Agenda
City Council Regular Meeting

City Council Chambers | 50 Natoma Street, Folsom CA 95630
February 09, 2021

FOLSOM 6:30 PM

CISTINCTIVE BY MATURE

Welcome to Your City Council Meeting

We welcome your interest and involvement in the city’s legislative process. This agenda includes
information about topics coming before the City Council and the action recommended by city staff. You
can read about each topic in the staff reports, which are available on the city website and in the Office
of the City Clerk. The City Clerk is also available to answer any questions you have about City Council
meeting procedures.

Participation

If you would like to provide comments to the City Council, please:

e Fill out a blue speaker request form, located at the back table.

e Submit the form to the City Clerk before the item begins.

o When it's your turn, the City Clerk will call your name and invite you to the podium.

e Speakers have three minutes, unless the presiding officer (usually the mayor) changes that
time.

Reasonable Accommodations

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need
a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City
Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us. Requests must
be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting.

How to Watch

The City of Folsom provides three ways to watch a City Council meeting:

In Person Online On TV
R N
lei . I
I M i
City Council meetings take place at Watch the livestream and replay past Watch live and replays of meetings on
City Hall, 50 Natoma Street meetings on the city website, Sac Metro Cable TV, Channel 14

www.folsom.ca.us

More information about City Council meetings is available at the end of this agenda

Page 1



file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/Downloads/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us
http://www.folsom.ca.us/

FOLSOM

City Council Regular Meeting

Folsom City Council Chambers
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA
www.folsom.ca.us

Tuesday, February 09, 2021 6:30 PM

Mike Kozlowski, Mayor
Sarah Aquino, Vice Mayor YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
Kerri Howell, Councilmember Rosario Rodriguez, Councilmember

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Pursuant to Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Folsom City Council and
staff may participate in this meeting via teleconference.

Due to the coronavirus (COVID-19) public health emergency, the City of Folsom is allowing for remote
public input during City Council meetings. Members of the public are encouraged to participate by
emailing comments to CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us. Emailed comments must be received no later

than thirty minutes before the meeting and will be read aloud at the meeting during the agenda
item. Please make your comments brief. Written comments submitted and read into the public record
must adhere to the principles of the three-minute speaking time permitted for in-person public comment
at City Council meetings. Members of the public wishing to participate in this meeting via
teleconference may email CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us no later than thirty minutes before the meeting
to obtain call-in information. Each meeting may have different call-in information. Verbal comments via
teleconference must adhere to the principles of the three-minute speaking time permitted for in-person
public comment at City Council meetings.

Members of the public may continue to participate in the meeting in person at
Folsom City Hall, 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA while maintaining appropriate social distancing and
wearing face coverings.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL:
Councilmembers: Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell, Rodriguez, Kozlowski

The City Council has adopted a policy that no new item will begin after 10:30 p.m. Therefore, if you are
here for an item that has not been heard by 10:30 p.m., you may leave, as the item will be continued to
a future Council Meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Page 2



http://www.folsom.ca.us/

AGENDA UPDATE

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR:

Members of the public are entitled to address the City Council concerning any item within the Folsom
City Council's subject matter jurisdiction. Public comments are limited to no more than three
minutes. Except for certain specific exceptions, the City Council is prohibited from discussing or taking
action on any item not appearing on the posted agenda.

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS:

1. City Manager's Financial Report Including CAFR Findings for Fiscal Year 2020 and the Fiscal
Year 2020-21 Second Quarter Financial Report

2. Follow Up on 908 Bidwell Street Residential Addition and Remodel
CONSENT CALENDAR:

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one
motion. City Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion.

3. Resolution No. 10585 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1

to the Agreement (Contract No 173-21 20-011) with Black & Veatch Corporation for Professional
Services for the Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan and
Appropriation of Funds

4. Resolution No. 10586 - A Resolution Approving the Allocation of City Match Funding for
Proposition 68 Per Capita Grant Program and Appropriation of Funds
5. Resolution No. 10587 - A Resolution Approving the Application for Grant Funds from the

Caltrans Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program for the Folsom Boulevard Trail
Overcrossing Feasibility Study Project

PUBLIC HEARING:

6. Housing Element Study Session and Resolution No. 10588 - A Resolution Authorizing the
Community Development Director to Submit the Draft Housing Element Update for 2021-2029 to
the Department of Housing and Community Development for Review

OLD BUSINESS:

7. Presentation Regarding Mandatory Commercial Organics Recycling Compliance Plan under
AB1826 and Direction to Staff

CITY MANAGER REPORTS:

COUNCIL COMMENTS:

ADJOURNMENT

The City Council's next regular meeting is scheduled for February 23, 2021.

NOTICE: Members of the public are entitled to directly address the City Council concerning any item
that is described in the notice of this meeting, before or during consideration of that item. If you wish to
address Council on an issue, which is on this agenda, please complete a blue speaker request card, and
deliver it to a staff member at the table on the left side of the Council Chambers prior to discussion of the
item. When your name is called, stand to be recognized by the Mayor and then proceed to the podium. If
you wish to address the City Council on any other item of interest to the public, when the Mayor asks if

Page 3




there is any “Business from the Floor,” follow the same procedure described above. Please limit your
comments to three minutes or less.

NOTICE REGARDING CHALLENGES TO DECISIONS: Pursuantto all applicable laws and regulations,
including without limitation, California Government Code Section 65009 and or California Public
Resources Code Section 21177, if you wish to challenge in court any of the above decisions (regarding
planning, zoning and/or environmental decisions), you may be limited to raising only those issues you or
someone else raised at the public hearing(s) described in this notice/agenda, or in written
correspondence delivered to the City at, or prior to, the public hearing.

As presiding officer, the Mayor has the authority to preserve order at all City Council meetings, to remove
or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal,
impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally
abusive while addressing said Council, and to enforce the rules of the Council.

PERSONS INTERESTED IN PROPOSING AN ITEM FOR THE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SHOULD
CONTACT A MEMBER OF THE CITY COUNCIL.

The meeting of the Folsom City Council is being telecast on Metro Cable TV, Channel 14, the
Government Affairs Channel, and will be shown in its entirety on the Friday and Saturday following the
meeting, both at 9 a.m. The City does not control scheduling of this telecast and persons interested in
watching the televised meeting should confirm this schedule with Metro Cable TV, Channel 14. The City
of Folsom provides live and archived webcasts of regular City Council meetings. The webcasts can be
found on the online services page of the City's website www.folsom.ca.us.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need
a disability-related modification or accommaodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City
Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us. Requests must
be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting.

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda
will be made available at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 50 Natoma Street, Folsom,
California and at the Folsom Public Library located at 411 Stafford Street, Folsom, California during
normal business hours.

Page 4



http://www.folsom.ca.us/
https://municode.sharepoint.com/sites/WebMeetingsTeam/Shared%20Documents/_Customers/California/Folsom%20California/Meetings%20Project/Templates/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us

02/09/2021 Item No.1.

Folsom City Council

Staff Regort

MEETING DATE: 2/9/2021

AGENDA SECTION: | Scheduled Presentations

SUBJECT: City Manager’s Financial Report Including CAFR Findings for
Fiscal Year 2020 and the Fiscal Year 2020-21 Second Quarter
Financial Report

FROM: Finance Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

It is recommended that the City Council receive and file the City Manager’s Fiscal Year
2020-21 Second Quarter Financial Report.

BACKGROUND /ISSUE

Section 5.05R of the Charter of the City of Folsom requires the City Manager submit to the
City Council a financial and management report showing the relationship between budgeted
and actual revenues, and expenditures and encumbrances on a quarterly basis.

This Quarterly Financial Report is an analysis of the unaudited financial status of the City’s
major funds for the second quarter of Fiscal Year (FY) 2020-21, covering the six-month period
from July 2020 through December 2020. Tables and graphs have been integrated into the
report to help illustrate financial performance. Please refer to the Appendices of the report for
detailed schedules of the City’s key funds for the period ending December 31, 2020, including
cumulative fund balances from the prior year.

The Finance Director will also be presenting the audited findings for the Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report as of June 30, 2020.

Page 5




02/09/2021 Item No.1.

POLICY /RULE

Section 5.05R of the Charter of the City of Folsom requires the City Manager submit to the
City Council a financial and management report showing the relationship between budgeted
and actual revenues, and expenditures and encumbrances on a quarterly basis.

Section 3.02.050 (b) of the Folsom Municipal Code states “.... within 30 days after the end of
each quarter during the fiscal year, and more often if required by the City Council, the City
Manager shall submit to the City Council a financial and management report.”

ANALYSIS

At the midpoint of the current fiscal year the National and California economies are both seeing
hope for an economic recovery, based on the assumption that mass vaccinations would clear a
path to productive normalcy for many industries (from UCLA Anderson Forecast).
Unemployment as of December 2020 was 8.8%, 8.5% in California and Sacramento County
respectively and in Folsom the unemployment rate was 5.1%. The UCLA Anderson Forecast
is expecting unemployment in California to fall to 6.9% by the end of 2021.

For FY 2021 the General Fund is projected to end the year with the unassigned fund balance
of $13.10 million a decrease from $13.78 million in FY 2020. The percentage of unrestricted
fund balance to expenditures is projected to increase to 14.7% from 14.4% in FY 2020, which
is due to lower projected expenditures in FY 2021. Projected revenues of $88.65 million is an
increase of $1.22 million or 1.40% over FY 2020, mostly due to CARES Act funding received
in the amount of $1.00 million. Projected expenditures of $89.06 million is a decrease from
FY 2020 of $6.35 million. After adjusting for the Transit annexation to Sacramento Regional
Transit, the reduction in expenditures is $3.40 million or 3.56%. The Fiscal Year 2021
budgeted expenditures are $89.54 million and compared to the year-end projection, the
projection is $481,000 less or 0.50%.

The FY 2021 projected revenue decrease over appropriated revenues is seen mostly in charges
for services. Property tax received through the second quarter was in the amount of $12.31
million and compared to the prior fiscal year of $11.81 million is an increase of $505,654 or
4.28%. Property tax is projected to be $29.88 million which would end the fiscal year 3.75%
higher than the FY 2020 property tax receipts which were $28.80 million. This increase is
attributed to the valuation increase when properties are sold as well as sales of new homes.
The average median sales price through the second quarter of FY 2021 was $611,139 which is
an increase of 5.41% over the prior fiscal year.

Sales tax is projected to end the fiscal year at the budgeted amount of $22.78 million. In
comparison to FY 2020 sales tax receipts are projected to increase by approximately $168,000
or 0.74%. The FY 2020 amount was $22.62 million.

Charges for services are projected to end the fiscal year at $9.59 million which is $1.89 million
less than the budget and approximately $2.92 million (23.36%) less than the prior fiscal year.

Page 6




02/09/2021 Item No.1.

The decrease from the current year budgeted amount is seen in the Fire Department’s
ambulance fees ($425,000) and Parks and Recreation fees ($1.47 million). During the second
quarter charges for services were $4.67 million which is a decrease of $2.19 million (31.93%)
when compared to the 2" Quarter of the prior year amount of $6.87 million.

The FY 2021 projected expenditures are $89.06 million, $481,000 less than the appropriated
amount ($89.54 million). The projected expenditures include savings in salaries and benefits
of $157,800, a decrease in capital outlay of $275,000, and a decrease of other operations and
maintenance costs of $49,000. The quarter-to-quarter comparison shows expenditures
decreased by $3.60 million or 7.65% compared to the same period last year.

The Solid Waste, Water and Wastewater Utility Operating Funds are all projected to end the
fiscal year with operating revenues exceeding operating expenses. The Water and Solid Waste
Operating Funds are projected to decrease net assets. The decrease in net assets in both funds
is due to capital outlay expenses. In the case of Water, the capital outlay is for capital projects
and in Solid Waste it is purchase of vehicles. A comparison of the quarter-to-quarter expenses
and revenues show charges for service revenues in Water increased by $1.79 million (22.43%)
and operating expenses increased by $560,000 (11.56%). Wastewater Operating charges for
services revenues increased by $827,000 (24.30%) and operating expenses increased by
$146,000 (7.17%). Solid Waste Operating charges for services revenues increased by $1.92
million (35.63%) and operating expenses increased by $421,400 (7.49%). Increases in charges
for services revenues is due to the implementation of the rate increase and increases in expenses
are mainly due to employee and contract costs.

Expenditures for capital improvements decreased in Water and Wastewater when compared to
the same quarter in the prior year and increased in Solid Waste.

The Risk Management Fund is projected to end the year with unrestricted net assets of $5.46
million or 27.79% of operational expenses. A quarter-to-quarter comparison shows revenues
decreasing by $653,794 and expenses increasing by $172,113. The increase is seen mostly in
property insurance and health care costs.

The negative cash balance in the Trail Grant Fund through the second quarter is $1.11 million.
A quarter-to-quarter comparison shows the negative balance decreased by $198,000. The
negative balance is mainly due to costs associated with the Oak Parkway Trail Undercrossing
project of which $1.03 million of grant reimbursements has not yet been received.

The Compensated Leaves Fund is estimated to end the fiscal year with an unrestricted fund
balance of $65,010. Compared to the prior fiscal year the fund balance would decrease by
approximately $560,000 which is due to a budgeted use of the fund balance in the current fiscal
year.

Page 7




02/09/2021 Item No.1.

ATTACHMENTS

1. City Manager’s Fiscal Year 2020-21 Second Quarter Financial Report
2. Fiscal Year 2020-21 Second Quarter Financial Report and FY 2019-20 CAFR Results

Presentation
Submitted,
7 i T
/- N
Elaine Andersen Stacey Tamagni
City Manager Finance Director/CFO

Page 8




ATTACHMENT 1

Page 9

02/09/2021 Item No.1.




FOLSOM

DISTINCTIVE BY NATURE

City of Folsom
Quarterly Financial Report

Fiscal Year 2020-21 Second Quarter

02/09/2021 Item No.1.

February 9, 2021

Prepared by the Office of Management and Budget
Financial Analysis and Reporting Division

Page 10




02/09/2021 Item No.1.

Table of Contents

Section Page No.
INtroQUCHION. sy miummrsssmsssessssssmg i e i s Ve s S 0 1
EXECUIVE SUMMATY ....eooviiiieiieiineeerreerie et sttt s e siee s nes 1
Financial Results

a) General Fund.........c.oceoverieniiiiiiiinii e, 2
b) Enterprise Funds jusssmismmsisosma s 5
C) Other Funds........ccocveviiceriininiiniiniiiii e 6
Risk Management ....................vsssvisivisissimsiiosisstisiisamisssmssisosssssa 6
Lighting and Landscape DiStricts .ussnnssssssonsssosmsssissisessesionsss 6
Plan Area Impact FEes............... . omsssmimimssamssises s iassiismsissxs 7

Appendix
Combined General Fund Revenue & Expenditure Statement................. 8
General Fund Departmental Expenditure Summary .........cccccevvviivivnnnnn 9
Housing Fund Revenue & Expenditure Statement ..........c.cccevvienneennn, 10
Lighting and Landscaping District Statement............ccoeeeeniiiiiieinnne 11
Water Fund Revenue & Expense Statement .........c.ccvvevvieriinienicneennen. 14
Wastewater Fund Revenue & Expense Statement ...........cccceeecieeneenneen. 15
Solid Waste Fund Revenue & Expense Statement...........cccocvvrverneennn. 16
Risk Management Fund Revenue & Expense Statement...................... %

Page 11




02/09/2021 Item No.1.

Second Quarter Financial Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21 roiSom

DIBTINGTIVE BY NATUAE

Introduction

This financial report provides an overview of the City’s unaudited financial position through the second quarter of fiscal
year (FY) 2020-21 (July 1, 2020, through December 31, 2020) for (1) the General Fund, (2) Housing Special Revenue
Fund and L&L Districts, (3) the major enterprise operating funds, and (4) the Risk Management Internal Service Fund.
Notable cumulative second quarter to second quarter and budget to actual comparisons are included in this report in
addition to year-end projections.

Executive Summary

The COVID-19 public health emergency and related stay-at-home orders have caused a sharp downturn in the City’s
revenues, beginning in March 2020, and continuing into the current fiscal year. This is due to both the requirement that
non-essential businesses shut their doors and that the City stop all non-essential programming. This has resulted in a
projected $1.9 million loss in Parks and Recreation programming revenues by June 30, 2021. The city did receive $1.01
million in CARES Act funding which has been used to offset the costs associated with keeping customers and staff safe
both in City buildings and out in the field. The City also received a credit for unemployment costs paid by the state. The
total unemployment charges for the 3™ Quarter of the calendar year were $187,676 of which $93,235 was offset by the
credit. The unemployment costs were due to temporary staff layoffs due to programming being halted. The total
projected year-end General Fund revenues are $88.65 million and projected expenditures are $89.06 million.

We project the General Fund’s unassigned fund balance will decrease from $13.78 million to $13.10 million at the fiscal
year end. Below is a chart of the unassigned fund balance over the last ten years and displays the projected change from
FY 2019-20 to FY 2020-21.

Unassigned General Fund Balance

$20,000,000 30.0%
$17,397,043

$18,000,000 20.09%
$15,529,576

$16,000,000 19.9% $13,776,114
14.44%

- 25.0%

$13,103,114

$14,000,000 14.71% L 20.0%
$12,000,000 -
$10,000,000 - - 15.0%
$8,000,000

- 10.0%
$6,000,000 1 $4,108,448

5.98%

$4,000,000

- 5.0%

$2,000,000

- 0.0%

$-

FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21
Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual  Projected

I Uassigned Fund Balance  —6— % of Expenditures |

Page 12




General Fund: Operating Revenues

02/09/2021 Item No.1.

The following table includes cumulative revenue comparisons through the second quarter of FY 2019-20 and FY 2020-
21 and a revenue budget comparison for FY 2020-21 with year-end projections.

FY19-20 Actual FY 20-21 Actual FY 20-21 FY20-21 Over/Under % of
Dec. 31,2019 Dec. 31,2020 Budget Projected Budget Budget

Property Tax $ 11,808,716 $ 12,314,370 $ 29,884,989 $29,884,989 $ - 100%
Sales Tax 7,729,016 8,208,867 22,784,063 22,784,063 - 100%
Transient Occupancy Tax 638,116 352,936 1,255,000 1,255,000 - 100%
Charges for Services 6,865,717 4,673,475 11,481,205 9,587,656 (1,893,549) 84%
License, Permits & VLF 2,038,269 2,039,094 10,565,421 10,565,421 - 100%
Transfers In 2,720,848 2,102,178 10,043,152 10,043,152 - 100%
All Other 1,026,316 939,523 3,524,644 3,524,644 - 100%
Subtotal Revenue $ 32,826,998 $ 30,630,443 $ 89,538,474 $ 87,644,925 $ (1,893,549) 97.89%
CARES Act - 1,007,649 - 1,007,649 1,007,649

Total Revenue 5 32,826,998 $ 31,638,092 5 B89.538474 $ 881652574 S (885.900) 99.01%)

General Fund operating revenues through the second quarter are $31.64 million, or 3.62% below the same period in FY
2019-20. Revenues are at 35.33% of the budget through the second quarter of the current year, primarily due to the timing
associated with receiving some of the larger revenue sources. For instance, property tax is the largest General Fund
revenue source, but funding is received in two installments. The second installment will be received during the fourth

quarter of the fiscal year.

The following is an explanation of the notable variances:

* Property tax revenues exceeded last year’s cumulative second quarter by 4.28% or $506,000. This increase is
attributed to continued growth in the housing market. The projection for Fiscal Year 2021 year end is the
budgeted amount of $29.88 million, which would exceed the prior year by $1.08 million or 3.75%.

+ Sales tax revenues also exceeded last year’s cumulative second quarter by 6.21% or $480,000. This is
primarily due to a change to the California sales tax law requiring large online sellers to remit state sales tax.
Except for the categories of construction and the countywide pool, all over categories show a decrease both in
a quarter-to-quarter comparison as well as the same quarter from the prior year. It is not surprising that large
declines were seen in the categories of apparel stores and restaurants due to closures caused by the public
health emergency.

Based on the latest sales tax forecast, sales tax is trending to end the year at the budget estimate of $22.78 million. Below

is a graph showing sales tax revenue for the current fiscal year and the past five fiscal years.

Page 13




02/09/2021 Item No.1.

Sales Tax
30,000,000

5 $25,359,293
25,000,000 $24,121,293

$22,168.300 $22.204.827 $22,616,404 $22,784.063
20,000,000 i
15,000,000
10,000,000
5,000,000

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget
FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

+ Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT) collections are at $353,000 through the second quarter and are projected to
end the fiscal year at the budgeted amount of $1.25 million, a decrease of $423,000 (25.19%) when compared
to the FY 2020 amount. This decrease is due to hotel stays being severely reduced during the public health
emergency.

* Charges for services, including Building permit fees, Parks and Recreation user fees, and Ambulance fees are
at $4.67 million through the second quarter and are projected to end the fiscal year at $9.59 million. The
current projection is $2.19 million less than the prior year amount of $12.51 million. The revenues from Parks
and Recreation fees have been impacted especially hard as facilities and programs have had to reduce
attendance or stop all together. The Parks and Recreation charges through the second quarter were $391,181
when compared to the prior fiscal year this is a decrease of $1.86 million (82.65%). Ambulance fees though
the second quarter were $1.68 million and compared to the prior fiscal year this is a decrease of $242,000 or
10.88%. Ambulance fees have also been impacted due to the public health emergency as more people are
working from home,

* Building plan check fees and engineering inspection fees increased compared to the prior fiscal year and
planning fees and building permit fees are flat. The increase from the prior fiscal year is due to continued
development activity predominately in the plan area.

Other revenues decreased only slightly, 8.46% or $86,800, over the second quarter FY 2019-20,

General Fund: Department Operating Expenditures

The following table includes cumulative second quarter actual expenditure comparisons for FY 2019-20 and FY 2020-
21 and an expenditure budget-to-actual comparison for FY 2020-21.

FY 19-20 Actual  FY20-21 Actual FY 20-21 FY 20-21 Over/Under % of
Dec. 31, 2019 Dec. 31, 2020 Budget Projected Budget Budget

Salaries $ 19,579,911 $ 19,836,832 $ 38,299,058 $ 38944512 $ 645454 101.7%
Benefits 13,134,843 13,288,409 27,628,885 26,825,658 (803,227) 97.1%
0&M 11,070,685 9,117,361 19,805,650 19,757,108 (48,542) 99.8%
Capital Outlay 1,794,618 693,896 2,900,000 2,624,943 (275,057) 90.5%
Debt Service 275,346 494,381 904,881 904,881 - 100.0%
Adj. for Transit Annexation 1,172,207 - = & -

Total Expenditures $ 47,027,610 $ 43,430,879 § 89538474 8 89,057.102 § (481372) 99.5%

3

Page 14




02/09/2021 Item No.1.

Overall, cumulative second quarter General Fund expenditures decreased 7.65% compared to the prior year. This is in
part due to a planned decrease in the budget due to anticipated revenue reductions related to COVID-19 restrictions.
General Fund expenditures are coming in at 48.51% percent of the budget through the second quarter of FY 2020-21.
The projection for the end of the fiscal year is for expenditures to be at $89.06 million which would be $481,400 less

than the budgeted amount or 99.50% of budget.

The table below shows a comparison for FY 2019-20 and FY 2020-21 for each General Fund Department.

FY19-20 Actual FY20-21 Actual FY20-21 FY20-21 Over/Under % of
Dec. 31,2019 Dec. 31,2020 Budget Projected Budget Budget

City Council $ 65,530 $ 50,492 $ 126,140 $ 104,435 $  (21,705) 82.8%
City Manager 665,125 579,854 1,311,117 1,151,651 (159,466) 87.8%
City Clerk 299,690 372,252 682,889 682,203 (686) 99.9%
City Attorney 462,460 478,075 1,056,421 098,818 (57,603) 94.5%
Mgmt & Budget 2,489,327 2,689,696 4,864,469 4,936,029 71,560 101.5%
Human Resources 349,754 304,217 863,321 651,920 (211,401) 75.5%
Police 11,453,153 11,695,342 24,102,279 23,570,529 (531,750) 97.8%
Fire 11,825,833 11,837,274 20,746,292 22,358,986 1,612,694 107.8%
Community Dev 3,020,648 3,126,314 5,606,333 6,402,610 796,277 114.2%
Parks & Recreation 7,729,307 6,333,218 15,121,284 14,168,585 (952,699) 93.7%
Library 956,051 871,362 1,945,379 1,808,628 (136,751) 93.0%
Public Works 3,207,893 3,416,089 7,246,322 6,841,902 (404,420) 94.4%
Non-Deptartmental 3,330,632 1,676,694 5,866,228 5,380,806 (485,422) 91.7%
Adj. for Transit Annex 1,172,207 m 5 = -

Total Expenditures $ 47,027,610 $ 43430879 $ 89,538474 $ 89,057,102 § (481,372) 99.5%

The following is an explanation of the department specific variances of year end projections as compared to the

budget:

¢ Management & Budget department is projected to end the fiscal year $71,600 (1.47%) over the budgeted
amount, which is due to an increase in contracts and supplies associated with transitioning to virtual meetings.

+ Community Development department is projected to end the fiscal year $800,000 (14.20%) over the budgeted
amount, which is mostly due to anticipated increases in contract costs that are mostly offset by increased

revenues.

+ Fire department is projected to end the fiscal year $1.61million (7.77%) over the budgeted amount, which is
mainly seen in overtime costs, vehicle maintenance and contracts. Overtime costs have been impacted by
employees out after an exposure to COVID19. Contract cost increases are due to outside costs for plan checks.

Overall General Fund departments’ expenditures are trending at budget (in line with the 50% expectation) at this point

in the fiscal year.

Page 15




Enterprise Funds:

Water Fund

02/09/2021 Item No.1.

The Water Fund is reported on a combined basis and includes the following funds: Water Impact, Water Operating,
Water Capital and Water Meters.

The table below includes cumulative second quarter actual revenue and expense comparisons for FY 2019-20 and FY

2020-21 and a budget to actual comparison for FY 2020-21 for the Water Operating Fund.

FY 19-20 Actual FY 20-21 Actual FY 20-21 FY 20-21 Over/Under % of

Dec. 31, 2019 Dec. 31, 2020 Budget Projected Budget Budget
Program Revenues $ 8,065,000 $ 9,882,111 $ 16,116,000 $ 17,732,000 $ 1,616,000 110.0%
Salaries 1,425,463 1,500,177 3,158,943 2,960,792 (198,151) 93.7%
Benefits 1,041,585 1,114,961 2,296,088 2,193,470 (102,618) 95.5%
Operaling Expenses 2,166,739 2,381,144 6,687,690 5,048,404 (1,639,286) 75.5%
Transfers Out 407,832 444304 1,093,215 1,093,215 - 100.0%
Debt Service 3,000 10,123 1,891,604 1,891,727 123 100.0%

$ 5,044,619 $ 5,450,709 $ 15,127,540 $ 13,187,608 $  (1,939,932) 87.2%
Capital Expenses $ 1,165,660 $ 955,870 $ 13,688,467 $ 2,920,438 $ (10,768,029) 21.3%
Working Capital $ 18,611,833 $ 21.253.191

The water operating fund is projected to end the year with program revenues of $17.7 million, about $1.6 million above
the budgeted amount. Total operating expenses, including transfers out and debt service are projected to end the year at
$13.2 million, or 87.2% of budget. This reduction from budgeted amounts is mostly due to savings from budgeted
contracts not anticipated to be fully needed this year. Total expenditures for capital projects are estimated to be $2.9
million at year-end. The fund will end the year with projected working capital of $21.3 million.

Wastewater Fund

The Wastewater Fund is reported on a combined basis and includes the Wastewater and Wastewater Capital Funds,

FY 19-20 Actual FY 20-21 Actual FY 20-21 FY 20-21 Over/Under % of

Dec. 31, 2019 Dec. 31, 2020 Budget Projected Budget Budget
Program Revenues $ 3,402,035 $ 4,228,558 $ 8,112,200 $ 8,962,200 $ 850,000 110.48%
Salaries 728,200 791,964 1,601,114 1,592,824 (8,290) 99.48%
Benefits 547,153 597,990 1,238,987 1,214,117 (24,870) 97.99%
Operating Expenses 472,851 462,637 1,983,322 1,110,911 (872,411) 56.01%
Transfers Out 285,972 327,459 680,207 650,074 (30,133) 95.57%
Debt Service - - - - - -

$ 2,034,176 $ 2,180,050 $ 5,503,630 $ 4,567,926 $ (935,704) 83.00%
Capital Expenses $ 54,634 $ 101,466 $ 6,083,444 $ 536,831 $  (5,546,613) 8.82%
Working Capital $ 13,751,542 $ 18,103,182

The wastewater operating fund is projected to end the year with program revenues of $8.96 million, about $850k above
the budgeted amount. Total operating expenses, including transfers out, are projected to end the year at $4.6 million, or
83% of budget. This reduction from budgeted amounts is mostly due to savings from budgeted contracts not anticipated

Page 16




02/09/2021 Item No.1.

to be fully needed this year. Total expenditures for capital projects are estimated to be $537,000 at year-end. The fund
will end the year with projected working capital of $18.1 million.

Solid Waste Fund

The Solid Waste Fund is reported on a combined basis and includes the Solid Waste Operating, Solid Waste Capital,
and Solid Waste Plan Area Capital.

FY 19-20 Actual  FY 20-21 Actual FY 20-21 FY 20-21 Over/Under % of
Dec. 31,2019 Dec. 31, 2020 Budget Projected Budget Budget

Program Revenues $ 5,393,687 $ 73153837 $ 12,997,607 $ 14,257,607 $ 1,260,000 109.7%

Salaries 1,517,844 1,596,707 3,281,185 3,173,048 (108,137) 96.7%
Benefits 1,181,235 1,255,458 2,609,912 2,520,346 (89,566) 96.6%
Operating Expenses 2,243,529 2,482,133 5,327,692 5,589,707 262,015 104.9%
Transfers Out 679,113 708,858 1,473,555 1,473,555 - 100.0%
Debt Service 0.0%

$ 5,621,721 $ 6,043,156 $ 12,692,344 $ 12,756,656 $ 64,312 100.5%

Capital Expenses 3 22,423 $ 988,952 $ 2,500,000 $ 2,500,000 $ - 100.0%

Waorking Capital § 5,368,058 $ 4,369,009

The solid waste operating fund is projected to end the year with program revenues of $14.3 million, about $1.3 million
above the budgeted amount. Total operating expenses, including transfers out, are projected to end the year at $12.8
million, or 100.5% of budget. Total expenditures for capital projects are estimated to be $2.5 million at year-end. The
fund will end the year with projected working capital of $4.4 million.

Other Funds

City Housing Fund

The City Housing Fund as of December 31, 2020 had a cash balance of $14,551,841. The City Council had previously
approved a loan for the Parkway Apartment project in the amount of $4,680,000, which has not yet been expended. There
are also two additional requests for loans which the Community Development Department is currently reviewing.

Risk Management Internal Service Fund

The Risk Management Fund captures the activity associated with employee and retiree health, dental and vision
insurance, workers’ compensation, and liability insurance expense.

As of December 31, 2020, the City has paid $3.40 million for health, vision, and dental insurance for active employees
and $2.20 million for retired employees and $1.16 million for workers compensation. Liability insurance payments were
$2.33 million. The total expenditures for FY 2021 are projected at $19.64 million, which is an increase from the prior
fiscal year by $2.17 million, which is mostly seen in health and liability costs.

Lighting and Landscape Funds

There are 29 Lighting and Landscape (L&L) Districts in the City of Folsom. Each District has its own budget and
maintenance requirements to maintain various types of assets ranging from shrub beds, mini parks, walls, fences,
monument signs, streetlights, bollards, landscape lighting, irrigation systems, artwork, a waterfall, walkways/trails, open
space, trees, and electrical services.

Page 17




Some activities that have taken place in the L&L’s during this time period include:

02/09/2021 Item No.1.

District Project Date Cost

Scholar Way / Hillswick Circle - Tree

Broadstone 3 Planting and Replacement Project November $7.696

American River

Canyon Trail bollard Renovation Project November $7,871
Sidewalk / Tree Well Renovation and

Blue Ravine Oaks Planting October $5.,290

Cobble Ridge 11/

Reflections Fence Replacement Project October $2,925

Willow Creek Estates

East LED retrofit / Change Out Project December $20,000

Willow Creek Estates

South Entry Sign Replacement Project December $7.900

Plan Area Impact Fees

Total Plan Area Impact Fees received through the 2% Quarter of FY 2021 was $5.13 million. In December, the City
made the second payment on the Corporation Yard property that is just south of the Plan Area. The payment was
$281,331.90 for a total of $591,812.01 in principal and interest paid to date, with the Corp Yard Impact Fees. This leaves

a balance of approximately $277,000.

Page 18




02/09/2021 Item No.1.

APPENDIX A

City of Folsom, California
Combined General Fund

Revenue and Expense Statement
Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

FY 2020 Fy 2021 FY21 Forecast VARIANCE VARIANCE
As of Asof FY 2020 FY 2021 As of Forecast vs Budget Acutal vs Budget
12/31/2019 124312020 ACTUAL BUDGET 12731720020 5 Ye 5 e
REVENUES:
Taxes:
Property $ 11,808,716 § 12,314,370 = §  28,803455 8 29,884,989 § 29884989 % - 100% % (17,570,619) 41%
Sales And Use 7,129,016 8,208,867 22,616,404 22,784,063 22,784,063 - 100% (14,575,196) 36%
Transient Occupancy 638,116 352,936 1,677,631 1,255,000 1,255,000 - 100% {902,064) 28%
Real Property Transfer - - 650,410 575,000 575,000 - 100% | {575,000) 0%
Franchise Fees - - 765,091 826,000 826,000 - 100% (826,000) 0%
Other 303,655 208,847 788,526 1,120,000 1,120,000 - 100% (911,153) 19%
Licenses And Permits 2,038,269 2,039,094 3,287,917 2,415,416 2415416 - 100% (376,322) 84%
Intergovernmental 174,253 1,166,224 7,890,586 8,150,005 9,157,654 1,007,649 112% (6,983,781) 14%
Charges For Current Services 6,865,717 4,673,475 12,509,604 11,481,205 9,587,656 (1,893,549) 84% (6,807,730) 41%
Fines And Forfeitures 49,542 59,360 169,015 196,500 196,500 - 100% (137,140) 30%
Interest 16,505 92,805 670,231 245,000 245,000 100% {152,195) 8%
Miscellaneous 482,361 419,936 771,681 562,144 562,144 - 100% (142,208) 75%
Operating Transfers In 2,720,848 2,102,178 820,425 10,043,152 10,043,152 - 100% {7,040,974) 21%
TOTAL REVENUES 32,826,998 31,638,092 87420976 89,538,474 BR,652,574 (RR5.900)  99.0% (57,000,382 35%
EXPENDITURES:
Current Operating:
General Govemnment $ 5,583,210 $ 6,039,352 &  11,700296 & 12,067,436 5 11,782396 & (285,040)  98%  § 6,028,084 50%
Public Safely 23,177,856 23,427,744 46,555,416 44,616,863 45,717,307 1,100,444 102% 21,189,119 53%
Public Ways and Facilities 3,207,893 3,416,089 6,890,731 7,246,322 6,841,902 (404,420) 94% 3,830,233 47%
Community Services 3,020,648 3,126,314 6,968,176 5,606,333 6,402,610 796,277 114% 2,480,019 56%
Culture and Recreation 7,535,164 5,744,686 13,794,740 14,135,292 12,932,081 (1,203,211) 91% 8,390,606 41%
Non-Departmental 4,502,839 1,676,694 9,493,007 5,866,228 5,380,806 (485,422)  92% 4,189,534 29%
Operating Transfers Out - B = + - - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 47,027,610 A3 A8 95,402,366 89,538,474 §9,057,102 [481.372)  99.5% 46,107,595 49%
APPROPRIATION OF FUND BALANCE (14,200,612) (11,792,787) (7,972,390) - (404,528)
FUND BALANCE, JULY 1 23,670,012 15,607,622 23,670,012 15,697,622 15,697,622
FUND BALANCE 9,469,400 3,904,835 15,697,622 15,697,622 5,293,004
NONSPENDABLE FUND BALANCE (1,094,168) (758,530) (903,432) (758,530) (758,530)
RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE - - . - -
COMMITTED FUND BALANCE - - - - -
ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE (717,035) (2321.45-11 (1,008 076) - {1,431,454)
UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE $ 7,658,197 b 24,8510 £ 13,776,114 $ 14,939,092 $ 13,103,110

Page 19




APPENDIX B

City of Folsom, California

Expenditure Summary - General Fund Departments
Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

EXPENDITURES:
City Council
City Manager
Cily Clerk
Office of Mgmt & Budget
City Attorney
Human Resources
Police
Fire
Community Development
Parks & Recrealion
Library
Public Works
Other
Non Departmental
Operating Transfers OQut

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:

02/09/2021 Item No.1.

FY 2020 Fy 2021 FY21 Forecast VARIANCE VARIANCE
As of As of FY 2020 FY 2021 As of Forecast vs Budget Actual vs. Budget
12/31/2019 12/31/2020 ACTUAL BUDGET 12/31/2020 5 % 5 %
3 65,530 & 50,492 129,452 126,140  § 104,435 (21,705)  8279% & (75,648)  40%
665,125 579,854 1,372,589 1,311,017 1,151,651 (159,466)  87.84% (731,263) 4%
299,690 372,252 605,492 682,889 682,203 (686)  99.90% 310,637)  55%
2,489,327 2,689,696 4,863,858 4,864,469 4,936,029 71,560 101.47% 2,174773)  55%
462,460 478,075 1,001,723 1,056,421 998,818 (57,603)  9455% (578,346)  45%
349,754 304,217 720,681 863,321 651,920 211401y  7551% (559,104)  35%
11,453,153 11,695,342 23,522,120 24,102,279 23,570,529 (531,750)  97.79% (12,406,937)  49%
11,825,833 11,837,274 23,252,017 20,746,292 22,358,986 1,612,694 107.77% (8.909,018)  57%
3,020,648 3,126,314 6,968,176 5,606,333 6,402,610 796,217 114.20% (2,480,019)  56%
7,729,307 6,333,218 14,640,093 15,121,284 14,168,585 (952,699)  93.70% (8,788,066)  42%
956,051 871,362 1,942,427 1,945,379 1,808,628 (136,751)  9297% (1,074,017 45%
3,207,893 3,416,089 6,890,731 7,246,322 6,841,902 (404,420) 94 42% 3,830,233y  47%
4,502,839 1,676,694 9,493,007 5,866,228 5,380,306 (485,422)  91.73% (4,189,534)  29%
$ 47,027,610 § 43,430,879 95,402,366 89,538,474 § 89,057,102 (481,372)  99.46% _§ (46,107,595)  49%

Page 20




APPENDIX C

City of Folsom, California
Housing Fund

Revenue and Expense Statement
Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

ASSETS
Cash
Restricted Cash
Investments
Intergovernmental/State
Accounts receivable/accrued interest
Interfund Receivable/Advances/Loans
Inventory

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Wages Payable
Accrued Compensated Absences
Due to Other Funds
Deferred Rev/Refundable Deposits

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE
Reserved for Loans Receivable
Reserved for encumbrances
Unreserved (deficit)

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

REVENUES:
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Cherges for Current Services
Impact Fee Revenue
Interest Revenue
Other Revenue
Operating Transfers In

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:
Salary & Benefits
Services & Supplies
Contracts
Insurance
Other Operating Expenses
Capital Outlay
Extroardinary Loss on Dissolution of RDAs
Operaling Transfers Oul

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
APPROPRIATION OF FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, JULY 1

FUND BALANCE

NONSPENDABLE FUND BALANCE
RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE
COMMITTED FUND BALANCE
ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE

UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT)

02/09/2021 Item No.1.

FY 2021 FY21 Forecast VARIANCE VARIANCE
As of FY 2020 FY 2021 As of Forecast vs Budget Actual vs Budget
12/31/2020 ACTUAL BUDGET 12/31/2020 5 % $ %
$ 14,551,841 § 14,780,989
66,449 64,836
64,836 -
12,738,995 12,738,995
27,422,121 | 27,584,420
47,193 47,193
47,193 47,193
2,261,875 2,261,875
25,113,053 25,275,752
27,422,121 27,584,820
] - 3 - S - s = 5 = -
9,460 14,020 15,000 15,000 100%: (5,540) 63%
1,585,206 2,032,772 135,000 1,916,214 1,781,214 1419% 1,450,206 1174%
151,294 630,289 150,000 330,000 180,000 220% 1,294 101%
2,501,199 72,360 2,501,199 2,428,839 3457% 2,428,839 3457%
4,247,159 | 2,677,081 372,360 4,762,413 4,390,053 1279% 3,874,799 1141%
t] - $ - $ - 8 - $ - -
3,325,875 112,869 260,000 3,355,875 3,095,875 1291% (3,065,875) 1279%
13,853 13,853 13,853 13,853 100% - 100%
3,339,728 126,722 273,853 3,369,728 (3,095,875) 1230% (3,065,873) 1220%
907,431 2,550,359 98,507 1,392,685
27,537.627 24 987,268 27,537,627 27,537,627
$ 28445058 § 27,537,627 § 27,636,134 § 28,930,312
(2,261,875) (2,261,875) (27,636,134) (28,930,312)
$ 26,183,183 4§ 252715752 S - S -

Page 21

10



APPENDIX D

City of Folsom, California
Lighting and Landscaping Districts

Revenue and Expenditure Statement
Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

Revenues:

Special Assessment
Interest
Other Revenue

Expenditures:

Communications
Utilities
Contracts
Maintenance
Supplies
Transfers Out

02/09/2021 Item No.1.

Fund 204  Fund 205 Fund 207  Fund 208 Fund 209 Fund 210 Fund 212 Fund 213 Fund 214  Fund 231  Fund 232
Briggs Natoma Folsom Broadstone Hannaford Lake Natoma Cobble Hills Sierra Natoma
Los Cerros Ranch Station Heights Unit3 Broadst: Cross Shores Reflect Estates Valley
754 2 - 103 247 - 106 463 - 103 1,010
- - - - - 270 - - - - -
Total Revenue  § 754§ 2 8 $ 103 § 247§ 270§ 106 463 § - 3 103 § 1,010
6,191 9,110 37,053 4,833 636 102,764 2,334 2,464 8,166 776 2,194
2,542 2,341 9,146 1,528 2,968 923 3,433 2,268 3,927 526 334
12,141 20,473 69,592 41 - - 3,706 2417 9,901 1,067 10,072
. 235 1,672 B - . 3 ] = . -
2,930 3,222 18,638 357 646 33392 2,340 1,782 5,550 701 4,268
Total Expenditures § 23,804 § 40,381 § 136,101 $ 6,759 § 4250 § 137,079 $ 11,813 § 8,931 § 27,544 § 3,070 $ 16,868
11

Page 22




02/09/2021 Item No.1.

APPENDIX D

City of Folsom, California
Lighting and Landscaping Districts

Revenue and Expenditure Statement

Quarter Ended December 31, 2020
Fund 234  Fund 236 Fund 237 Fund 249 Fund 250 Fund 251  Fund 252 Fund 253 Fund 260 Fund 262 Fund 266

Cobble  Praire Qaks Willow Creek Blue Ravine Willow  Am River  Willow Willow Broadstone 3
Ridge Ranch Silverbrook East Oaks Steeplechase Creek So. Canyon No. Springs Sprgs CFD#11  CFD #12

Revenues:

Special Assessment . - - - . = . . . -
Interest 532 - 521 - 467 427 3,069 433 221 1,748 7,170
Other Revenue - - - = = . .

Total Revenue § 532§ - $ 521§ - 8 467 § 427 § 3,069 § 433 § 221 % 1,748 § 7,170
Expenditures:

Communications - - = - = = - - - - -
Utilities 689 42,336 336 12,798 10,403 2,534 34,671 28,792 2,142 15,556 77,389
Contracts 589 4,226 345 6,662 639 1,566 7,070 3,946 1,415 - 11,053
Maintenance 911 66,306 1,281 12,641 4,484 5,979 4,299 1,308 - 36,377 82,611
Supplies - 469 = 213 96 = 426 - - 1,058 13,912
Transfers Out 310 33,199 781 1,006 586 2,413 5,653 2,734 401 8,439 38,495

Total Expenditures § 2,999 § 146,536 $§ 2,743 § 33320 $ 16,208 $§ 12,492 § 52,119 § 36,780 $ 3,958 § 61,430 § 223,460

Page 23




APPENDIX D

City of Folsom, California
Lighting and Landscaping Districts

Revenue and Expenditure Statement
Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

02/09/2021 Item No.1.

Fund 267 Fund270 Fund271 Fund275 Fund278 Fund281 Fund282 Fund283  Fund284  Fund 285 Fund 288 Fund 289
ARCNo.2 ARC Residences ARC Blue Ravine  Fol Broad Islands Willow Creek Prospect Maint Dist Malnt Dist
CFD #13 No.2 AtARC North #3  Oaks No, 2 Hts #2 4 CFD #16 Estates #2 Ridge CFD #18 CFD #19 TOTAL
Revenues:
Special Assessment - - - - E - - - - - - - -
Interest 349 799 325 4,563 916 1,188 1,533 1,479 628 46 1,905 1,485 32,592
Other Revenue - - - - E - = - - - - - 270
Total Revenue § 349§ 799 % 325 § 4,563 % 916 $ 1,188 § 1,533 $ 1479 § 628 § 46 $ 1,905 $ 1485 § 32,862
Expenditures:
Communications - = - - - - - - - = - - -
Utilities 13,657 114 2,470 107 - - - 6,257 1,804 34,580 6,988 470,144
Contracts 1477 2,653 1,938 13,271 16,198 - 36,803 - 18,526 330 - - 158,643
Maintenance 18,391 - 3,739 25,450 5,540 4,970 49,332 20,020 - 3,000 20,495 4,504 501,048
Supplies 1,638 - - 831 - - 4,178 730 - 75 10,490 209 36,232
Transfers Out 11,752 213 2,286 10,142 2,446 3,057 5491 7,854 8,442 2,692 560 251 228,529
Total Expenditures $ 46,915 $ 2,980 $ 10433 § 49,801 § 24,184 § 8,027 $ 95804 $ 34,361 $ 26968 § 7,901 $ 66,125 $ 11,952 § 1,394,596

Page 24




APPENDIX E

City of Folsom, California
Combined Water Funds*
Revenue and Expense Statement
Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

02/09/2021 Item No.1.

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY21 Forecast VARIANCE VARIANCE
As of Asof FY 2020 FY 202 As of Forecas) vs Budget Actuil v Budget
12/31/2019 E205 072020 ACTUAL BUDGET 127312620 b e ¥ Ve
OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges For Services 8,065,000 9.882,111 15,748,401 16,116,000 17,032,000 1616000 110% (6,233.889) 61%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 8,065,000 9,852,111 15,748,401 16,116,000 17,732,000 | LO16,000  110% (6,233,889) 61%
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Employee Services 2,467,048 2,615,138 4,999,810 5,455,031 5,154,262 (300,769)  94% (2,839,893)  48%
Utlities 344,458 412,356 795,571 769,500 825,710 56,210  107% (357,144) 54%
Supplies 368,286 504,688 680,592 1,239,093 1,066,200 (172,893) 86% (734,405) 41%
Maintenance and Operation 194,421 213,710 417,517 1,024,970 452,44] (572,529) 44% (811,260) 21%
Contractual Services 880,708 791,981 1,844,620 2,688,642 1,680,124 (1,008,518)  62% (1,896,661) 29%
Depreciation . - 4,293,283 - 4,293,283 4,293,283 .
Other Operating Expenses 378,866 453,400 1,826,253 965,485 1,023,929 | 58444 106% {507.076) 47%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 4,633,787 4,506,282 14,857,646 12,142,721 14,495,949 2353028 119% 17,146,439) 41%
OPERATING INCOME 3,431,213 4,385,829 890,755 3,973,279 3,236,051 81% 362,495
NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES):
Impact Fees 366,413 208,714 704,346 671,970 466,170 (205,800) 69% {463,256) 31%
Other 10,772 1,683 5,577,274 11,502,204 27,435 (11,474,769) 0% (11,500,521) 0%
Investment Income - 103,527 613,444 272,000 265,950 (6,050) 98% (168,473) 38%
Intergovernmental 7,253 - 10,259 - - - -
Proceeds of Financing - - - - - - -
Debt Service Expense (3,000) (10,123) (774,149) (1,891,604) (1,891,727) (123)  100% 1,881,481 1%
Other Reimbursements - - - - - - -
Capital Outlay - Projects (1,165,660) (955,870) (3,564) (13,688,467) (2,920,418) 10,768,020 21% 12,732,597 %
TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE
(EXPENSE) (784,222) (652,069) 6,127,610 (3,133,897) (4,052,610) 0 (918,713)  129% 248|828 2%
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL |
CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS 2,646,991 4,233 Tal 7018365 839,382 (816,559)
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS:
Transfers In 20,863 - 141,726 253,833 253,833 - 100% (253,833) 0%
Transfers Out (407,832) (444,304) (929,126) (1,093,215) (1,093,215 | (915,713)  100% 648,911 41%
TOTAL CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS j
AND TRANSFERS (386,969) (444,304) (787,400) (839,382) (439,382)
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 2,260,022 3,789,456 6,230,965 . (1,655,941)
NET ASSETS, JULY 1 96,133,601 102,364,564 0,133,509 102,364,564 102,364,564
NET ASSETS 98,393,623 106,154,020 102,364,564 102,364,564 100,708,623
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS (844,347) (4,145,191) - (4,145,191} (4,145,191}
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS $ 97,549,276 5 102,008,529 © § 102,364,564 $ 98,219,373 5 96,563,432

-

Includes the following funds: Water Impact Fee, Water Operating, Water Capital and Water Meters

Prior year includes prior period edjustment for GASB 68

Page 25

14




02/09/2021 Item No.1.

APPENDIX F

City of Folsom, California
Combined Wastewater Funds*
Revenue and Expense Statement
Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY21 Forecast VARIANCE VARIANCE
As of As of FY 2020 FY 2021 As of Forecast vs Budget Actual vs Budget
12/31/2019 12/31/2020 ACTUAL BUDGET 12/31/2020 § % $ ki
OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges For Services 3,368,435 4,194,958 7,389,618 8,045,000 8,895,000 850,000 111% (3,850,042) 52%
Prison Services 33,600 33,600 67,200 67,200 67,200 - 100% (33,600) 50%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 3,402,035 4,228,558 7456818 8,112,200 8,962,200 &50,000 110% (1,883,642) 52%
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Employee Services 1,275,353 1,389,954 2,608,483 2,840,101 2,806,941 (33,160) 99% (1,450,147) 49%
Ulilities 31,109 41,079 88,564 75,000 92,229 17,229 123% {33,921) 55%
Supplies 159,706 131,808 376,673 530,014 266,890 (263,124) 50% (398,206) 25%
Maintenance and Operation 62,383 67,306 183,776 328,500 142,962 (185,538) At (261,194) 20%
Contractual Services 58,492 37,662 344,481 768,200 242,123 (526,077) 2% (730,538) 5%
Depreciation - - 2,035,576 - 2,110,576 2,110,576 -
Other Operating Expenses 161,161 184,782 38,0848 301,608 370,107 75,009 125% (116.820) 61%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,748,204 1,852,561 6,375,641 4,843,423 6,018,428 | 1,195,005 125%  (2,990,832)  38%
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 1,653,831 2375967 | 1,081,177 3,268,777 2,523,772 | 89%
NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES): 104,387
Impact Fees 34,725 29,496 56,832 206,215 46,215 {160,000) 22% (176,719) 143%
Investment Income 772 73,543 427,412 135,000 147,000 12,000 109% (61,457) 54%
Other 8,206 6,052 4,707,423 3,599,475 34,741 (3,564,734) 1% (3.593,423) 0%
Debt Service - - - - = s :
Capital Outlay - Projects (54,634) (101,466) (341,540) (6,558,444) (611.831) 5,946,613 9% 6,456,978 2%
TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE
(EXPENSE) (10,931) 7,625 4,850,127 (2,617,754) (383.875) 2,233,879 15% 2,625,379 0%
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL
CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS 1,642,900 2,183,592 5,031,304 651,023 2,539,897
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS:
Transfers In 11,942 - 23,384 30,133 30,133 - 0% (30,133) 0%
Transfers Out (286,473) (327.934) (584,539) (681,156) (681,156) ¢ - 0% [353,222) 93%
TOTAL CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS I
AND TRANSFERS (274,531) (327,934) (560,655) (651,023) (651,023) |
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 1,368,369 2,055,658 5,370,649 - 1,888,874
NET ASSETS, JULY 1 59,638,604 65,000,254 | 59,638,605 65,009,254 65,000,254
NET ASSETS 61,006,973 67,064,912 65,009,254 65,009,254 66,898,128
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS (884,301) (314,433} - (344,433) {344,433
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS $ 60,122,672 § 66720479 1 § 65,000,254 $ 64,664,821 § 66,553,695

* Includes the following funds: Sewer Operaling and Sewer Capital
Prior year includes prior period adjustment for GASB 68

15

Page 26




APPENDIX G

City of Folsom, California
Combined Solid Waste Funds*
Revenue and Expense Statement
Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges For Services

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Employee Services
Utilities
Supplies
Maintenance and Operation
Contractual Services
Depreciation
Other Operating Expenses

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE):
Impact Fees
Investment Income
Intergovemmental Revenues
Other
Debt Service-Expense
Capital Outlay

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE
(EXPENSE)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL
CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS:

Transfers In

Transfers Out
TOTAL CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
AND TRANSFERS

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, JULY 1

NET ASSETS
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

02/09/2021 Item No.1.

* Includes the following funds: Solid Waste Operating, Solid Waste Capital, and Solid Waste Plan Area Capital

Prior year includes prior period adjustment for GASB 68

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY21 Forecast VARIANCE VARIANCE
As of As of FY 2020 FY 2021 Asof Forecast vs Budget Actual vs Budget
12/31/2019 12/31/2020 ACTUAL BUDGET 12/31/2020 3 % 3 %
5,393,687 7,315,437 11,774,723 12,997,607 14,257,607 1,260,000 110% (5.681,770) 56%
5,393,687 7,315,837 11,774,723 12,997,607 14,257,607 1,260,000 110% (5,681,770) 56%
2,699,079 2,852,165 5,303,256 5,891,097 5,693,394 (197,703) 97% (3,038,932) 48%
5,034 18,296 26,996 20,500 38,792 18,292 189% (2,204) 89%
461,587 390,500 889,668 1,180,598 1,130,598 {50,000) 96% (790,098) 3%
450,598 437,757 861,589 538,133 876,535 338,402 163% (100,376) 81%
1,073,689 1,410,205 3,019,626 3,236,087 3,091,408 (144,679) 6% | (1,825,882) 44%
- - 570,252 - 570,252 570,252 -
252,621 225375 1,321,179 537,374 537,374 - 100%; | !3! 1.999) 42%
4,942,608 5,334,208 11,992,566 11,403,789 11,938,353 534,564 105% | (6,069.491) 47%
451,079 1,981,539 {217,843) 1,503,814 2319,254 |
391,690
132,788 169,367 211,585 434,045 269,045 (165,000) 62.0% (264,678) 39%
- 30,545 188,737 50,500 69,597 19,097 138% (19,955) 60%
33,156 498 159,159 40,499 40,499 - 100% (40,001) 1%
72,706 120,955 185,791 1,933,383 210,918 (1,722,465) 11% (1,812,428) 6%
(22,423) (988,952) (2424) (2,500,000) (2.500,000) - 100% 1,501,048 40%
216,227 {667,587) ! 742,848 (41,573) (1,904,941 ¢ (1,B6B.368) 4594% (626,014)  1606%
667,306 1,313,852 525,005 1,552,245 400,313 ©
30,159 4,400 60,178 438,320 438,320 0% (433,920) -1%
(679,316) (709,412) - (1,370,455} (1,830,020) {1,830,020) | - 0% 1,120,608 -63%
(649,157) (T05,012) (1 310277) (1,391,700) (1,381,700) I_
18,149 608,940 (785,272) 160,545 (982,387)
(4,864,125) (5,649,397) | (4.864,125) (5,939,762) (5,939.762) §
(4,845,976) (5,040,457) (5,649,397) (5,779,217) (6,922,149) |
(166,259) (213,019 ¢ . (213,019) {213,019) |
$ (5012235 §  (5253476) 8 (5.649.397) (5,992,236) (7,135,168) |
16

Page 27




APPENDIX H

City of Folsom, California

Risk Management

Revenue and Expense Statement
Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for services
Penalty Fines
Interest revenue
Reimbursement
Other revenue

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Employee Services
Active Employees:

Wages
FICA
PERS
Deferred Compensation
Workers Compensation
Liability
Health Insurance
Vision
Dental

Employee Assistance Program
Health Retirement Account

Health Savings Account
Contracts
Small Equipment
Transfers Out

Retirees:
PERS
Health Insurance
Vision
Dental
Retiree HRA

Total operating expenses

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

RESTRICTED FOR INSURANCE DEPOSIT
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS

02/09/2021 Item No.1.

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2021 Forecast
As of As of FY 2020 FY 2021 As of
12/31/2019 12/31/2020 ACTUAL BUDGET 12/31/2020
7,796,159 7,042,429 16,414,501 14,084,858 14,084,858
- 19,101 227,373 65,000 57,500
668,458 764,377 1,575,935 2,044,985 1,844,985
15,381 297 1 1,068 3,692,925 | 10,000
8,479,998 7,826,204 18,218,877 19,887,768 15,997,343
66,334 71,467 146,666 157,310 159,400
5,118 5,551 11,352 12,558 12,558
27,301 30,563 60,361 67,275 67,275
1,658 1,787 3,666 3,933 3,985
1,082,768 1,156,337 2,054,908 2,320,236 2,320,236
1,785,754 2,331,720 1,791,980 2,331,720 2,331,720
2,989,619 3,122,602 6,572,915 7,453,087 7,400,000
50,257 41,207 110,762 98,354 98,354
266,493 238,037 585,683 568,151 580,000
5,537 5,527 9,850 10,863 10,863
69,675 35,478 154,325 166,650 91,178
14,050 7,234 22,474 13,265 13,265
923,262 564,863 1,017,430 1,010,780 1,010,780
145,263 - 290,526 707,000 707,000
11,314 11,532 11,314 15,000 11,532
1,985,137 1,944,387 4,191,516 4,311,278 4,311,278
34,427 31,116 61,778 62,280 62,280
186,041 186,240 373,418 372,000 365,000
- 36,472 - - 86,900
9,650,008 9,822,121 17,470,924 19,681,740 19,643,604
(1,170,010) (1,995,917) 747,953 206,028 (3,646,261)
12,335,083 13,083.036 12,335,083 13,083,036 13,083,036
3,726,923 3,978,049 3,978,049 3,978,049 3,978,049
7,469,876 7,109,081 9,104,987 9,311,015 5,458,726
11,165,073 11,087,119 13,083,036 13,289,064 9,436,775

Page 28

17



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 29

02/09/2021 Item No.1.




A
. 02/09/2021 Item No.1.

Presentation to the Folsom City Council
February 9, 2021

Page 30



General Fund Summary |~y

FOLSOM

CAFR CAFR Projected

FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21
Revenue $ 92,260,837 $87,429,976 $ 87,644,925
Expenditures (86,601,533) (95,402,366) (89,057,102)
Ad]. for Transit Annexation (2,900,000) 2,900,000 -
CARES Act Reimbursement - - 1,007,649
Change in Total Fund Balance $ 2,759,304 $(5,072,390) $ (404,528)
Estimated Encumbrances 2,214 552 1,018,076 1,286,552

Unassigned Fund Balance $17,364,046 $13,776,114  $13,103,110
% of Expenditures 20.1% 14.4% 14.7%

Page 31




02/09/2021 Item No.1.

7 -

CITY OF

FOLSOM

General Fund Summary

Unassigned General Fund Balance

$20,000,000
$18,000,000

$16,000,000 9.91% 20.09%

18.41%
$14,000,000 17.70%

512,000,000 14.73% 4.71%

s va Y

$10,000,000
11.30%

11.54%
$8,000,000 o
$6,000,000 1% 70%
- £.28%
$4,000,000
$2,000,000 I I
S_

FYo8 FYoo FY10 FY11l FY12 FY13 Fy14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

B Unassighed — ==@==Unassigned FB as % of Exp Projected

Page 32




02/09/2021 Item No.1.

General Fund — Revenues

cccccc

FOLSOM

FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY20-21  Over/(Under) % of

Actual Budgeted Projected Budget Budget

Property Tax $ 28,803,455 $29,884,989 $ 29,884,989 $ - 100.0%
Sales Tax 22,616,404 22,784,063 22,784,063 $ - 100.0%
Transient Occupancy Tax 1,677,631 1,255,000 1,255,000 $ - 100.0%
Charges for Services 12,244,065 11,481,205 9,587,656 $ (1,893,549) 83.5%
Licenses, Permits & VLF 10,777,411 10,565,421 10,565,421 $ - 100.0%
Transfers In 6,483,635 10,043,152 10,043,152 $ - 100.0%
All other 4,827,375 3,524,644 3,524,644 $ - 100.0%
Subtotal Revenue $ 87,429,976 $89,538,474 $ 87,644,925 $ (1,893,549) 97.9%
CARES Act funding - - 1,007,649 1,007,649

Total Revenue $ 87,429,976 $89,538,474 $ 88,652,574 $ (885,900) 99.0%

Page 33




General Fund — Revenues

02/09/2021 Item No.1.

cccccc

FOLSOM

FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 20-21
Actual Budgeted Projected
All Tax Related Revenue $55,301,518  $56,445,052  $56,445,052
All Non-Tax Revenue $32,128,458  $33,093,422  $32,207,522
Development Fees 2,822,758 2,774,056 2,774,056
Building Permits 2,261,039 1,502,000 1,502,000
Parks & Rec Fees 3,484,262 2,697,445 1,228,896
Fire Charges for Svcs 4,942,558 4,971,100 4,546,100
Total Revenue $87,429,976  $89,538,474  $88,652,574

Page 34




General Fund - Expenditures

02/09/2021 Item No.1.

7 -

FOLSOM

FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY20-21  Over/(Under) % of
Actual Budgeted Projected Budget Budget
Salaries $38,557,657 $38,299,058  $38,944,512 $645,454 101.7%
Benefits 26,692,687 27,628,885  $26,825,658 ($803,227) 97.1%
O&M 26,420,864 19,805,650  $19,757,108 ($48,542) 99.8%
Capital Outlay 2,825,424 2,900,000 $2,624,943 ($275,057) 90.5%
Debt Service 905,734 904,881 $904,881 $0 100.0%
Total Expenditures $95,402,366 $89,538,474  $89,057,102 ($481,372) 99.5%

Page 35




General Fund - Expenditures

FY 20-21

Budgeted
City Council $ 126,140 $
City Manager 1,311,117
City Clerk 682,889
City Attorney 1,056,421
Management & Budget 4,864,469
Human Resources 863,321
Police 24,102,279
Fire 20,746,292
Community Development 5,606,333
Parks & Recreation 15,121,284
Library 1,945,379
Public Works 7,246,322
Non-Dept 5,866,228
Total Expenditures $ 89,538 cue s

FY 20-21
Projected

104,435
1,151,651
682,203
998,818
4,936,029
651,920
23,570,529
22,358,986
6,752,610
14,168,585
1,808,628
6,841,902
5,030,806
89,057,102

% of Budget

82.8%
87.8%
99.9%
94.5%
101.5%
75.5%
97.8%
107.8%
120.4%
93.7%
93.0%
94.4%
85.8%
99.5%

02/09/2021 Item No.1.

7 -

FOLSOM



02/09/2021 Item No.1.

7

FOLSOM

Looking Forward...

Budget monitoring:

e Continue to spend cautiously, looking for savings wherever
possible

Tracking revenue and economic indicators:

e Home sales/New home construction

e Building permit activity

e Sales taxes

e Charges for Services and Parks and Recreation program revenue

Page 37




_ L]

Enterprise Funds




02/09/2021 Item No.1.

7 -

FOLSOM

Water Enterprise Fund

Actual Budget Projected
FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 20-21

Program Revenues $ 15,561,068 $ 16,116,000 $ 17,732,000

Salaries $ 2,868,518 $ 3,158,943 $ 2,960,792
Benefits 2,830,891 2,296,088 2,193,470
Operating Expenses 4,868,514 6,687,690 5,048,404
Transfers Out 829,126 1,093,215 1,093,215
Debt Service 2,158,623 1,891,604 1,891,727

$ 13,555,672 $ 15,127,540 $ 13,187,608

Capital Expenses $ 4189593 $ 13,688,467 $ 2.920,438

Working Capital $ 18,611,833 §$ 18,611,833 $ 21,253,191

Page 39




Wastewater Enterprise Fund

02/09/2021 Item No.1.

Actual Budget Projected

FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 20-21
Program Revenues $ 7.459.060 8,112,200 8,962,200
Salaries $ 1,466,851 1,601,114 1,592,824
Benefits 1,540,262 1,238,988 1,214,117
Operating Expenses 1,674,492 1,983,322 1,110,911
Transfers Out 584,539 680,207 650,074
$ 5,266,144 5,503,631 4,567,926
Capital Expenses $ 450,886 6,083,444 536,831
Working Capital $ 13,751,542 13,751,542 18,103,182

Page 40

7 -

FOLSOM



02/09/2021 Item No.1.

Solid Waste Enterprise Fund

FOLSOM

Actual Budget Projected

FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 20-21
Program Revenues $ 11,774,722 $ 12,997.607 $ 14,257,607
Salaries $ 2082266 $ 3,281,185 3,173,048
Benefits 3,027,142 2 609,912 2 520,346
Operating Expenses 5,478,006 5,327,692 5,589,707
Transfers Out 1,321,973 1,473,555 1,473,555
$ 12,809,387 $ 12,692,344 $ 12,756,656
Capital Expenses $ 1,103,425 $ 2500000 $ 2 500,000
Working Capital 3 5,368,058 $ ,368,058 $ 4,369,009

Page 41




_ L]

Internal Service Fund




FOLSOM

Actual Budget Projected

FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 20-21
Charges for Services $ 16,414501 $ 14,084,858 $ 14,084,858
Operating Expenses $ 17,470,924 $ 19,681,740 $ 19,643,604
Unrestricted Net Position $ 9,104,987 $ 9,104,987 $ 5,458,726

Major Expense Categories:

Act Employee Health $ 7,269,360 $ 8,119592 $ 8,078,354
Retiree Health $ 4,626,712 $ 4,745558 $ 4,738,558
Workers Comp $ 2054908 $ 2,320,236 $ 2,320,236
Liability Ins $ 1,791,9 e 2,331,720 % 2,331,720

Page 43




_ L]

Budget Principles




The budget should: -

FOLSOM

* Maintain the functional balance of services that provide the unique Folsom experience.
» Allocate financial resources based on functional priorities and programmatic goals.

* Ensure that the financial stability of the City is sustainable beyond the next fiscal year.

* Maintain effectiveness of our primary services and functions.

* Maintain or grow the general fund balance.

* Consider alternative service delivery models in order to preserve services to the
community.

* Be transparent to the public.
 Be accountable for results.

* Be responsive to the community.

Page 45




_ L]

QUESTIONS / COMMENTS




02/09/2021 Item No.2.

Folsom City Council

Staff Reﬁort

MEETING DATE: 2/9/2021
AGENDA SECTION: | Scheduled Presentations
SUBJECT: Follow Up on 908 Bidwell Street Residential Addition and
Remodel
FROM: Community Development Department
BACKGROUND

On April 3, 2019, the Historic District Commission held a public hearing and approved
Design Review and Variances for a 1,635-square-foot addition and remodel of an existing
1,202-square-foot single-family residence at 908 Bidwell Street. The project also included
approval of the demolition of a 120-square-foot rear portion of the main building and an 81-
square-foot accessory structure. That action was appealed to the City Council, and the
Commission’s decision for project approval was upheld by the City Council on June 11,

2019.

As originally proposed and approved, modifications to the existing residence included
demolition of a 120-square-foot section of the rear portion of the residence, a 423-square-foot
addition to the main section of the residence, a 350-square-foot front porch addition, a 606-
square-foot attached garage addition, and a 606-square-foot attached second unit addition on
top of the garage. The existing residence was also to be remodeled to match the design,
materials, and colors of the proposed residential additions.

The project approval included three separate variances as follows:

1. The first variance allowed the existing residence to be located six-inches from the
rear property line whereas a twenty-foot setback is required. That variance request
included removal of a 120-square-foot section of the rear portion of the residence,
resulting in the rear wall plane of the residence being shifted approximately two-feet,
six-inches to the south (at the time of project review by the Commission, the existing
residence was situated two feet over the rear property line).

Page 47




02/09/2021 Item No.2.

2. The second variance allowed the proposed additions to the existing residence to be
located two-feet from the left-side yard (western) property line whereas a five-foot
side yard setback is required (at the time of project review by the Commission, the
existing residence was two-feet from the left property line).

3. The third variance allowed for development of a second unit on the 5,500-square-foot
residential lot whereas the minimum lot size required for development of a second
unit on a residential lot is 6,000 square feet. Change in State law precludes minimum

lot size restrictions for Accessory Dwelling Units.

The project was conditioned to submit plans consistent with the specific approvals, including
limited demolition.

ISSUE

A Historic District resident brought to staff’s attention that the 908 Bidwell Street remodel
project was being constructed inconsistent with City approval because the demolition of the
original structure was more significant than what was approved by the Historic District
Commission. Staff went over the project submittal, entitlement, and the permitting process,
and it became apparent that there was a mismatch of expectations between building permit
processing and the entitlement approved by the Historic District Commission. The mismatch
resulted in staff erroneously permitting additional structures to be demolished without

Commission review and approval.

As required for a building permit, a complete plan set with structural drawings were
originally submitted consistent with the approval showing exiting foundations and walls to

remain.

_ = e B A
o o ey
L \
1 ]
/ I |
1 B
,/ | il
— e fid
—cr—:ﬁf / :
ARE 8
moG ]
M L£|§
> n< "
om [
Z2Z ¥
SS5Mm z
=z
(2%
SHE =
x>z -
S il
73 mi

\

Page 48




02/09/2021 Item No.2.

However, during building permit plan review, City staff determined that the proposed
structure could not meet current Building and Fire Code requirements as designed. One
solution was that the west wall could be setback three feet from the property line, rather than
the two feet approved. As such, that west wall (along with the rear wall approved for
demolition) would need to be removed. As a result, the foundation needed to be modified and
the roof framing above removed based on the revised design. The building permit was
modified and approved by City staff for that more extensive demolition as part of the
renovation.

While the Community Development team worked together to discuss and ensure that the
changes were necessary and would comply with all of the setback Variances granted by the
Commission (and Council), staff lost sight of the special demolition requirements in the
Historic District and the limited demolition approval. Ultimately, a permit was issued to the
project applicant in error that allowed demolition of additional structures; instead, staff
should have stopped the permitting process and required the applicant to return to the
Commission for further review on the additional demolition needed for the project.

In the end, the project will be built consistent with the design approved by the Commission
and Council; however, the permitting process did not meet expectations and did not comply
with the unique demolition requirements in the Historic District. As a result, the Community
Development team is implementing several changes to our process and procedures so that
this does not happen again.

SOLUTION

Staff is implementing the following changes to the permitting process relative to remodels
and demolitions in the Historic District:

1. Early Technical Review: Planning entitlement review by Building Plan Check staff
for structural remodels and additions to flag potential Code compliance issues.

2. Modified Project Conditions of Approval: Expand conditions of approval relative to
preservation of existing structures or portions thereof during renovation, particularly
if the structure is non-conforming (e.g., located within a required setback area).

3. Demolition Notes on Building Plans/Permit. Within the Historic District, add notes to
building plans and permits regarding demolition limitations and conditions consistent
with City Code and project conditions of approval. This will serve to alert Planning
and Building Inspection staff to discuss with applicant/contractors and monitor during
construction.

ATTACHMENT

1. 908 Bidwell Site Plan and Elevations Approved in 2019

Page 49




Submitted,

Pam Johns, Community Development Director

02/09/2021 Item No.2.

Page 50




908 Bidwell HDC Approval 4-3-19

Existing/Proposed Site Plan

e — e — -

908 1@ MOWELL 5T
APN: 070-0201-017-0000

FEMOVE APPIOX 3 FT
OF STRUCTURE SEYOND

1£) PROPERTY
o Line
=) PRORERTY L

—
|

!

i

i

|
(-

O DEMO PLAN

ALLEYWAY

prea e B e e —_— e — -
H 1
! 1
i oo
H Epmnees S08 1/2 SOWELL 5T
| AP GTO0ZO1017.0000
1
|
! |
i w6 ot v WAL Pem |
H [ cllc sdmon nece, coc szcTONT |
e s
s/
|
|
P | N
|
|
0(
o
O
.8
Q-
J I
|
|
- |
M REW ASPHALT
| EEAY
r / N
7
-~
|/ 1,
rapep— %
Lopr o - i
~ - A~ =i
= = ~
. o - /-
= e -
P s
/ | VN

Page 51

1) SULONG

006 BIOWELL 5T
ASN: OT0-0201-000-0000

soweLL sTREET

02/09/2021 Item No.2.

cITY OF

FOLSOM

scose OF Womk

VEMENTE TO EXPAND
2 5r. AND SURD 608 =
APARTMENT WITH

G MOUSE P

PROPOSED WS £205TIV o
1 t RIAGE HOUSE STYLE

ZEETINDEX

VER DENO FLAK. PROPOSED SITE SLAN
OR PLANS AND LAMDSCAPE ELEVATIONS
RON AND NATERIAL ELEVATIONS

4

z

DENO SCHEDULE

CIITIIIT]  ANZAS FOR AEVOVAL

PNOECT DATA

Aconess 008 BOWELL 57, FOLEOMCA
umsocTON SACRAMENTO COUNTY, CA
any 070-0201-010-0000

LOT & BLOCK LOT 13- B OCK 8

APSWCIK. PARCEL ANEA =00 370

PROPOSED LOT COVERAC L
CURRENT 20MNG I 1M SNGLE PAMLY
PROPOSED LSE 1M ENGLE PAMLY

LRLONG 57

EXISTING HOUSE
PANT OF 2LOG REVOVED
TOTAL

IOPOSED NEW ADOED
TOTAL PACSOSED

APARTMENT s =
GARAGE ece

svus OTY  Tvpe

T
B A el

LANDSCASE NOTES

THERE ARE NO DAK TREES OK SITE

(£ HAZAND TREE IN FIONT OF MOUSE TO BE REVOVED

£) EVERGAEEN TREE LOCATED AT FRONT OF PROSERTY TO
AEMAN

4 mETEmoeemIn

APELICABLE COCES

3018 FOLSOM MUNCEAL COCE. TITLE 17
3018 CALIPORNIA MESOENTIAL CO0E
o 13

ALIFORNIA BLYLONG

3018 CALIPORNA VEC
3016 CALIPORNIA 1LECTRICAL COOE
200

CALIFORNIA ENEMGY COCE
3018 CALIFONNIA PIE CODE & NPPA 13
D18 CALIFONNIA GREEN BUR TING STANDANDS O

coe




908 Bidwell HDC Approval 4-3-19

Building Elevations

cITY OF

FOLSOM

COLOM LEGEND

P11 -t
ke woome
TLEATEAS DUELMAC BLVER
scor
P12 paNT
ke woome
e
STTERG, PASCIAS. DOORS
PT3 - PANT
RELi wbome
- - FL542633 (HAAMERED SERTER)
- ™mNn
: E = | o
1 [ = 2 g
: pp—
g RANDERLANE LA
Duoma
P
EXTERIOR ELEVATION ILILELT] mance=ocs
=T ® LICHITL] e eece e

I I I I O I O -Ew::i:;::cq

N O O A I I canpce masTAWTE
| 5 I I 3 )

2 (5 0 S 5 0 D R ) ) |
| T I Y Y O OO

| 5 Il 1 O I O 5 | G O O 5 O I O I ) )P S G P 5 P 0 O ) O

I 2 e 2 ) 5 5 2 2 2 S S 2 I A 2 O I
00 0 O 2,
{;—}{E—E [ 1] [ 12

e B = 4 H | B —F

;J

@ EXTERIOR ELEVATION

_

Il
L1111
TLII

1l

@ EXTERIOR ELEVATION

@ EXTERIOR ELEVATION
[

5 29 ) e 5 3 6 5 i Y £ P R o PR S
| 5 W G 1 Y s 0
I I I O I I
o Y 5 I P 0 I 1 I 2
| (I OO0

(12 2 S 5 I D N S 5 S e E A U (I 2 1 D O O T A 0 0
| N I N Y O A O A O T Y T O Y

I O A =
5 O 4 Y I 6 0 2 O B Y 2 I 2 6 O

| 0 I A O U i G [ o U ) [ P I T DO Y D R
== 0 m =

I | I | | 4 |
S 01 [THT]
t
Page 52 1
@ EXTERIOR ELEVATION

@ EXTERIOR ELEVATION

Prosroe



908 Bidwell HDC Approval 4-3-19

Floor Plan

cITY OF

FOLSOM

) IS 5 O Y I D G
ITTTTTI I T T I I T I I T ITT1]
| 8 7 0 R I 21 B R
LTIy P ] Tl o] To i Jofeg |
) I I o I S 5 5
) 2 | P S 2 ) )
Pod Joln] Vol Jul | J gugogiif Jofud Jof Julg § Qg ofifed Joofu] Jor Jogug g fiy
| I S Y I IS I Y D

: Eﬂ—H:”—HF:E

»—ﬁﬁ;_*—T—.w—.x_—”—".Z; e
—
[ |
g
8
\E

9
8z
\ | R O 6
' 5 E = £ | | | %I
L 1 = oW s
L1 ] g I = Swu= s =
= ] : pe, P a
— = 2 ST,2/))) ) N . | o
I e [lozest v AR R w S~y NN S {
v wr ya— )V A A1 A | S + A 4
S —
CARRIAGE HOUSE FLOOR PLAN {D T LANDSCAPING (OR SIMILAR) ) LANDSCAPING (OR SMILAR)
2ND LEVEL " re CARRIAGE HOUSE - STREET VIEW g CARRIAGE GARAGE & PARTIAL MAIN HOUSE Ty

:’] ——————— o e e e e e e e e g e
|
|
Ml
| 5
| :
| =
| et
¥ =
It
1l
I ‘ H
| S It
| T T
______________ = | % I r @
l"“'“’ 4 = ﬂ] o i
il
I
ONER -l»._‘
ze P o
3 T e [NI L
3 |3 = Q_IV
| '—1 Hl =
HOUSE & GARAGE FLOOR PLAN | @ @ | J
O = Page53 S = o e
. S -




This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 54

02/09/2021 Item No.2.




02/09/2021 Item No.3.

Folsom City Council

Staff Regort

MEETING DATE: 2/9/2021

AGENDA SECTION: | Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10585 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement
(Contract No. 173-21 20-011) with Black & Veatch Corporation
for Professional Services for the Risk and Resilience Assessment
and Emergency Response Plan and Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and
adopt Resolution No. 10585 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 20-011) with Black & Veatch
Corporation for Professional Services for the Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency
Response Plan and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND /ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources (EWR) Department identifies projects that are
critical to ensuring the delivery of adequate and high quality water supply to all residents.
Through these efforts and as required by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), the
EWR Department identified the need to develop a Risk and Resiliency Assessment (RRA) and
update the City’s Emergency Response Plan (ERP).

In October 2018, the American Water Infrastructure Act (AWIA) introduced amendments to
the Safe Drinking Water Act including a new requirement for community water systems to
perform an RRA and prepare or update ERPs every five years. AWIA requires that the City
submit certification letters for each water system that has a separate Public Water System
Identification Number (PWSID). The due dates for submitting the RRA and ERP are based on
the population that each PWSID serves.

Page 55




02/09/2021 Item No.3.

On February 11, 2020, the City Council approved Resolution No. 10390 with Black & Veatch
Corporation for Professional Services for the Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency
Response Plan for the City’s Water Treatment Plant System (PWSID: CA3410014). AWIA
requires that the City submit certification letters for a system of this size (50,000 to 99,000
people) by December 31, 2020 for the RRA and June 30, 2021 for the ERP. To date, the City
certified the Water Treatment Plan System RRA on December 28, 2020 and is working toward
submission of the ERP by June 30, 2021.

Amendment No. 1 is for Black & Veatch Corporation to provide Professional Services for the
RRA and ERP for the City’s second smaller water system which is referred to as the Ashland
Water System (PWSID: CA3410030). The AWIA requires that the City submit certification
letters for a system of this size (3,301 to 49,999 people) by June 30, 2021 for the RRA and
December 30, 2021 for the ERP.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement
(Contract No. 173-21 20-011) with Black & Veatch Corporation for professional services for
the Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan and Appropriation of
Funds.

POLICY /RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of the Folsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,
and construction with a value of $62,657 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

Development of the RRA and updating the City’s ERP will not only meet the AWIA
requirements but will help identify vulnerabilities in the City’s water system that can be
addressed through the Capital Improvement Program.

The RRA will focus on all-hazards assessment of risk to the water system from malevolent
acts and natural hazards; resilience of water system infrastructure assets including source
water, electronic and computer systems; monitoring practices, use, storage and handling of
chemicals; and operation and maintenance of the system. The ERP will be updated to include
strategies and resources to improve the resilience of the system, risk mitigation actions, risk
detection strategies, and emergency plans and procedures.

In October 2018, the EWR Department completed a pre-qualification process for consultants
for water and wastewater projects. The consulting firm Black & Veatch Corporation was one
of the firms selected as qualified to provide these services for this type of project through this
recently completed pre-qualification process, by reason of their past experience and abilities
for performing these types of services.

Page 56




02/09/2021 Item No.3.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement
(Contract No. 173-21 20-011) with Black & Veatch Corporation for professional services for
the Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan and Appropriation of
Funds. Amendment No. 1 will be in the amount of $32,997 and the new contract amount,
including Amendment No. 1 is $161,976.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The fiscal year 2020-21 Water Operating Budget did not include funding to develop the RRA
nor update the ERP. Staff is requesting an additional appropriation in the amount of $32,997
in order to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement with Black & Veatch Corporation for
a not-to-exceed amount of $161,976. The additional appropriation would be to the Water
Operating Budget (Fund 520) and the funding source for this appropriation would be current
fund balance, which is available.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project is a study and therefore is categorically exempt from environmental review under
the California Environmental Quality Act as noted in Title 14 - California Code of Regulations,
Chapter 3 - Guidelines for Implementation of the California Environmental Quality Act,
Article 19 - Categorical Exemptions, Section 15301 — Existing Facilities.

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10585 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment
No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 20-011) with Black & Veatch Corporation for
Professional Services for the Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan
and Appropriation of Funds

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

Page 57




02/09/2021 Item No.3.

RESOLUTION NO. 10585

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE AGREEMENT (CONTRACT NO. 173-21 20-011) WITH
BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR THE
RISK AND RESILIENCE ASSESSMENT AND EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN AND
APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, the City identifies that the project is critical to ensuring the treatment of
high quality water supply to be delivered to all residents; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom has identified this project as a priority to maintain the
integrity and operation of the water treatment system; and

WHEREAS, Section 2013 of the America’s Water and Infrastructure Act (AWIA)
requires community water systems serving populations of 3,300 people or more to perform a risk
assessment using the results to develop or update their emergency response plan; and

WHEREAS, Black & Veatch Corporation, by reason of their past experience and
abilities for performing these types of services, are qualified to perform the required consulting
services for the project; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are available in the Water Operating Fund (Fund 520),
however an additional appropriation in the amount of $32,997 will be needed for this
amendment; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-
21 20-011) with Black & Veatch Corporation for Professional Services for the Risk and
Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan in the amount of $32,997 and the new
total contract amount, including Amendment No. 1 is $161,976.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is directed to appropriate
$32,997 to the FY2020-21 Water Operating Fund (Fund 520). The appropriation will be from
fund balance which is currently available.

Resolution No. 10585
Page 1 of 2

Page 58




02/09/2021 Item No.3.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9" day of February 2021, by the following roll-call

vote:
AYES: Councilmember(s):
NOES: Councilmember(s):

ABSENT:  Councilmember(s):

ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s):

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10585
Page 2 of 2

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

Page 59




This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 60

02/09/2021 Item No.3.




02/09/2021 Item No.4.

Folsom City Council

Staff Regort

MEETING DATE: 2/9/2021

AGENDA SECTION: | Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10586 — A Resolution Approving the Allocation
of City Match Funding for Proposition 68 Per Capita Grant
Program and Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Parks and Recreation Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends the City Council approve Resolution No. 10586 — A Resolution
Approving the Allocation of City Match Funding for Proposition 68 Per Capita Grant
Program and Appropriation of Funds

BACKGROUND /ISSUE

On December 8, 2020 the City Council approved Resolution No. 10563, “Resolution of the
City of Council of the City of Folsom Approving Application (s) for Per Capita Grant Funds
and Rescinding and Replacing Resolution No. 10548”.

The City has received notification the grant funds have been awarded and the next step in the
process is to receive approval to accept the grant and to allocate those funds in the budget.

By way of background, the Per Capita allocation for the City of Folsom was $177,952. In
addition to the allocation, the City also received $47,963 in Urban County Per Capita funds.
These additional funds were allocated at a rate of $.61 per capita to cities and districts in
urbanized counties (a county with a population of 500,000 or more) providing park and
recreation services within jurisdictions of 200,000 or less in population. Therefore, the total
funds allocated from the Per Capita program would be $225,915. With the 20% match (or
$45,183), the total amount for park projects would be $271,098.

City staff worked with the Parks and Recreation Commission on identifying the appropriate
park project that meets the Prop 68 criteria and funding amount. On October 6, 2020, the

Page 61




02/09/2021 Item No.4.

Parks and Recreation Commission voted to apply the $271,098 grant funding allocation
(including the $45,183 match) to Ed Mitchell Park improvements. Staff will soon work on
the project application which is due no later than December 31, 2021.

The project(s) work is required to be completed by December 31, 2023.

POLICY /RULE

The City Council Adopted Resolution No. 7332 Financial Policies of the City of Folsom on
May 25, 2004. Section D — Intergovernmental Revenues, Paragraph C — Grant Project
Resolutions states, “All grants received from the Federal or State government for operating
or capital purposes shall be recognized in separate grant project resolutions. A balanced grant
project resolution must be adopted prior to beginning the project.”

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The total Per Capita allocation for the City is $225,915. The required 20% match ($45,183)
will be met with Quimby Act (Fund 240) funds. The grant was not included in the FY 2021
Budget and will need an additional appropriation in the amount of $271,098 to be
appropriated to the Quimby Act Fund (Fund 240). The grant amount of $225,915 will be
appropriated to revenue and the 20% match of $45,183 will be appropriated from fund
balance which is currently available.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) only applies to projects that have the
potential for causing a significant effect on the environment. The requested action is not
considered a project under CEQA pursuant to Section 15061(b)(3).

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10586 — A Resolution Approving the Allocation of City Match Funding for
Proposition 68 Per Capita Grant Program and Appropriation of Funds

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione,
Parks and Recreation Department Director

Page 62




02/09/2021 Item No.4.

RESOLUTION NO. 10586

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ALLOCATION OF CITY MATCH FUNDING
FOR PROPOSITION 68 PER CAPITA GRANT PROGRAM AND APPROPRIATION
OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, in May 2019, staff submitted the Per Capita Allocation Questionnaire from
Office of Grants and Local Services (OGALS) to determine grant allocation; and

WHEREAS, in June 2020, the Office of Grants and Local Services (OGALS) announced
that the Per Capita allocation for the City of Folsom was $177,952 and $47,963 in Urban County
Per Capita funds for a total of $225,915 in grant funds; and

WHEREAS, the Proposition 68 Per Capita Grant Program required 20% City matching
funds of $45,183. The Quimby Act Fund (Fund 240) will be used for the match; however an
appropriation will be needed; and

WHEREAS, on December 8, 2020, the City Council approved Resolution No. 10563
“Resolution of the City of Council of the City of Folsom Approving Application (s) for Per
Capita Grant Funds and Rescinding and Replacing Resolution No. 10548”; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
hereby approves the allocation of City match funds of a grant award from the Proposition 68 Per
Capita Grant Program; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is
authorized to appropriate to the Quimby Act Fund (Fund 240), the amount of $177,952 as grant
revenue and $47,963 as a use of fund balance for a total appropriation of $225,915.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9" day of February 2021, by the following roll-call

vote:
AYES: Council Member(s):
NOES: Council Member(s):

ABSENT:  Council Member(s):
ABSTAIN: Council Member(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10586
Page 1 of 1 Page 63




This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 64

02/09/2021 Item No.4.




02/09/2021 Item No.5.

Folsom City Council

Staff ReBort

MEETING DATE: 2/9/2021

AGENDA SECTION: | Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10587 — A Resolution Approving the Application
for Grant Funds from the Caltrans Sustainable Transportation
Planning Grant Program for the Folsom Boulevard Overcrossing
Feasibility Study Project

FROM: Parks and Recreation Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends the City Council approve Resolution No. 10587 — A Resolution Approving
the Application for Grant Funds from the Caltrans Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant
Program for the Folsom Boulevard Overcrossing Feasibility Study Project.

BACKGROUND /ISSUE

In 1998, the City hired an engineering consultant firm to prepare a trail and street crossing
study for the 16-mile Humbug-Willow Creek corridor. The purpose of the study was to analyze
cach location where the proposed trail intersects with an existing roadway and examine
alternatives to determine the most feasible trail crossing option at each location. There were
several factors considered including existing drainage and/or bridge structures, traffic volumes,
environmental and right-of-way constraints, and adjacent land uses. A grade-separated
crossing was recommended at Folsom Boulevard based on the current and future traffic
volumes and speeds on Folsom Boulevard; future light rail service parallel to Folsom
Boulevard; and the potential number of trail users on the Humbug-Willow Creek Trail that
would need to cross Folsom Boulevard to access the Folsom Lake State Recreation Area Lake
Natoma Bike Path.

On March 22, 2018, the Parks and Recreation Department staff hosted a public workshop on
the proposed grade-separated trail crossing at Folsom Boulevard. The meeting purpose was to
gather input and comments from the public on the proposed project and to determine any
consensus on whether an undercrossing or overcrossing was the preferred option based on
existing constraints. At the community workshop, staff presented both under and over-
crossing alternatives and input from the attendees was mixed. The main concern with an

Page 65




02/09/2021 Item No.5.

undercrossing was the required maintenance, the potential for flooding and the confined space,
while the longer ramps associated with the overcrossing was a negative feature brought up by
some attendees. Overall, the response received was in favor of an overcrossing as some felt
an undercrossing presented security concerns and would require more maintenance.

On June 5, 2018, Parks and Recreation Department staff presented the project to the Parks and
Recreation Commission and based mainly on security concerns associated with an
undercrossing, the commission voted 6-1 in favor of an overcrossing. They felt an overcrossing
would provide better visibility for the trail user and would require less maintenance and not be
subject to flooding like the undercrossing would with its proximity to Willow Creek.

Parks and Recreation Department staff is requesting approval from City Council to apply for
Caltrans Sustainable Transportation Grant Program funds to conduct a feasibility study to
determine the most appropriate location for a trail overcrossing at Folsom Boulevard to connect
the Humbug-Willow Creek Parkway Trail with the Lake Natoma Bike Path and American
River Trails.

POLICY /RULE

The California Department of Transportation requires the applicant’s governing body to certify
by resolution the approval of the application before submission and commitment of matching
funds.

ANALYSIS

The crossing of Folsom Boulevard at the Humbug-Willow Creek Parkway has been a long-
term goal and is identified in both the Humbug-Willow Creek Parkway Master Plan and the
adopted Folsom Bikeway Master Plan. The feasibility study would examine a couple of
overcrossing locations along Folsom Boulevard between the Glenn SacRT light rail station
and Blue Ravine Road. The Humbug-Willow Creek Parkway has experienced a steady increase
in use over the years, including during the pandemic, and a safe and more convenient crossing
of Folsom Boulevard has become even more important. Under the current condition, trail users
must cross at-grade at either the traffic signal at Parkshore Drive or at Blue Ravine Road. In
addition to having to cross Folsom Boulevard, they also must cross the active light rail line.

Parks and Recreation Department staff is planning to seek funding from Caltrans Sustainable
Transportation Planning Grant Program for a Folsom Boulevard overcrossing feasibility study.
An overcrossing was the recommended option by the Parks and Recreation Commission and
was the general consensus from comments received from attendees at the public workshop for
the project. If the City Council elects not to authorize submission of a grant in this round the
next opportunity will be in 2022.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The total grant funding being requested is $177,060. This grant application requires an 11.47%
match from a non-federal source. The total match for this project would be $22,940. The total
project budget would be $200,000 ($177,060 + $22,940).

Page 66




02/09/2021 Item No.5.

Staff recommends that the City designate $22,940 in matching funds to be utilized from the
Transportation System Management Fund (Fund 206). These funds would not need to be
appropriated until Fiscal Year 2021-22 and based on the current balance and projections
through Fiscal Year 2020-21; Fund206 will have sufficient funds for the required match.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) only applies to projects that have the
potential for causing a significant effect on the environment. The requested action is not
considered a project under CEQA pursuant to Section 15061(b)(3).

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10587 — A Resolution Approving the Application for Grant Funds from the
Caltrans Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program for the Folsom Boulevard
Overcrossing Feasibility Study Project

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione,
Parks and Recreation Department Director

Page 67




RESOLUTION NO. 10587

02/09/2021 Item No.5.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE APPLICATION FOR GRANT FUNDS FROM THE
CALTRANS SUSTAINABLE TRANSPORTATION PLANNING GRANT PROGRAM FOR
THE FOLSOM BOULEVARD OVERCROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY PROJECT

WHEREAS, in January 2021, the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) released

a Request for Project Applications for the Sustainable Transportation Planning Grants; and

WHEREAS, up to $9.5 million in State and federal grants and $25 million in Senate Bill 1
(SB1), the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017, were made available for the Fiscal Year (FY)

2021-2022 grant cycle; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom proposes to apply for funds to conduct a feasibility study for
the Folsom Boulevard Overcrossing Project; and

WHEREAS, the total grant funding requested is $177,060 for a total project budget of
$200,000 ($177,060 + $22,940 city match); and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

hereby:

il. Approves the filing of an application for the Caltrans Sustainable Transportation Planning
Grant Program.

2. Certifies that said applicant has or will have available prior to commencement of any work on
the project included in this application, sufficient funds to operate and maintain the project.

3 Appoints the Parks and Recreation Department Director, as agent of the City of Folsom to

conduct all negotiations, execute and submit all documents, including, but not limited to
applications, agreements, amendments, payment requests, which may be necessary for the
completion of the aforementioned project.

4. Approves the use of grant matching funds in the amount of $22,940 to be utilized from the
Transportation System Management Fund (Fund 206).

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9" day of February 2021, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES: Council Member(s):
NOES: Council Member(s):
ABSENT: Council Member(s):
ABSTAIN:  Council Member(s):

ATTEST:

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10587
Page 1 of 1

Page 68




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

Folsom City Council

Staff ReBort

MEETING DATE: 2/9/2021

AGENDA SECTION: | Public Hearing

SUBJECT: Housing Element Study Session and Resolution No. 10588 - A
Resolution Authorizing the Community Development Director to
Submit the Draft Housing Element Update for 2021-2029 to the
Department of Housing and Community Development for Review

FROM: Community Development Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council conduct a Housing Element public hearing study session
and approve Resolution No. 10588 - A Resolution Authorizing the Community Development
Director to Submit the Draft Housing Flement Update for 2021-2029 to the Department of
Housing and Community Development for Review.

BACKGROUND /ISSUE

Periodically, all cities and counties in California must update their Housing Element, one of the
seven mandated elements in the General Plan. The City of Folsom last updated its Housing
Element in 2013. The City is currently (2021) working on a comprehensive update of the 2013
Housing Element. Upon adoption, the 2021 Housing Element will become part of the City of
Folsom General Plan. In accordance with State law, this sixth cycle Housing Element Update will
also require updates to the Safety Element of the General Plan.

While the Housing Element is one of seven required elements of the General Plan, it has several
unique requirements that set it apart from the other six General Plan eclements. State law
(Government Code Section 65580 et seq.) specifies in detail the topics that the Housing Element
must address and sets a schedule for regular updates (currently every 8 years). The Housing
Element is also the only element reviewed and certified by the State for compliance with State
law. HCD is the State department responsible for this certification. Additionally, the State has
enacted significant new guidance and legislation regarding General Plans.

Page 69




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

The City’s current Housing Element was adopted in August 2013 and covers the January 1, 2013
through October 31, 2021 planning period. The upcoming sixth cycle Housing Element will cover
the May 15, 2021 through May 15, 2029 planning period and will reassess the community’s
housing-related goals and objectives, while addressing issues and establishing objectives with
respect to a wide range of possible housing related programs. The sixth cycle (which is due for
adoption by May 15, 2021) also presents several new challenges for the City in terms of meeting
an increased Regional Housing Needs Assessment (RHNA) and navigating new state laws
pertaining to housing.

Regional Housing Needs Assessment (RHNA)

The RHNA is part of a statewide statutory mandate to address housing issues that are related to
future growth. State law mandates that the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG)
develop and approve a RHNA and Regional Housing Needs Plan (RHNP) for the SACOG six-
county region. The SACOG Board adopted the sixth cycle 2021-2029 RHNA Methodology in
November 2019 and adopted the RHNP- at its February 20, 2020 SACOG Board Meeting.

The RHNA allocates to both cities and counties each jurisdiction’s “fair share” of the region’s
projected housing needs broken down into four income categories: very low-, low-, moderate- and
above moderate-income (see below for a breakdown of how these categories are defined in terms
of median income).

Income Category Household Income Bucket Annual Household Income
(Based on Area Median Income)  (Based on Four Person Household)

Above Moderate Income  (120+%) Above $103,550

Moderate Income (80-120%) $69,051 - $103,500

Low Income (50-80%) $43,151 - $69,050

Very Low Income (<50%) Less than $43,150

These allocations are intended to be used by jurisdictions when updating their housing elements
as the basis for assuring that adequate sites and zoning are available to accommodate the expected
growth in housing during the eight-year planning period.

Folsom’s Regional Housing Needs Unit Allocation by Income

Above * Average
RHNA Very Low | Low Moderate Moderate Total Yearly Need
Hopsmg 2,226 1,341 829 1,967 6,363 795
Units
Percent of 35% 21% 13% 31% 100%
Total

Note: * Based on 8-year planning period
Source: SACOG Regional Housing Needs Plan Cycle 6 (2021-2029) February 2020

As shown in table above, SACOG allocated the City of Folsom a total of 6,363 housing units for
the eight-year housing cycle. The allocation is equivalent to approximately 795 housing units

Page 70




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

annually for the eight-year planning period. Of the 6,363 housing units, 3,567 units are to be
affordable to very low-income and low-income households. This represents a significant increase
in the lower-income RHNA (2,072 units) of the previous Housing Element.

It is important to note that a core assumption of the RHNA requirements is that the higher the
allowed density in the zoning, the more likely it is to accommodate affordable housing. Thus, the
lower income categories (very low- and low-income) can only be accommodated on sites zoned
for higher densities (allowing at least 30 units per acre). If a jurisdiction does not have enough
zoning capacity to accommodate all income categories of its RHNA, it must identify additional
sites and rezone them by 2024.

In addition to identifying adequate lower income sites, the other significant challenge the City
faces pertains to the new “no-net-loss” zoning requirement. Pursuant to Government Code Section
65863, the City must maintain adequate sites for lower-income housing throughout the entire 8-
year planning period. As such, if a development is approved on a housing element site with fewer
units or a different income category (such as market rate housing on a potential lower-income site
zoned for 30 units per acre), the City must either make written “no net loss” findings that the other
housing element sites are adequate to meet the RHNA for lower-income housing, or the City must
identify and rezone a replacement lower income housing site within 180 days. Thus, in addition
to identifying adequate sites to meet the RHNA obligation, the City also needs to develop strategies
to build in a surplus of extra capacity to address the no-net-loss assuming that the City will likely
receive and potentially approve market rate apartment projects on multifamily high-density land
during the eight-year period.

At the March 10, 2020 City Council meeting, the City’s Housing Element consultant, Ascent
Environmental, Inc. (Ascent), in coordination with City staff, provided the Council with an
overview of the City’s 2021 Housing Element update process and summarized the challenges and
opportunities pertaining to the required accommodation of Folsom’s share of the lower-income
Regional Housing Needs Allocation (RHNA) determined by the Sacramento Area Council of
Governments (SACOG).

At the July 28, 2020 City Council meeting, Ascent, in coordination with City staff, presented City
Council with a potential RHNA shortfall analysis and requested input on three key proposed
Housing Element RHNA strategies/questions to build in extra capacity as follows:

1. Does the City Council support increasing allowable densities within key areas of the City
including the transit priority areas, East Bidwell Mixed Use Corridor, and the Regional
Town Center site in the Folsom Plan Area?

2. Does the City Council support increasing the maximum allowed dwelling unit count in the
Folsom Plan Area in order to meet the RHNA?

3. Does the City Council want to entertain an expansion to the existing inclusionary
requirement to expand applicability beyond for sale housing to include rental housing?

Page 71




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

The City Council considered each of the three proposed RHNA strategies/questions and informed
staff and the consulting team that the City Council supported strategies to increase allowable
densities within key areas (Question 1) and increasing the overall dwelling unit count in the Folsom
Plan Area (Question 2) but was not in favor of applying inclusionary requirements to rental
housing (Question 3).

On January 20, 2021 Planning Commission held a public hearing study session on the Draft
Housing Element. The hearing was advertised and individuals on the stakeholder list and those
who have signed up for email notifications on the Housing Element website were sent notices of
the draft Housing Element’s availability. During the study session, planning commissioners
provided comments on the RNHA process and several of the draft programs. No members of the
public spoke at the study session. The City did, however, receive several written comments from
the public prior to the study session and are included in Attachment 3. The City received comment
letters from the Sacramento Housing Alliance (SHA) on January 21, 2021 and the Sacramento
Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (SMAQMD) on February 2, 2021 which are
included in Attachment 4. A summary of Planning Commission, SHA, and SMAQMD comments on
Draft Housing Element Programs is included in Attachment 5. In addition, the City received comments
from Architectural and Engineering Folsom High School Students on the City’s proposed Housing
Element Programs. These comments are included in Attachment 6.

Accomplishments of the 2013-2021 Housing Element

The following summarizes some of the significant efforts the City has made to provide greater
housing opportunities during the previous 2013 to 2021 Housing Element planning period:

e Adopted a comprehensive General Plan Update that established the East Bidwell Mixed
Use Overlay, creating new opportunities for multifamily housing and mixed -use
development along East Bidwell Street. The General Plan also identified SACOG Transit
Priority Areas for transit-oriented development around the light rail stations.

e [Initiated a comprehensive Zoning Code Update to implement the General Plan, incorporate
objective design standards for multifamily development, and streamline the development
approval process.

e Adopted an amendment to the City’s Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Ordinance allowing
ADUs by right anywhere residential development is allowed, if the ADU meets certain
criteria.

¢ Implemented a gradual phase-in inflationary adjustment to the current Housing Trust Fund
Fee to increase funds for the development of affordable housing.

e Approved and provided a grant in the amount of $780,000 to the Talavera Ridge
(Broadstone) Apartment project for the purpose of developing six (6) extremely low-
income housing units.

e Approved and provided financial assistance, including an affordable housing loan in the
amount of $5,300,000 and 100 sewer fee credits for the Bidwell Pointe, mixed-use,

Page 72




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

affordable housing project developed by St. Anton Partners in 2018. The project includes
14 very low-income units and 86 low-income units.

e Approved the Parkway Apartment project, along with gap funding in the amount of
$4,680,000 and 75 sewer fee credits in 2017. The 72-unit affordable housing project
includes 8 extremely low, 34 very low- and 29 low-income units and is currently pending
construction.

e Approved the Bidwell Place Apartment project, along with a $4,150,000 affordable
housing loan and 60 sewer fee credits in Spring of 2020. The 75-unit 100% affordable
housing project includes four (4) extremely low-, four (4) very low-, and 66 low-income
units.

e Approved the Scholar Way Senior Apartments project (November 2020). The 110-unit
100% affordable senior project will include extremely low-, very low and low-income
units. The project developer is currently (January 2021) seeking project funding, including
an approved affordable housing loan of up to $4.5 million from the City.

e Partnered with a local developer by submitting a joint State Homekey Grant application
resulting in a $2.5 million grant award for the Bidwell Street Studios motel conversion
project. The 24-unit 100% affordable housing project will provide permanent supportive
housing to extremely low-income individuals who are homeless or at risk of homelessness.

In moving forward with the comprehensive 2021-2029 Housing Element Update, the City
proposes to focus its efforts on maintaining and improving those previous Housing Element
programs and policies that have proven successful in fostering housing production, rehabilitation,
and conservation. In addition, as part of this Housing Element update process, the City has
implemented a number of engagement tools to connect with community members and stakeholders
to receive input on the City’s housing needs and strategies to ensure housing for all residents. The
feedback received from City Council (July 28, 2020) and the Housing Element public engagement
process, along with new state mandates, is being used to guide new proposed policies and programs
included in this 2021 Housing Element Update.

POLICY /RULE

The City is required to have a Housing Element as part of its General Plan Government Code,
Section 65583(a)(4). In addition, Government Code Section 65583(c)(3) states that the Housing
Element must examine constraints on housing. The City must provide programs, policies, goals,
and quantified objectives (Government Code Section 65583).

ANALYSIS

The purpose of the Housing Element is to identify the community’s housing needs, to state the
community’s goals and objectives with regard to housing production, rehabilitation, and
conservation to meet those needs, and to define the policies and programs that the community will
implement to achieve the stated goals and objectives. As such, this sixth cycle Draft Housing

Page 73




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

Element is the culmination of a 9-month process in which the City, in concert with Ascent, the
City’s consultant, has developed the Housing Element Background Report and Policy Document.
The Background Report is designed to meet housing element requirements and to provide the
background information and analysis to support the goals, policies, programs, and quantified
objectives contained in the Policy Document.

As previously indicated, the Housing Element Update builds on the policies and programs of the
2013 Housing Element and the City's success in implementing these policies and programs.
Additionally, the City proposes to implement a number of new innovative programs to encourage
and support the development of affordable housing. Furthermore, the Housing Element Update
addresses potential constraints to housing production and recommends actions for removing or
reducing the identified constraints.

The most significant updates to the 2013 Housing Element, as reflected in the 2021 Housing
Element Update, include the following:

Increased Capacity for Housing

East Bidwell Mixed Use Overlay - One of the most significant changes since the 2013 Housing
Element was the City’s General Plan Update, adopted in 2018. This update included the creation
of the East Bidwell Mixed Use Overlay which increased housing development opportunities along
East Bidwell Street between Coloma Street and U.S. Highway 50. As a result, this Draft Housing
Element includes approximately 52.9 acres of vacant land with realistic capacity for about 1,236
lower-income housing units. In addition, Draft Housing Element Program H-2 would increase
residential capacity densities along the East Bidwell corridor to further accommodate the City’s
RHNA.

Accessory Dwelling Units — An accessory dwelling unit (ADU) is an additional self-contained
living unit, either attached to or detached from the primary residential unit on a single lot. It has
cooking, eating, sleeping, and full sanitation facilities. ADUs can be an important source of
affordable housing since they can be constructed relatively cheaply and have no associated land
costs. During the last few years, ADU construction in the City of Folsom has steadily increased.
Also, the City Council adopted an update to the City’s Accessory Dwelling Unit ordinance in July
2020 to comply with recent changes in State law which encourage ADU development. Based on
these changes and previous ADU production trends, it is anticipated that the production of ADUs
will increase significantly resulting in an average production of 24 ADUs per year during the
planning period. This is equal to 194 ADUs during the projection period.

Multi-Generational Housing in the FPASP - Multi-generational houses are single-family homes
that have a second separate living space, or suite, that is complete with, at minimum, a private
entrance (in addition to a shared door with the main house), a bedroom, and a kitchen or
kitchenette. Several home builders in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) have produced
multi-generational houses in recent developments. These products provide an alternative to
traditional ADUs and allow secondary units to be constructed on small lots. It is anticipated that
the production of multi-generational housing will increase significantly during the sixth cycle

Page 74




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

planning period. As such, it is assumed that 387 multigenerational housing units would serve
lower-income individuals during the planning period.

Empire Ranch Specific Plan Amendment (Rezone Site) — A 19.25 acres site (APN 072-1170-
113-0000), located at southeast of the intersection of Empire Ranch Road and Iron Point Road as
shown in Figure 1, is proposed for a specific plan amendment to change the land use designation
from commercial to mixed use in conjunction with housing element adoption. Based on property
owner input, the Draft Housing Element assumes that 50 percent or 9.6 acres of the site would be
developed as multifamily residential. As such, housing capacity for this site assumes 260 dwelling
units during this planning period.

Figure 1. Rezone Site (APN 072-1170-113-0000)

High Density Residential Site Capacity Profiles

Attachment C.2 of the Background Report includes site profiles for each vacant or underutilized
site identified in the inventory that is designated for multifamily high-density development or
mixed-use development allowing residential densities up to 30 units per acre. A profile is provided
for each site indicating the assessor parcel number (APN), address, general plan land use
designation, zoning, allowed density, floor-area-ratio (FAR), size, applicable height limit, and
existing use. The profile indicates whether the site was identified in previous housing elements
and includes a site description, access to utilities or infrastructure, environmental constraints, and
an analysis of realistic unit capacity. In addition, vacant sites north of Highway 50 also include an
evaluation of the site based on the California Tax Credit Allocation Committee (TCAC) funding
criteria.

New Housing Element Programs

All in all, included within the Draft Housing Element are 32 implementation programs to address
the existing and projected housing needs of all economic segments of the community. Of these 32
implementation programs there are 15 new programs which are summarized below:

Page 75




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

Create Additional Lower-Income Housing Capacity (Program H-2) — The City shall create
additional opportunities to ensure the City maintains adequate capacity to meet the lower-income
RHNA throughout the planning period. The City shall increase maximum allowable densities in
the East Bidwell Mixed Use Overlay, SACOG Transit Priority Areas, and the Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan Town Center.

Promote Construction of Accessory Dwelling Units (Program H-4) - The City shall develop an
ADU Design Workbook that provides illustrated examples of the design standards and styles, as
well as other design ideas to assist property owners, developers, and architects.

Accessory Dwelling Units and Multi-Generational Housing (Programs H-5)) - The City shall
provide incentives to encourage the construction of accessory dwelling units.

Track and Monitor Multi-Generational Units (Program H-6) - The City shall track new multi-
generational suites as housing units and shall monitor the construction, sale, and/or rental of these
units to confirm the use and affordability of these units.

Objective Design Standards for Multifamily Housing (Program H-8) — The City shall adopt
objective design standards for multifamily development as part of the comprehensive zoning code
update.

Conduct Inclusionary Housing Fee Study (Program H-9) — The City shall prepare a study on the
City’s inclusionary housing in-lieu fee. Depending on the findings of the study, the City may
consider revising the Ordinance to update how the fee is calculated.

Update Density Bonus Ordinance (Program H-12) - The City shall update the City’s density bonus
law, as part of the comprehensive zoning code update, to reflect recent changes in State law.

Affordable Development at the Glenn/Robert G Holderness Station (Program H-14) - The City
shall pursue opportunities to work with an affordable housing developer to construct affordable
housing at the Glenn/Robert G Holderness Station parking lot site.

Study the Purchase of Land for Affordable Housing (Program H-16) - The City shall explore the
feasibility of using housing trust fund money to purchase land to support the development of
affordable housing.

Expand Existing Affordable Housing Developments (Program H-21) — The City shall initiate
conversations with owners of existing affordable housing complexes to identify potential
opportunities to increase the number of affordable units.

Zoning Code Amendments for Emergency and Supportive Housing (Program H-28) - As part of
the City’s comprehensive Zoning Code Update, the City shall amend the zoning code to ensure
compliance with State law and encourage emergency shelter, supportive housing, and related
services for persons experiencing homelessness.

Page 76




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

Programs for Homelessness (Program H-29) - The City shall work to increase access to programs
that address long-term solutions to homelessness, including drug addiction and mental health
services.

Affirmative Marketing Plan (Program H-31) - When feasible, the City shall require private
developers to prepare an affirmative marketing plan that ensures marketing materials for new
developments are designed to attract renters and buyers of diverse demographics, including
persons of any race, ethnicity, sex, handicap, and familial status.

Green Means Go (Program H-32) - The City shall support the SACOG Green Means Go program
by encouraging infill development that reduces vehicle trips.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

The Housing Element is a critical part of the City’s efforts to preserve, improve, and develop
housing accessible to everyone in the community, and public engagement and input are necessary
to ensure the development of successful housing policies and programs. During this Housing
Element Update process, as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, new outreach approaches were
utilized to ensure community and stakeholder participation. As part of the community engagement
effort, the City staff and consulting team, Ascent, hosted three virtual focus group sessions to
gather input from various stakeholders on key housing issues.

The virtual focus group sessions were held on the following topics (on the following dates):
Affordable Housing Strategies (June 2, 2020); Missing Middle and Multi-Generational Strategies
(June 3, 2020); and Homelessness and Special Needs Housing (June 9, 2020). To advertise these
workshops, the City sent email invitations to approximately 40 public agencies, non-profit
organizations, advocacy groups, developers, homebuilders, and stakeholders in the city. Each
focus group session began with a brief overview on the housing element process and housing-
related information for Folsom. The consultant team then facilitated an interactive discussion
asking participants for input on each discussion topic. As follow-up to each focus group
discussion, a questionnaire was sent to all invitees asking for additional input or comments related
to each topic. The feedback received from each focus group was incorporated into the Housing
Element Update and used to guide new policies and programs. Attachment C.3 of the Draft
Housing Element Background Report contains a summary of feedback received.

In addition, to the virtual focus group study sessions, the consultant team, in coordination with
City staff, hosted an online community workshop introducing the housing element update process
to the community. The online presentation was provided through a recorded video that was posted
on the project website. The video presentation was accompanied with an online survey for
community members to provide feedback on housing issues, goals, and strategies to meet the
City’s housing needs. This video presentation and survey were posted on the project website from
June 1, 2020 through July 31, 2020. The online community workshop was widely advertised, and
the City received 420 responses to the survey. Attachment C.3 of the Draft Housing Element
Background Report contains a summary of the survey responses gathered and utilized in
formulating the programs and policies identified in the Draft Housing Element Policy Document.

Page 77




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

NEXT STEPS

Should the City Council approve proposed Resolution No. 10588, the Draft Housing Element will
be submitted to HCD. Once HCD has reviewed the Draft Housing Element, they will provide
comments to City staff within 60 days and the City will make appropriate changes, if any, to the
Housing Element for further consideration by the City Council.

The final Housing Element will be presented to the Planning Commission (tentatively April 20,
2021) where a public hearing will be held, and recommendation will be made to City Council. The
City Council will review and consider the Planning Commission’s recommendation and take
possible action on the Housing Element Update before authorizing its submittal to HCD for final
certification.

Upon adoption of the final version of the Housing Element by City Council and Certification by
HCD, implementation of the new Housing Element will begin. As identified in the “Housing
Element Policy Document” there are a series of programs that will be initiated by staff in the future
in order to fully implement the certified Housing Element.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This public hearing item is a study session on the Housing Element to solicit feedback on the draft
Housing Element document. The appropriate environmental documentation will be prepared in
accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and will be presented to the
City Council at a future meeting when the Housing Element item is considered for formal action.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment 1 - Resolution No. 10588 - A Resolution Authorizing the Community Development
Director to Submit the Draft Housing Element Update for 2021-2029 to the Department of
Housing and Community Development for Review

Attachment 2 - Public Review Draft Housing Element

Attachment 3 - Public Comments

Attachment 4 - Stakeholder Comment Letters

Attachment 5 - Summary of Comments from Planning Commission, SHA, and SMAQMD

Attachment 6 - Comments on Draft Housing Element from Folsom High School Students

Attachment 7 - Housing Element Update PowerPoint Presentation

Page 78




Submitted,

Pam Johns, Community Development Director

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

Page 79




Attachment 1

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

Resolution No. 10588 - A Resolution Authorizing the Community Development Director to
Submit the Draft Housing Element Update for 2021-2029 to the Department of Housing and

Community Development for Review

Page 80




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

RESOLUTION NO. 10588

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR TO
SUBMIT THE DRAFT HOUSING ELEMENT UPDATE FOR 2021-2029 TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FOR REVIEW

WHEREAS, the Housing Element is one of the mandatory elements in the City’s General
Plan pursuant to Government Code §65302(c); and

WHEREAS, the Housing Element identifies and analyzes existing and projected housing
needs and establishes goals, policies, quantified objectives, financial resources, and scheduled
programs for the preservation, improvement, and development of housing in the City; and

WHEREAS, the City’s Housing Element was last adopted in 2013, and is now in the process
of being updated pursuant to the requirements of Government Code §65588; and

WHEREAS, the City held three virtual stakeholder focus group discussions on June 2, 2020,
June 3, 2020, and June 9, 2020 to solicit comments and suggestions from non-profit organizations,
public agencies, the development community, and affordable housing advocates on the policies and
programs proposed in the Housing Element update; and

WHEREAS, the City held an online workshop accompanied with an online survey for
community members to provide feedback on housing issues from June 1, 2020 to July 31, 2020; and

WHEREAS, a City Council public hearing study session was held on February 9, 2021 to
review the draft Housing Element update and the summary of comments received from the public
relating to said update; and

WHEREAS, the City is required to submit a draft update of its Housing Element to the
Department of Housing and Community Development at least 60 days prior to adoption pursuant to
Government Code §65585(b).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom that
the Director of Community Development Department is hereby authorized to forward the proposed
Housing Element update to the California Department of Housing and Community Development for
review and comment.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9™ day of February 2021, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES: Council Member(s):
NOES: Council Member(s):
ABSENT: Council Member(s):
ABSTAIN:  Council Member(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:
Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10588 Page 81
Page 1 of 1




Attachment 2

Public Review Draft Housing Element
(Separate Bound Document)

Page 82

02/09/2021 Item No.6.




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

HOUSING | 5

This element identifies the City's housing goals, policies, and programs to ensure that the
existing and future housing needs for all Folsom residents are met. The Housing Element

promotes a wide range of housing types in order to meet a variety of needs, including housing

for seniors, special needs groups, and all income levels. As required by State law, the housing

element must be updated every eight years. This element addresses the 2021 through 2029

planning period.

Public Draft | December 2020




5-2

FOLSOM
2035
GENERAL PLAN

This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 84

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

Public Draft | December 2020



Introduction

The Housing Element is a mandated element of the General Plan and must
address the existing and projected housing needs of all economic segments
of the community. The purpose of the housing element is to identify the
community's housing needs; state the community's goals and objectives with
regard to housing production, rehabilitation, and conservation to meet those
needs; and define the policies and programs that the City will implement to
achieve the stated goals and objectives. The element consists of two
documents: the Background Report and the Policy Document. The Background
Report (see Appendix C of the Folsom 2035 General Plan) is designed to meet
housing element requirements and to provide the background information
and analysis to support the goals, policies, programs and quantified objectives
in the Policy Document,

This Housing Element Policy Document includes seven goal statements. Under
each goal statement, the element sets out policies that amplify the goal
statement. Implementation programs are listed at the end and describe briefly
the proposed action, the City agencies or departments with primary
responsibility for carrying out the program, and the time frame for
accomplishing the program. Several of the implementation programs also
have quantified objectives listed.

The following definitions describe the nature of the statements of goals,
policies, implementation programs, and quantified objectives as they are used
in the Housing Element Policy Document:

e Goal: Ultimate purpose of an effort stated in a way that is general in nature
and immeasurable.

e Policy: Specific statement guiding action and implying clear commitment.

e Implementation Program: An action, procedure, program, or technique
that carries out policy. Implementation programs also specify primary
responsibility for carrying out the action and an estimated timeframe for
its accomplishment. The timeframe indicates the calendar year in which
the activity is scheduled to be completed. These timeframes are estimates,
and not mandatory deadlines, except as expressly required by law. They
provide general guidelines and may be adjusted based on City staffing and
budgetary considerations.

e Quantified Objective: The number of housing units that the City expects to
be constructed, conserved, or rehabilitated or the number of households
the City expects will be assisted through Housing Element programs and
based on anticipated market conditions during the eight-year timeframe
of the Housing Element (May 15, 2021, to May 15, 2029).

Public Draft | December 2020

Page 85

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

HOUSING | 5

5-3




FOLSOM
2035 —
GENERAL PLAN

5-4

e

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

Goals and Policies

Goal H-1
Housing

: Adequate Land Supply for

Goal H-1

To provide an adequate supply of suitable sites for the development of a
range of housing types to meet the housing needs of all segments of the
population. [Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-1]

Policy H-1.1

Policy H-1.2

Policy H-1.3

Policy H-1.4

Policy H-1.5

Sufficient Land for Housing

The City shall ensure that sufficient land is designated and
zoned in a range of residential densities to accommodate
the City's regional share of housing. [Source: City of
Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-1, Policy H-1.1]

Location of Higher-Density Housing Sites

The City shall endeavor to designate future sites for higher-
density housing near transit stops, commercial services,
employment centers, and schools, where appropriate and
feasible. [Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal
H-1, Policy H-1.2 (modified)]

Multi-family Housing Densities

The City shall encourage home builders to develop their
projects on multi-family-designated land at the high end
of the applicable density range. [Source: City of Folsom
2013 Housing Element, Goal H-1, Policy H-1.3]

Lower-Income Housing Replacement Sites

The City shall mitigate the loss of lower-income housing sites
within the Folsom Plan Area by securing voluntary
agreements with the landowners to find replacement sites as
market-rate housing is developed on sites identified in the
lower-income sites inventory. [Source: New policy]

Accessory Dwelling Units

The City shall encourage the development of accessory
dwelling units on single-family parcels. [Source: City of
Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-1, Policy H-14
(modified)]

Public Draft | December 2020

Page 86




Policy H-1.6

Policy H-1.7

Policy H-1.8

Policy H-1.9

Planned Development Permit

The City shall use the planned development permit
process to allow and encourage the development of small
and irregular shaped parcels for residential development.
[Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-1,
Policy H-1.5]

Small Lot Development

The City shall revise its zoning code to establish a new zone
for small lot development with standards allowing higher
density, greater lot coverage, reduced setbacks, and
tandem parking, in order to encourage a variety of housing
types and to promote more affordable home ownership
opportunities. [Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element,
Goal H-1, Policy H-1.7 (modified)]

Large Lot Subdivisions

The City shall work with property owners to help facilitate
and expedite lot splits to subdivide large parcels into
developable sites, consistent with allowed densities.
[Source: New policy]

Mixed-Use and Transit-Oriented Development

The City shall create additional opportunities for mixed-
use and transit-oriented development. [Source: City of
Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-1, Policy H-1.8
(modified)]

Goal H-2: Adequate Land Supply for

Housing

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

Goal H-2

To minimize governmental constraints on the development of housing for
households of all income levels. [Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing

Element, Goal H-2]
Policy H-2.1

Public Draft | December 2020

Permit Processing and Review Times

The City shall continually strive to shorten permit
processing and review times to the greatest extent
possible and will consider allowing concurrent processing
for affordable housing projects. [Source: City of Folsom
2013 Housing Element, Goal H-2, Policy H-2.1]

Page 87

HOUSING | 5




5-6

FOLSOM n m - %
GENEZR(Z\?_SPLAN LA .I _"°

Policy H-2.2

Policy H-2.3

Policy H-2.4

Policy H-2.5

Policy H-2.6

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

Impact Fees

The City shall strive to ensure that its current development
impact fee structure does not unnecessarily constrain
production of residential development. [Source: City of
Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-2, Policy H-2.2]

Fee Deferrals/Waivers for Affordable Housing

The City shall continue to provide fee deferrals and
consider fee waivers of City-controlled residential impact
fees to developers of qualified affordable housing
projects consistent with the provisions of Chapter 16.60 of
the Folsom Municipal Code. [Source: City of Folsom 2013
Housing Element, Goal H-2, Policy H-2.3 (modified)]

Accessory Dwelling Units and Multi-Generational Housing

The City shall provide incentives to encourage the
construction of accessory dwelling units and multi-
generational housing units. [Source: New policy]

Objective Standards

The City shall endeavor through its development and
design standards and decision making to provide
consistent and predictable policy direction based on
objective standards for multi-family residential project
applicants. [Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element,
Goal H-2, Policy H-2.4 (modified)]

Increase Community Awareness about Affordable Housing

The City shall raise community awareness on the needs for
and benefits of affordable housing. [Source: City of Folsom
2013 Housing Element, Goal H-2, Policy H-2.7 (modified)]

Public Draft | December 2020

Page 88




Goal H-3: Facilitating Affordable

Housing

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

Goal H-3

To facilitate affordable housing opportunities to serve the needs of people
who live and work in the community. [Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing

Element, Goal H-3]
Policy H-3.1

Policy H-3.2

Policy H-3.3

Policy H-3.4

Policy H-3.5

Public Draft | December 2020

Funding for Affordable Housing

The City shall continue to use Federal and State subsidies,
as well as inclusionary housing in-lieu fees, affordable
housing impact fees on non-residential development, and
other fees collected into the City's Housing Fund in a cost-
efficient manner to meet the needs of lower-income
households, including extremely low income households.
[Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-3,
Policy H-3.2]

Inclusionary Housing

The City shall continue to require inclusionary housing on
all new for-sale units. The City may also consider
inclusionary housing as a community benefit for non-City-
initiated General Plan and/or Specific Plan amendments
that result in rental housing. [Source: New policy]

Non-Residential Affordable Housing Impact Fee

The City shall continue to adjust the non-residential
affordable housing impact fee for inflation. The funds
generated shall continue to be used for the development
of affordable multifamily rental housing. [Source: New

policy]
Surplus City-Owned Land

The City shall facilitate the construction of affordable
housing on City-owned surplus land if the property is
determined to be appropriate for residential development
by providing first right of refusal to affordable housing
developers in accordance with Government Code Section
54222. [Source: New policy]

Repurpose Non-Residential Buildings

The City shall consider the repurposing of existing lodging,
commercial, and industrial buildings appropriate for
affordable housing. [Source: New policy]

Page 89

HOUSING | 5

5-7




FOLSOM
2035
GENERAL PLAN

5-8

R

Policy H-3.6

Policy H-3.7

Policy H-3.8
Policy H-3.9

Policy H-3.10

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

Density Bonus

The City shall continue to make density bonuses available
to affordable and senior housing projects, consistent with
State law and Title 17 of the Folsom Municipal Code. [Source:
City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-3, Policy H-3.3]

By-right Housing on Previously Identified Housing Sites

The City shall allow housing developments with at least 20
percent affordable housing by-right, consistent with
objective design standards, on lower-income housing sites
that have been counted in previous housing element cycles,
consistent with AB 1397. [Source: New policy]

Development Agreements

Where appropriate, the City shall use development
agreements to assist housing developers in complying
with City affordable housing goals. [Source: City of Folsom
2013 Housing Element, Goal H-3, Policy H-3.4]

Incentives for Affordable Housing

The City shall make incentives available to property owners
with existing development agreements to encourage the
development of affordable housing. [Source: City of Folsom
2013 Housing Element, Goal H-3, Policy H-3.5]

Housing Choice Vouchers

The City shall support SHRA efforts to maintain at least the
existing level of HUD Housing Choice Vouchers assistance
available to extremely low-, very low-, and low-income
residents of the City of Folsom. [Source: City of Folsom 2013
Housing Element, Goal H-3, Policy H-3.6]

Public Draft | December 2020

Page 90




Goal H-4: Neighborhood Preservation
and Housing Rehabilitation

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

Goal H4

To encourage the conservation and maintenance of the existing housing
stock, neighborhoods, and historic homes in Folsom. [Source: City of Folsom
2013 Housing Element, Goal H-4]

Policy H-4.1

Policy H-4.2

Policy H-4.3

Policy H-4.4

Policy H-4.5

Public Draft | December 2020

Rehabilitation through Code Enforcement

The City shall seek, through code enforcement, the private
rehabilitation of substandard dwelling units and provide
financial assistance when available to owners of dwelling
units occupied by low-income households. In applying this
policy, the City shall seek to avoid the displacement of
low-income households. [Source: City of Folsom 2013
Housing Element, Goal H-4, Policy H-4.2]

Preserve Residences of Historic or Architectural Value

The City shall encourage the preservation of residential
buildings with historic or architectural value. [Source: City
of Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-4, Policy H-4.3]

CDBG Funding for Rehabilitation

The City shall assign housing rehabilitation and
maintenance efforts of higher priority in the use of
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds or
other housing funds for the purpose of rehabilitating the
City's existing housing stock. [Source: City of Folsom 2013
Housing Element, Goal H-4, Policy H-4.4]

Housing Conditions Survey

The City shall periodically survey housing conditions to
maintain a current database on housing repair needs.
[Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-4,
Policy H-4.8]

Non-Conforming Units

The City shall allow non-conforming dwelling units to be
rehabilitated as long as the rehabilitated dwelling unit
meets the Zoning Code requirements for non-conforming
structures with no expansion or increase in the non-
conformity, except as granted with approval of a variance.
[Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-4,
Policy H-4.9 (modified)]

Page 91

HOUSING | 5

5-9




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

el B (O8] 5o
GENEZR?A?_SPLAN Al .l ‘=°

Policy H-4.6  Notice of Market Rate Conversion

The City shall require at least two years notice prior to the
conversion of any deed-restricted affordable rental units
to market rate in any of the following circumstances:

¢ The units were constructed with the aid of government
funding; and/or

e The project was granted a density bonus.

Such notice will be given, at a minimum, to the California
Department of Housing and Community Development
(HCD) and the residents of at-risk units. [Source: City of
Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-4, Policy H-4.10]

Goal H-5: Housing for Special Needs
Groups

Goal H-5

To provide a range of housing services for Folsom residents with special
needs, including seniors, persons with disabilities, single parents, large
families, the homeless, and residents with extremely low incomes. [Source:
City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-5]

Policy H-5.1  Affordable Housing for Seniors and Persons with
Disabilities
The City shall strive to ensure adequate and affordable
housing for seniors and persons with disabilities,
particularly in areas near public transportation, shopping,
medical, and other essential services and facilities.
[Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-5,
Policy H-5.1 (modified)]

Policy H-5.2  Support Service for Seniors

The City shall encourage community service and support
activities that increase the ability of seniors to remain in
their homes. [Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element,
Goal H-5, Policy H-5.3]

Policy H-5.3  Accessibility for Persons with Disabilities

The City shall encourage private efforts to remove physical
barriers and improve accessibility for housing units and
residential neighborhoods to meet the needs of persons
with disabilities. [Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing
Element, Goal H-5, Policy H-5.4]

5-10 Public Draft | December 2020

Page 92




Policy H-5.4

Policy H-5.5

Policy H-5.6

Policy H-5.7

Policy H-5.8

Policy H-5.9

Public Draft | December 2020

Reasonable Accommodation

The City shall continue to implement a reasonable
accommodation process to address, on a case-by-case
basis, the retrofitting of existing housing to make it
accessible to persons with disabilities. [Source: City of
Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-5, Policy H-5.5]

Efforts to Address Homelessness

The City shall work with private organizations and other
public agencies, such as Sacramento Steps Forward, HART
of Folsom, and Powerhouse Ministries to coordinate
regional efforts to address homelessness. [Source: City of
Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-5, Policy H-5.6]

Zoning for Emergency Shelters

The City shall continue to provide zoning to accommodate
facilities to serve City residents in need of emergency
shelter. [Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal
H-5, Policy H-5.7 (modified)]

Programs for Homelessness

The City shall work to increase access to programs that
address long-term solutions to homelessness, including
drug addiction and mental health services, health clinics,
career centers, and permanent housing, as funds are
made available from local, State and Federal sources.
[Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-5,
Policy H-5.8 (modified)]

Rental Housing for Large Families

The City shall encourage the development of three- and
four-bedroom units in multi-family rental housing to
encourage the provision of adequate rental housing for
large families. [Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing
Element, Goal H-5, Policy H-5.9 (modified)]

Permanent Supportive Housing

The City shall encourage the development of permanent
supportive housing for extremely low-income residents and
persons with disabilities. [Source: City of Folsom 2013
Housing Element, Goal H-5, Policy H-5.12 (modified)]

Page 93

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

HOUSING | 5




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

FOLSOM nm-%
GENE?;Q(I)A?_SPLAN A8 | -=°

Goal H-6: Equal Opportunity and Fair
Housing

Goal H-6

To ensure equal housing opportunities for all Folsom residents regardless
race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, national origin,
ancestry, familial status, disability, or source of income. [Source: City of
Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-6]

Policy H-6.1  Fair Housing Choice

The City shall promote housing opportunities for all
persons regardless of race, color, ancestry, religion,
national origin, sex, sexual orientation, age,
disability/medical condition, familial status, marital
status, source of income, or other barriers that prevent
housing choice. [Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing
Element, Goal H-6, Policy H-6.1 (modified)]

Policy H-6.2  Enforcement of Fair Housing Laws

The City shall assist in the enforcement of fair housing laws
by providing information and referrals to organizations that
can receive and investigate fair housing allegations,
monitor compliance with fair housing laws, and refer
possible violations to enforcing agencies. [Source: City of
Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-6, Policy H-6.2]

Policy H-6.3  Balance of Housing Types

The City shall encourage residential projects affordable to
a mix of household incomes and disperse affordable
housing projects throughout the city, including the Folsom
Plan Area, to achieve a balance of housing in all
neighborhoods and communities. [Source: City of Folsom
2013 Housing Element, Goal H-3, Policy H-3.1]

Policy H-6.4 Infill Opportunities in Single-family neighborhoods

The City shall increase access to opportunity for lower-
income households by encouraging infill of smaller units in
single-family neighborhoods (e.g., ADUs, multigenerational
housing units). [Source: New policy]

5-12 Public Draft | December 2020

Page 94




Goal H-71: Residential Energy
Conservation and Sustainable
Development

Goal H-7

To reduce greenhouse gas emissions and promote energy conservation in
residential development. [Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-7]

Policy H-7.1

Policy H-7.2

Policy H-7.3

Increase Energy Efficiency

The City shall promote an increase in the energy efficiency
of new and existing housing beyond minimum state
requirements. [Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing
Element, Goal H-7, Policy H-7.4]

Smart Growth

The City shall encourage “smart growth” that
accommodates higher-density residential uses near transit,
bicycle-, and pedestrian-friendly areas of the city that
encourage and facilitate the conservation of resources by
reducing the need for automobile use. [Source: City of
Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-7, Policy H-7.6]

Solar on Multifamily Housing

The City shall encourage the installation of solar panels on
multifamily housing projects. [Source: New policy]

Goal H-8: Administration and
Implementation

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

Goal H-8

To ensure that Housing Element programs are implemented on a timely basis
and progress of each program is monitored and evaluated annually. [Source:
City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-8]

Policy H-8.1

Public Draft | December 2020

Implementation

The City shall work to improve the implementation of
Housing Element programs by designating staff to
coordinate housing-related programs and to conduct
annual monitoring of housing programs and producing the
Housing Element Annual Progress Report to the California
Department of Housing and Community Development
(HCD). [Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal
H-8, Policy H-8.1 (modified to include previous Housing
Element Program H-8.B.)]

Page 95

HOUSING | 5

5-13




L ] -."
GENEZRCI)\?’LSPLAN JB | -’\ O

Implementation Programs and Quantified Objectives

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

. Implements  Potential Who is x

Implementation Program Policylies) Funding' Responsible Timeframe
H-1 Adequate Sites Monitoring
The City shall annually update the vacant and underutilized sites inventory and
make the updated inventory available on the City website. The City shall make
findings related to the potential impact on the City’s ability to meet its share of the Community
regional housing need when approving applications to rezone residentially H-11 Staff Time Development Annually
designated properties or develop a residential site with fewer units or at a higher Department
income than what is assumed for the site in the Housing Element sites inventory,
consistent with “no-net-loss” zoning requirements in Government Code Section
65863. [Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-1, Program H-1A.
(modified)]
H-2  Create Additional Lower-Income Housing Capacity
The City shall create additional opportunities for high-density housing to ensure
the City maintains adequate capacity to meet the lower-income RHNA throughout Increase
the planning period. The City shall increase maximum allowable densities in the madtmum
East Bidwell Mixed Use Overlay, SACOG Transit Priority Areas, and Folsom Plan Area ) allowable
Specific Plan Town Center. The City shall coordinate with property owners alongthe 14 15 and H- ) Community densities by
East Bidwell Street corridor and within the Transit Priority Areas to identify and 14 Staff Time  Development 0" - it
pursue residential development opportunities. The City shall review and revise Department to 'property
Policy 4.7 of the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan to increase the total number of owners at least
dwelling units allowed in the Plan Area in order to satisfy the RHNA, as long as annually

infrastructure needs are met. In addition, the City shall coordinate with property
owners in the Folsom Plan Area to mitigate for the loss of lower-income housing
sites to market rate housing. [Source: New program]

! Staff time to implement Housing Element programs is funded through a combination of the General Fund, Housing Trust Fund, and General Plan Update Fund. This includes the potential

use of consultants in lieu of staff time.

Page 96

Public Draft | December 2020




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

HOUSING | 5
- Implements  Potential Whois o
Implementation Program Policy(ies) Funding!' Responsible Timeframe
H-3  Standards for Transit Oriented Development
The City shall establish development standards for transit-oriented development
located within SACOG Transit Priority Areas as part of the comprehensive zoning Community
code update. Development standards should promote sustainable land use H-12and H- o e rime Development 2021 and
practices that reduce vehicle trips and should allow for mixed-use developments 19 Department ongoing
as well as stand-alone residential. In addition, the City shall provide for CEQA
streamlining consistent with the provisions of SB 375. [Source: City of Folsom 2013
Housing Element, Goal H-7, Program H-7.D. (modified)]
H-4  Promote Construction of Accessory Dwelling Units
The City shall develop an ADU Design Workbook that provides illustrated examples
of the design standards and styles, as well as other design ideas to assist property ]
owners, developers, and architects and to encourage thoughtful, context-sensitive H-1.5 and H- ) Community
design. The City shall also present homeowners' associations with the community 24 Staff Time  Development 2022
and neighborhood benefits of accessory dwelling units and encourage Department
homeowners’ associations to remove any restrictions prohibiting ADUs in existing
covenants, conditions, and restrictions (CC&Rs) consistent with State law. [Source:
New program]
H-5  Accessory Dwelling Unit incentives
The City shall incentivize and encourage the construction of accessory dwelling H-15 and H- ) Community
units through public education and development fee reductions and/or waivers. In 24 Staff Time Development 2024
addition, the City shall reach out to local lenders to encourage them to provide Department
funding for accessory dwelling units. [Source: New program]
H-6  Track and Monitor Multi-Generational Units
The City shall track new multi-generational suites as housing units and shall ) Monit_or onan
monitor the construction, sale, and/or rental of these units to confirm the use and ) Community ongoing b3$'5
affordability of these units. Halfway through the projection period (2025) if H-1.5 Staff ime ~ Development  and determine
Department affordability by

determined these units are not meeting a lower-income housing need, the City

shall ensure other housing sites are available to accommodate the unmet portion
of the lower-income RHNA. [Source: New program]

Public Draft | December 2020

Page 97

2025

5-15




e A
GENEZR?\?I’.SPLAN B | -:"Q

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

q Implements  Potential Who is q
Implementation Program Policylies) Funding’ Responsible Timeframe
H-7  Development Impact and Permit Fees Staff Time;
The City shall undertake a review of its development impact and permit fees to Local Early Community
reconfirm the relationship between required services and fees paid. As part of this Action Development
study, the City shall review the financial needs of affordable housing projects, Planning Department;
determine whether or not City fees can be reduced to facilitate affordable housing H-2.2 Grant; and Public Works 2022
development, and identify options for the City to offset the foregone revenues from Regional Department;
other sources. [Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-2, Program H- Early Action Fire
2.A. (modified)] Planning Department
Grant
H-8  Objective Design Standards for Multifamily Housing
The City shall adopt objective design standards for multifamily development, as ) Community
part of the comprehensive zoning code update. Upon adoption of the zoning code, H-2.5 Staff Time Development 202
the City shall rescind the Design Guidelines for Multifamily Development. [Source: Department
New Program]
H-9  Conduct Inclusionary Housing Fee Study
The City shall prepare a study on the City’s inclusionary housing in-lieu fee to )
determine the financing gap or subsidy required to produce affordable units and General Community
the appropriate fee that may be charged to new housing developments if the H-3.2 Fund Development ~ December 2021
developer chooses to satisfy its inclusionary requirement through in-lieu fees. Department

Depending on the findings from the study, the City may consider revising the
Ordinance to update how the in-lieu fee is calculated. [Source: New program]

5-16

Page 98

Public Draft | December 2020




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

HOUSING | 5
q Implements  Potential Who is

Implementation Program Policylies) Funding’ Responsible Timeframe
H-10 Raise Community Awareness About Affordable Housing Initiate
The City shall conduct an informational campaign to raise community awareness informational
about the needs and benefits of affordable housing and provide outreach to campaign by
attract and support affordable housing developers in the city. The City shall Community September 2022
prepare educational materials and participate in workshops on the issue of H-2.6 Staff Time Development  and conduct at
affordable housing, The City shall encourage participation by non-profit and for- Department least two
profit affordable housing developers and local housing advocates. The City shall workshops
collaborate with local homeless service providers to raise community awareness during the
on homeless needs in the city. [Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal planning period
H-2, Program H-2.F. (modified)]
H-11 Local Funding for Affordable Housing Development
As available, the City shall allocate funds from the City's Housing Fund toward the ) Community
development of affordable housing units for low-, very low-, and extremely low- H-3.1 Housing Development Ongoing
income households. The City shall also encourage qualified housing developers to Trust Fund Department
pursue new construction and acquisition/rehabilitation of affordable housing in
the city. [Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-3, Program H-3.A]
H-12  Update Density Bonus Ordinance Community
The City shall update the City's density bonus law, as part of the comprehensive H-3.6 Staff Time Development 202

Department

zoning code update, to reflect recent changes in State law. [Source: New program]

Public Draft | December 2020

Page 99




[ ) ,"
GENEZRCI)\?.SPLAN B | -’\ 9,

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

. Implements  Potential Who is q
Implementation Program Policylies) Funding’ Responsible Timeframe
H-13  Facilitate Affordable Housing on Large Sites
The City shall encourage property owners and affordable housing developers to
target and market the availability of sites with the best potential for development
by facilitating meetings between willing property owners of large sites and willing
affordable housing developers, when sufficient housing subsidy resources are Community
available. To assist the development of housing for lower income households on H-11 Staff Time Development Ongoing
larger sites (e.g, more than 10 acres), the City shall strive to streamline the Department
approval process for land divisions, lot line adjustments, and/or specific plans or
master plans resulting in parcel sizes that enable affordable housing development,
and process fee deferrals related to the subdivision for projects affordable to
lower income households. [Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-1,
Program H-1.8.]
H-14 Affordable Development at the Glenn/Robert G Holderness Station
The City shall pursue opportunities to work with an affordable housing developer H-11: H-1.2: i Community N
to construct affordable housing at the Glenn/Robert G Holderness Station parking H-19 and. Housing Development Initiate process
lot site. The City shall coordinate with Sacramento Regional Transit to ensure the H-3.4 Trust Fund Department by 2026
site continues to meet the parking demands for the light rail station. [Source: New
program]
H-15 Facilitate Affordable Housing Development on City-Owned Land
The City shall facilitate the construction of affordable housing, including possible H-11 H-34 ) Community
accessory dwelling units, on the City-owned site located at 300 Persifer Street (APN 4y g,  Staff Time Development 2022
070-0172-048). The City shall collaborate with an interested affordable housing Department
developer to construct deed-restricted affordable housing. [Source: New program]
H-16 Study the Purchase of Land for Affordable Housing W e Community
The City shall explore the feasibility of using housing trust fund money to purchase 34 Trust Fur%d Development 2026
land to support the development of affordable housing. [Source: New program] Department

5-18

Page 100

Public Draft | December 2020




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

HOUSING | 5
A Implements  Potential Who is q
Implementation Program Policyfies) Funding® Responsible Timeframe
H-17 Participate in Sacramento County CDBG Program
The City shall continue to coordinate with the Sacramento Housing and
Redevelopment Agency (SHRA) to receive Community Development Block Grant Community
(CDBG) to support hous'ing rehabilitation_programs, including the Seniors Helping H-43 Staff Time Development Ongoing
Seniors Program. The City shall also continue to use CDBG funds to support Department
telephone counseling and mediation services provided through the Renters
Helpline. [Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-3, Program H-3.G.
(modified)]
H-18 Housing Choice Vouchers
The City shall continue to participate in the Housing Choice Voucher Program,
administered by the Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency (SHRA), with Housing )
a goal of providing rental assistance to lower-income residents. The City shallwork 14 399 and Choice Community )
with SHRA to promote the Housing Choice Voucher Landlord Incentive Program H-6.1 Voucher Development 2022 / Ongoing
offered by the SHRA to encourage new landlords to accept housing choice Program Department
vouchers. The City shall post information on the City website, through social media,
and in letters to landlords. [Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-3,
Program H-3.H. (modified)]
H-19 Mortgage Credit Certificate Program
The City shall continue to participate in the Mortgage Credit Certificate Program, Mortgage )
administered by the Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency (SHRA), to Credit Community ]
assist low-income first-time homebuyers purchase a home, subject to availability H-3.1 Certificate Development Ongoing
of Program funds, The City shall publicize the program on the City website and Program Department

prepare written materials. [Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-3,
Program H-3.1.]

Public Draft | December 2020

Page 101

5-19




SRl B [N
GENEZRCI)\:”LSPLAN £ .I " O

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

3 Implements  Potential Who is :
Implementation Program Policylies) Funding’ Responsible Timeframe
H-20 Additional State, Federal, and Regional Funding
The City shall work to secure additional funding from State, Federal, and regional
sources that can be used to help increase the supply of affordable housing in
Folsom. Such programs may include, but are not limited to:
e The HOME program that has local funds distributed by the Sacramento
Housing and Redevelopment Agency (SHRA);
e The state Multifamily Housing Program (MHP), sponsored by the . Community i
Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD); H-31 Staff time DDevelortpmer][t Ongoing
epartmen
e The Permanent Local Housing Allocation (PLHA) fund, sponsored by HCD; 2
® The Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) Housing Program, sponsored by
HCD; and
e The Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities Program (AHSC)
which funds transit-oriented development.
[Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-3, Program H-3.J. (modified)]
H-21  Expand Existing Affordable Housing Developments
The City shall initiate conversations with owners of existing affordable housing . Community )
complexes to identify potential opportunities and available funding and/or H-1.1 Staff Time  Development Ongoing
incentives available to expand existing facilities to increase the number of Department
affordable units. [Source: New program]
H-22 Mobile Home Repair and Replacement Loan Forgiveness Program
The City shall continue to provide forgiveness on Community Development Block ) Community }
Grant (CDBG) loans for improvements to manufactured housing units experiencing H-4.3 Staff Time Development Ongoing
Department

economic hardship, as defined by, and subject to, HUD guidelines. [Source: City of

Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-4, Program H-4.C]

Page 102

Public Draft | December 2020



02/09/2021 Item No.6.

HOUSING | 5
a Implements  Potential Whois
Implementation Program Policy(ies)  Funding’ Responsible Timeframe
H-23 Housing Conditions Survey
The City shall seek funding through the Community Development Block Grant, or Community
other funding sources, to conduct a survey of housing conditions in the city. The He4 4 CDBQ / Development 2025
survey shall identify housing units in need of rehabilitation or replacement and be Staff Time Department
used to seek funding to support housing rehabilitation programs [Source: New
program]
H-24 Code Enforcement
The City shall continue to encourage the rehabilitation of substandard residential ) Community )
properties by homeowners and landlords, using the Code Enforcement program H-4.1 Staff Time ~ Development Ongoing
when necessary, to improve overall housing quality and conditions in the city. Department
[Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-4, Program H-4.G.]
H-25 Seniors Helping Seniors Program
The City shall continue_ to providg financial a}ssistance for_health, safg?l)/, and B CDBG/ Community
emergency home repairs to lqw-mcom_e seniors and low-lncomg mobile . Housing Development Ongoing
homeowners through the Seniors Helping Seniors Program, subject to availability H-43 Trust Fund Department
of Program funds. [Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing Element, Goal H-5, Program
H-5.B. (modified)]
H-26 Habitat for Humanity Home Repair Program
The City shall work with Habitat for Humanity to promote the Home Repair Program )
offered by Habitat which responds to health, accessibility and safety concerns in ] Community ]
homes owned by low-income families, veterans, and elderly residents on limited H-4.1 Staff Time Development Ongoing
incomes. By fixing the long-deferred maintenance projects, critical repairs and Department
code violations, this program helps families stay in their already affordable homes
and avoid displacement. [Source: New program]
5-21

Public Draft | December 2020

Page 103




e EAR IR
GENEZR?\?:.SPLAN | " o | % O

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

! Implements  Potential Who is
Ly o G T T Policy(ies) Funding’ Responsible RUETERE
H-27 Emergency Shelter Facility Development
The City shall continue to encourage and provide technical assistance to local Community
organizations and community groups to help develop emergency shelter facilities H-5.6 Staff Time Development Ongoing
in Folsom. The City shall encourage the removal of any neighborhood barriers for Department
any applications for an emergency shelter. [Source: City of Folsom 2013 Housing
Element, Goal H-5, Program H-5.C]
H-28 Zoning Code Amendments for Emergency and Supportive Housing
As part of the City's comprehensive Zoning Code Update, the City shall amend the
zoning code to ensure compliance with State law and encourage emergency
shelters, supportive housing, and related services for persons experiencing
homelessness. As required by State law, the City shall amend the zoning code as
follows:
e The City shall amend the zoning code to allow “low barrier navigation
center” developments by right in mixed-use zones and nonresidential
zones permitting multifamily uses, consistent with Government Code
Section 65662.
e The City shall amend the zoning code to allow for the approval of 100 i Community
percent affordable developments that include a percentage of supportive H-56 Staff Time Development 2021
Department

housing units, either 25 percent or 12 units, whichever is greater, to be
allowed without a conditional use permit or other discretionary review in
all zoning districts where multifamily and mixed-use development is
permitted, consistent with Government Code Section 65651(a).

e The City shall amend the zoning code to remove excessive parking
requirements and require that emergency shelters only be required to
provide sufficient parking to accommodate all staff working in the
emergency shelter, provided that the standards do not require more
parking for emergency shelters than other residential or commercial uses
within the same zone, consistent with Government Code 65583.

[Source: New program]

5-22

Page 104

Public Draft | December 2020




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

HOUSING | 5
q Implements  Potential Who is
Implementation Program Policy(ies)  Funding' Responsible Timeframe
H-29 Homeless Services
The City shall work with Sacramento County and local community-based
organizations to explore opportunities and form partnerships to bring satellite )
service for individuals experiencing or at risk of experiencing homelessness {e.g., H-5.5 and ) Community )
drug addiction and mental health services, health clinics, career centers) to H-57 Staff Time Development Ongoing
Folsom. In addition, the City shall coordinate with Sacramento Regional Transit on Department
the potential for providing transit vouchers to provide individuals experiencing or
at risk of experiencing homelessness better access to services located outside of
Folsom. [Source: New program]
H-30 Fair Housing Program
The City shall continue to make information regarding State and Federal fair )
housing requirements available at a designated office in City Hall. In addition, the ) Community .
City shall make copies of the information available for the public on the City's H-6.2 Staff Time Development Ongoing
website and at the Folsom Public Library. The City will also assist individuals with Department
complaints in contacting the appropriate agency. [Source: City of Folsom 2013
Housing Element, Goal H-6, Program H-6.A.]
H-31 Affirmative Marketing Plan
When feasible, the City shall require private developers to prepare an affirmative i Community
marketing plan that ensures marketing materials for new developments are H-6.4 Staff Time  Development 2024
designed to attract renters and buyers of diverse demographics, including persons Department
of any race, ethnicity, sex, handicap and familial status. [Source: New program]
H-32 Green Means Go Program
The City shall support the SACOG Green Means Go program by accelerating infill Community
development Fhat.reQuces vehicle t_rips in additipn to the !Ea_st Bidwell Corridor H-72 Staff Time Development 2021
and the Transit Priority Areas, the City shall consider identifying the area on Department
Greenback Lane near River Rock Drive as a Green Zone targeted for infill and
compact development. [Source: New program]
Public Draft | December 2020 5-23

Page 105




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

FOLSOM "m-%
GENEZR?\:’:.SPLAN N .l -=°

Quantified Objectives

State law (California Government Code Section 65583[b]) requires that the
Housing Element contain quantified objectives for the maintenance,
preservation, and construction of housing. The quantified objectives set a
target goal for Folsom to strive for based on needs, resources, and constraints.
State law recognizes that the total housing needs identified by a community
may exceed available resources and the community's ability to satisfy this
need. Under these circumstances, the quantified objectives need not be, and
are not intended to be, identical to the regional housing needs assessment.

The quantified objectives shown in Table 1 represent targets. They are
estimates based on past experience, anticipated funding levels, and
anticipated housing market conditions. The quantified objectives are not
designed to be minimum requirements. The quantified objectives are based
largely upon implementation programs that have measurable outcomes.
However, the Housing Element contains several policies and implementation
programs that reduce barriers and create opportunities for affordable
housing. These policies and programs are essential to meeting the City's
housing needs but are more qualitative and difficult to quantify.

TABLE 1: SUMMARY OF QUANTIFIED OBJECTIVES FOR AFFORDABLE HOUSING, 2021-2029

Extremely | VeryLow- Low- Moderate- Above Total
Activity Low-Income Income Income Income Moderate- Units
Units Units Units Units Income Units
New Construction® 150 800 1,200 1,600 4,800 8,550
Assistance @ 50 50 1 21 0 132
Rehabilitation @ 200 200 150 0 0 550
Preservation/Conservation ¥ 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 400 1,050 1,361 1,621 4,800 9,232

Notes:

(1) Estimated units based on land available for housing and programs to promote multigenerational housing and
accessory dwelling units. Affordable units generated by the market based on local (e.g., Housing Trust Fund), State,
Federal, and regional funds to assist affordable housing production by private developers; inclusionary housing
obligations dependent on anticipated market rate housing development; and other programs to remove barriers and
facilitate the development of affordable housing.

(2) Estimated based on participation in the Housing Choice Vouchers program and Mortgage Credit Certificate Program
administered by the Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency (SHRA). Homeowner assistance for extremely low-
and very low-income households provided through the Mobile Home Repair and Replacement Loan Forgiveness Program.
(3) Based on past trends and available funding for the Seniors Helping Seniors Program, which assists households with
rehabilitation through funding provided through the Community Development Block Grant Program.

(4) There are no at-risk units identified during the Housing Element planning period.

Source: City of Folsom and Ascent Environmental, 2020.

5-24

Public Draft | December 2020

Page 106




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

CITY OF

| FOL.SOM

DISTINCTIVE BY NATURE

City of Folsom

ane

I /i LS :

Page 107




Appendix C
2021-2029 Housing Element

Background Report

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

Public Draft
December 2020

Page 108




Housing Element Credits

CITY OF FOLSOM

City Council

Mike Kozlowski, Mayor
Sarah Aquino, Vice Mayor
Kerri Howell

YK Chalamcherla

Rosario Rodriquez

Planning Commission

Justin Raithel, Chair

Eileen Reynolds, Vice Chair
Andrew Grant

Daniel West

Jennifer Lane

Kevin Duewel

Barbara Leary
City Staff

Elaine Andersen, City Manager

Pam Johns, Community Development Director

Scott A. Johnson, AICP, Planning Manager

Stephanie Henry, Senior Planner/Housing Coordinator
Mankin Law, GIS Intern

Steven Wang, City Attorney
CONSULTANTS
Ascent

Chelsey Payne, AICP, Project Director
Kim Untermoser, Project Manager
Heidi Gen Kuong, AICP, Planner

Rebecca Pope, Research Analyst

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

Page 109




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

APPENDIX C HOUSING ELEMENT BACKGROUND REPORT

Table of Contents

1 INTRODUCTION 11

11 Overview of State REQUITEMENTS.....ccrresersnereersessrssessrsessesensrss 1-1

1.2 General Plan and Housing Element Consistency ... 1-3

13 General Plan and Housing Element Differences ... 1-3

1.4 Document Organization 1-3

1.5 Public Participation 1-4

2 HOUSING NEEDS ASSESSMENT 2-1

2.1 Housing Stock and Demographic Profile 2-1

22 Special Housing Needs 2-22

23 Fair Housing 2-32

2.4 Regional Housing Needs Allocation 2-41

3 RESOURCE INVENTORY 3-1

3.1 Residential Sites Inventory 341

3.2 Adequacy of Public Facilities and Infrastructure.................. 3-37

33 Land Available for a Variety of Housing TYPes ...cccesunsesenns 3-41

3.4 Inventory of Local, State, and Federal Housing and Financing

Programs 3-48

35 Energy Conservation Opportunities 3-58

4 POTENTIAL HOUSING CONSTRAINTS 41

4.1 Potential Governmental Constraints 4-1

4.2 Potential Non-Governmental Constraints ........coiscenenns 4-23

5 EVALUATION 5-1

5.1 2013-2021 Housing Accomplishments 5-1

5.2 Review of Existing (2013) Housing Element .......cocovmmrerennens 5-3

6 BIBLIOGRAPHY 6-1

6.1 Agencies, Organizations, and Persons Contacted........cceeeu.. 6-1

6.2 Websites 6-2

6.3 Reports/Documents 6-2
Attachments

Attachment C.1 Vacant and Underutilized Residential Land Inventory
Attachment C.2 High Density Residential Site Capacity Profiles
Attachment C.3 Public Outreach

Public Draft | December 2020

Page 110

Page i




Page ii

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

() —
L] b
n_l'.i—%

Figures
Figure C-1: Household Characteristics, City of Folsom, 2018.....c.ceuenverereessemecnnee 2-5
Figure C-2: Owner-Occupied and Renter-Occupied Housing Units, City of
Folsom, 2018 2-6
Figure C-3: Median Sales Price, City of Folsom, March 2010 - February
2020 2-20
Figure C-4: Sacramento Racial and Ethnic Distribution 2-35
Figure C-5: R/ECAPs in the Sacramento Region 2-36

Figure C-6: Folsom Regional Opportunity Index by People and Place.......... 2-38
Figure C-7: TCAC/HCD Opportunity Area Map, Sacramento Region, 2020..... 2-39
Figure C-8: Map of East Bidwell Corridor Sites
Figure C-9: Map of East Bidwell Corridor - Central Business District
Figure C-10: Map of East Bidwell Corridor — Creekside DiStriCt......ccsecesssreses
Figure C-11: Map of East Bidwell Corridor - College DistriCt......c.ccesrene
Figure C-12: Map of East Bidwell Corridor — Broadstone District........cccccreene.
Figure C-13: Map of SACOG Transit Priority Areas
Figure C-14: Map of Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Figure C-15: Map of Folsom Wastewater System
Figure C-16: Development Impact Fees by Jurisdiction in the Sacramento

Region 4-15
Tables
Table C-1: Historical Population Change, City of Folsom, 1950 to 2020............ 2-2
Table C-2: Population and Household Trends, 2010-2018 2-2
Table C-3: Age Characteristics, 2010 and 2018 2-3
Table C-4: Population by Race and Ethnicity, 2018 2-4
Table C-5: Family and Non-Family Households, 2010 and 2018 ......cecccccneeuenenes 2-5
Table C-6: Growth in Enroliment of Folsom students in the Folsom-

Cordova Unified School District, 2010-2019 2-6
Table C-7: Household Income Distribution, 2018 2-7
Table C-8: Employment by Industry, 2010 and 2018 2-8
Table C-9: Housing Unit and Employment Projections, City of Folsom,

2016-2040 2-9

Table C-10: Employment Projections by Fastest Growing Industries,
Sacramento-Arden Arcade-Roseville Metropolitan

Statistical Area, 2016-2026 2-10
Table C-11: Housing Stock by Type and Vacancy, City of Folsom, 2010 and

2019 2-1
Table C-12: Age of Housing Stock & Housing Stock Conditions, 2018.............. 2-12
Table C-13: Overcrowding, 2018 2-13
Table C-14: Household Size by Tenure, 2018 2-14
Table C-15: Number of Bedrooms by Tenure, 2018 2-15
Table C-16: Housing Cost Burden by Household Income Classification,

2015 2-17

Table C-17: State and Federal Income Limits for Sacramento County, 2020 2-18
Table C-18: Ability to Pay for Housing based on HUD Income Limits,

Sacramento PMSA, 2020 2-19
Table C-19: Typical Sales Prices for New Homes, City of Folsom, 2020......... 2-20
Table C-20: Typical Rental Rates For Market Rate Apartments, City of

Folsom, 2020 2-21
Table C-21: Affordable Rents and Housing Prices by Income and

Occupation, Sacramento PMSA, 2020 2-22
Table C-22: Senior Populations and Households, 2018 2-23
Table C-23: Population over 65 Below Poverty Rate, 2018 2-24

Public Draft | December 2020
Page 111




Table C-24:
Table C-25:

Table C-26:
Table C-27:

Table C-28:

Table C-29:

Table C-30:

Table C-31:

Table C-32:
Table C-33:

Table C-34:
Table C-35:
Table C-36:

Table C-37:
Table C-38:

Table C-39:
Table C-40:

Table C-41:
Table C-42:
Table C-43:

Table C-44:
Table C-45:

Table C-46:
Table C-47:
Table C-48:
Table C-49:
Table C-50:
Table C-51:
Table C-52:
Table C-53:
Table C-54:
Table C-55:
Table C-56:

Table C-57:

Public Draft

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

APPENDIX C HOUSING ELEMENT BACKGROUND REPORT

Disability Status & Types of Disabilities for Civilian
Noninstitutionalized Population Age 18 to 64 years, 2018........ 2-25
Employment Status of Noninstitutionalized Population with

Disabilities, Age 18 to 64 years, 2018 2-25
Large Households, 2018 2-27
Single-Parent Households, 2018 2-28
Housing Cost Burden of Extremely Low-Income Households,

2016 2-32
Regional Housing Needs Allocation, City of Folsom, June 30,

2021 to August 31, 2029 2-42
Relation of Density to Inventoried Income Levels, City of

Folsom, 2020 3-2
Densities of Recent Multifamily Residential Projects, City of

Folsom, 2020 .33

Planned and Approved Projects, City of Folsom, October 2020..3-9
East Bidwell Corridor Housing Sites, City of Folsom, October

2020 3-22
Transit Priority Area Lower-Income Housing Sites, City of

Folsom, October 2020 3-26
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Vacant Housing Sites, City of

Folsom, October 2020 3-31
Additional Lower-Income Housing Sites, City of Folsom,

October 2020 3-33

Summary of Vacant and Underutilized Sites, October 2020....... 3-34
Affordability of Accessory Dwelling Units in Sacramento,

Placer, and El Dorado Counites 3-35
Accessory Dwelling Units and Multi-generational Units............. 3-36
Estimated Residential Capacity Compared to RHNA by

Income, City of Folsom, June 30, 2021 to August 31, 2029........... 3-37

Mobile Home Parks, City of Folsom, 2020 3-43
Financial Resources for Housing, 2020 3-51
Projects Receiving Government Assistance, City of Folsom,

2020 3-55
Qualified Entities, 2019 3-58
Residential and Mixed Use General Plan Land Use

Designations, City of Folsom, 2020 4-2
Residential and Mixed Use Zoning Districts, City of Folsom,

2020 . 4-3
Folsom Area Specific Plan Residential and Mixed Use Zoning

Districts, City of Folsom, 2020 44
Setback, Lot Coverage, and Height Requirements in

Residential and Mixed Use Zones, City of Folsom, 2020 ............. 4-5
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Setback, Lot Coverage, and

Height Requirements in Residential and Mixed Use Zones,

2020 4-6
Timelines for Permit Procedures 4-10
Typical Processing Procedures by Project TYPe .......cceecveeveeenes 4-11
Typical Development Fees, City of Folsom 4-13
FPASP Development Impact Fees, City of Folsom - 2020............ 4-14
Parking Standards, City of Folsom - North of Highway 50,

2020 4-17
Parking Standards, City of Folsom - South of Highway 50,

201 4-17
Statewide Parking Standards for Affordable Housing,

California, 2020 ....ccccovurevnreniuesenenens ; 4-20
Comparison of Inclusionary Housing Requirements for

Jurisdictions in the Sacramento Region, 2020 .......cceureseruereess 4-22
| December 2020

Page 112

Page iii




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

DLS0OM -
L ] b

Table C-58: Estimated Housing Development Costs, City of Folsom, 2020... 4-25
Table C-59: Length of Time between Project Approval and Building

Permit Application Submittal, City of Folsom, 2020.......ccccorsenee 4-26
Table C-60: Building Permits Issued for New Units by Income Category,
City of Folsom, 2013-2019 5-2
Table C-61: Evaluation of Existing (2013) Housing Element Programs............. 5-4
Page iv Public Draft | December 2020

Page 113




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

APPENDIX C HOUSING ELEMENT BACKGROUND REPORT

1 Introduction

State housing element law (Government Code Section 65580 (et seq.))
mandates that local governments must adequately plan to meet the existing
and projected housing needs of all economic segments of the community. The
Background Report of the Housing Element provides a community profile and
identifies the nature and extent of the city's housing needs, which in turn
provides the basis for the City's response to those needs in the Policy
Document. This Housing Element Background Report provides current
information, as of December 2020, on household characteristics, housing
needs, housing supply, land inventory for new development, housing
programs, constraints, and incentives for new housing development in the city
of Folsom. It also evaluates progress made since the last housing element was
adopted in 2013.

The 2021 Housing Element is a comprehensive update of the 2013 Housing
Element. The 8-year planning period is from May 15, 2021 to May 15, 2029. Upon
its adoption, this element will become part of the City of Folsom General Plan.
The adoption of this housing element necessitates revisions to some of the
other City of Folsom General Plan Elements (i.e., Land Use and Safety and
Noise) to maintain internal consistency with those elements as mandated by
State law.

1.1 Overview of State Requirements

State law recognizes the vital role local governments play in the supply and
affordability of housing. Each local government in California is required to
adopt a comprehensive, long-term general plan for the physical development
of their city or county. The housing element is one of the seven mandated
elements of the general plan. State law requires local government plans to
address the existing and projected housing needs of all economic segments
of the community through their housing elements. In addition, local
governments are required to prepare an annual progress report on the status
and progress in implementing its housing element. The law acknowledges that
in order for the private market to adequately address housing needs and
demand, local governments must adopt land use plans and regulatory systems
that provide opportunities for, and do not unduly constrain, housing
development. As a result, housing policy in the state rests largely upon the
effective implementation of local general plans, and local housing elements
in particular,

The purpose of the housing element is to identify the community’s housing
needs, to state the community’s goals and objectives with regard to housing
production, rehabilitation, and conservation to meet those needs, and to
define the policies and programs that the community will implement to
achieve the stated goals and objectives.

State law requires cities and counties to address the needs of all income
groups in their housing elements. Beyond these income-based housing needs,

Public Draft | December 2020
Page 114

Page 1-1




Page 1-2

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

the housing element must also address special needs groups such as persons
with disabilities and persons experiencing homelessness.

As required by State housing element law (Government Code Section 65583(a))
the assessment and inventory for this element includes the following:

An analysis of population and employment trends and projections, and a
quantification of the city's existing and projected housing needs for all
income levels. This analysis of existing and projected needs includes the
City of Folsom’s share of the regional housing need.

An analysis and documentation of household characteristics, including
level of payment compared to ability to pay; housing characteristics,
including overcrowding; and housing stock condition.

.An assessment of fair housing that provides a summary of fair housing

issues and fair housing enforcement and outreach. This assessment
analyzes integration and segregation patterns, disparities in access to
opportunity, and disproportionate housing needs.

An inventory of land suitable for residential development, including
vacant sites and sites having realistic and demonstrated potential for
redevelopment, and an analysis of the relationship of zoning, public
facilities, and services to these sites.

The identification of a zone or zones where emergency shelters are
allowed as a permitted use without a conditional use or other
discretionary permit.

An analysis of potential and actual governmental constraints upon the
maintenance, improvement, or development of housing for all income
levels and for persons with disabilities, including land use controls,
building codes and their enforcement, site improvements, fees and other
exactions required of developers, and local processing and permit
procedures. An analysis of local efforts to remove governmental
constraints.

An analysis of potential and actual non-governmental constraints upon
the maintenance, improvement, or development of housing for all income
levels, including the availability of financing, the price of land, the cost of
construction, the request to develop housing at lower densities, and the
length of time between receiving approval for a housing development and
submittal of an application for building permits.

An analysis of any special housing needs for the elderly; persons with
disabilities, including developmental disabilities; large families;
farmworkers; families with female heads of households; and families and
persons in need of emergency shelter.

An analysis of opportunities for residential energy conservation.

An analysis of “at-risk” assisted housing developments that are eligible to
change from low-income housing uses during the next 10 years.

The Background Report satisfies State requirements and provides the
foundation for the goals, policies, implementation programs, and quantified
objectives. The Background Report sections draw on a broad range of sources.
Information on population, housing stock, and economics comes primarily

Public Draft | December 2020

Page 115




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

APPENDIX C HOUSING ELEMENT BACKGROUND REPORT

from the 2010 U.S. Census, 2014-2018 American Community Survey, the
California Department of Finance (DOF), the Sacramento Area Council of
Governments (SACOG), and City of Folsom records. Information on available
sites and services for housing comes from numerous public agencies.
Information on constraints on housing production and past and current
housing efforts in the City of Folsom comes from City staff, other public
agencies, and a number of private sources.

1.2 General Plan and Housing Element
Consistency

Upon adoption, this housing element will become part of the City of Folsom
General Plan. The City adopted a comprehensive update of its General Plan in
2018. The housing element will be included as a chapter in the City's adopted
General Plan and will maintain internal consistency as required by State Law.

1.3 General Plan and Housing Element
Differences

The housing element is one of seven State-mandated elements that every
general plan must contain. Although the housing element must follow all the
requirements of the general plan, the housing element has several State-
mandated requirements that distinguish it from other general plan elements.
Whereas the State allows local government the ability to decide when to
update their general plan, State law sets the schedule for periodic update
(eight-year timeframe) of the housing element. Local governments are also
required to submit draft and adopted housing elements to the California
Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) for State law
compliance review. This review ensures that the housing element meets the
various State mandates. When the City satisfies these requirements, the State
will “certify” that the element is legally adequate. Failing to comply with State
law could result in potentially serious consequences such as reduced access
to infrastructure, transportation, and housing funding and vulnerability to
lawsuits.

1.4 Document Organization

The following sections are included in the Housing Element Background
Report:

e 3.1Introduction

e 3.2 Housing Needs Assessment

e 3.3 Resource Inventory

® 3.4 Potential Housing Constraints
e 3,5 Evaluation

Public Draft | December 2020 Page 116

Page 1-3




Page 1-4

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

1.5 Public Participation

As part of the housing element update process, the City implemented the
State's public participation requirements in housing element law, set forth in
Government Code Section 65583(c)(9), that jurisdictions shall make “..a
diligent effort to achieve participation of all economic segments of the
community in the development of the housing element.”

The City implemented a number of engagement tools to connect with
community members and receive input on the City's housing needs and
strategies to ensure housing for all residents. Tools included a project website,
social media, newsletters, public workshop, community survey, and public
hearings.

1.5.1 PROJECT WEBSITE

At the start of the housing element update process the consultant team
created a project website (www.folsomhousingelement.com), in coordination
with City Staff, to provide the community information on the housing element
update process and schedule, key requirements of the housing element, and
related documents. The website also provided the community an opportunity
to provide feedback and to sign up to receive project updates via email. The
project website was updated regularly to include survey links, an
informational video, notices of upcoming meetings, and presentations and
materials from past meetings.

1.5.2 MARCH 10, 2020: CITY COUNCIL STUDY SESSION

The consultant team presented an overview introducing the City Council to the
housing element update process and providing a summary of the City's
Regional Housing Needs Allocation (RHNA) obligation. The presentation
included potential strategies to meet the City's RHNA obligation including
creating a buffer to address no net loss, rezoning sites to increase densities,
and exploring changes to the inclusionary housing ordinance. The
presentation also provided an overview of recent changes to State housing
law, including no net loss.

1.5.3 MARCH - JULY 2020: PROPERTY OWNER OUTREACH

City staff and the consultant team mailed letters to property owners along the
East Bidwell corridor to identify opportunities for housing development. City
staff and the consultants held interviews with several property owners of sites
in the East Bidwell corridor, transit priority areas, and the Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan (FPASP) to identify potential for multifamily housing
development. Several property owners indicated interest in multifamily
housing developments. The City worked with property owners to rezone sites
in conjunction with the Housing Element Update to create additional capacity
for high density housing. These sites are identified and described in Section
3.3, “Resource Inventory.” Coordination with property owners is ongoing and
will continue following adoption of the Housing Element as the City works to
maintain adequate sites throughout the 8-year planning period.

Public Draft | December 2020
Page 117




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

APPENDIX C HOUSING ELEMENT BACKGROUND REPORT

1.5.4 JUNE 2020: FOCUS GROUP DISCUSSIONS

The consultant team hosted three virtual focus group sessions to gather input
from various stakeholders, including developers, home builders, non-profit
organizations, advocacy groups, and public agencies on key housing issues.
The virtual focus group sessions were held on the following topics:

e Affordable Housing Strategies —June 2, 2020;
e Missing Middle and Multi-Generational Housing Strategies —June 3, 2020; and
e Homelessness and Special Needs Housing —june 9, 2020.

Each focus group session began with a brief presentation providing
background on the housing element process and housing-related information
for Folsom. The consultant team then facilitated a discussion asking
participants for input on each discussion topic. As follow up to each focus
group discussion, a questionnaire was sent to all invitees asking for any
additional input or comments related to each topic. The feedback received
from each focus group was incorporated into the Housing Element Update and
used to guide new policies and programs. Attachment C.3 contains a summary
of the focus group discussions.

1.5.5 JUNE - JULY 2020: COMMUNITY HOUSING ELEMENT
WORKSHOP

The consultant team, in coordination with City Staff, hosted an online community
workshop introducing the housing element update process to the community. The
presentation was provided through a recorded video, posted on the project
website, which included an overview of the requirements of the housing element,
the City's RHNA obligation, population and housing demographics in the City, and
housing programs within the City. The video presentation was accompanied with
an online survey for community members to provide feedback on housing issues,
goals, and strategies to meet the City’'s housing needs. This video presentation
and survey were posted online on the project website from June 1, 2020 through
July 31, 2020. The community was notified of the online workshop through the
City’s Facebook page, City website, City newsletters (email and USPS mail), and
through postcards distributed by the Twin Lakes Foodbank and the Folsom Public
Library. The City received 420 survey responses. The input provided at the
workshop was used to shape the Housing Element policies and programs.
Attachment C.3 contains a summary of responses received.

1.5.6 JULY 28, 2020: CITY COUNCIL STUDY SESSION

The consultant team gave a presentation to the City Council to report on
community outreach, give an update on progress toward identifying adequate
housing sites, and receive preliminary direction on key policy issues involving
increasing maximum density in key areas of the city, increasing the unit count
of the FPASP, and the applicability of inclusionary requirements on rental
housing. The City Council was generally agreeable to exploring increasing
densities and potentially increasing the unit count in the FPASP. The City
Council advised that they did not intend to revise the inclusionary housing
ordinance to apply to rental housing. The PowerPoint presentation was made
available to the public via the project website and the recorded City Council
session was posted on the City website.

Public Draft | December 2020 Page 118

Page 1-5




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

FOLSOM g, m-

Page 1-6

1.5.7 DATE 2021: PLANNING COMMISSION DRAFT HOUSING
ELEMENT HEARING
[Please Note: This section will be updated after the Planning Commission

date.]

1.5.8 DATE 2021: CITY COUNCIL DRAFT HOUSING ELEMENT
HEARING
[Please Note: This section will be updated after the City Council date.]

Public Draft | December 2020
Page 119 INGSEE




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

APPENDIX C HOUSING ELEMENT BACKGROUND REPORT

2 Housing Needs Assessment

This section begins with a description of housing and demographic characteristics
of the city of Folsom. The section then discusses the existing housing needs of
Folsom based on housing and demographic characteristics. The section also
discusses the housing needs of “special” population groups as defined in State
law. Finally, the section discusses the city’s future housing needs based on the
regional “fair share” allocation in the RHNA prepared by SACOG.

2.1 Housing Stock and Demographic Profile

The purpose of this section is to establish “baseline” population, employment,
and housing characteristics for the city of Folsom. The main sources of
information in this section are the 2000 and 2010 U.S. Census, 2014-2018 American
Community Survey, the DOF, and SACOG. Other sources of information include: the
California Employment Development Department (EDD); the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD); and local economic data (e.g., home sales
prices, rents, wages, etc.).

Data for Folsom is presented wherever possible for comparison alongside
comparable data for Sacramento County and California. This facilitates an
understanding of the city’s characteristics by illustrating how the city is similar
to, or differs from, the county and state in various aspects related to
demographic, employment, and housing characteristics and needs.

2.1.1 DEMOGRAPHIC AND EMPLOYMENT CHARACTERISTICS AND
TRENDS

Population Growth and Change

Table C-1 shows the long-term historic population trends for the city of
Folsom. Since the 1950s, Folsom has been a rapidly growing city. The city
experienced its largest average annual growth rates (AAGR) from 1950 to 1960
(8.8 percent) and from 1980 to 1990 (10.5 percent). However, in recent decades
the average annual growth rates have been decreasing (5.7 percent in 2000,
3.4 percent in 2010, and 1.2 percent in 2020).

As shown in Table C-2, Folsom's population growth rate between 2010 and 2018
(0.8 percent) was the same as the rate of growth experienced by Sacramento
County and slightly higher than the rate of growth experienced by California
for this time period (0.6 percent).

Public Draft | December 2020
Page 120

Page 2-1




2035

FOLSOM nm—
E P\ /7
GENERAL PLAN P=U ll "\°

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

TABLE C-1: HISTORICAL POPULATION CHANGE,

CITY OF FOLSOM, 1950 TO 2020

Year Population Change AAGR
1950 1,690 - -
1960 3,925 2,235 8.8%
1970 5,810 1,885 4.0%
1980 11,003 5,193 6.6%
1990 29,802 18,799 10.5%
2000 51,884 22,082 5.7%
2010 72,203 20,319 3.4%
2020 81,610 9,407 1.2%

Source: California Department of Finance, Table 2a Historical Census Populations of
California State, Counties, Cities, Places, and Towns; 2010 Census.

TABLE C-2: POPULATION AND HOUSEHOLD TRENDS, 2010-2018

Household

City of Folsom Sacramento County California
AAGR AAGR AAGR
2010 2018 (2010- 2010 2018 (2010- 2010 2018 (2010-

2018) 2018) 2018)
Population 72,203 | 77,007 0.8% | 1,418,788 | 1,510,023 | 0.8% | 37,253,956 | 39,557,045 | 0.6%
Households 24,951 | 27,285 11% 513,945 | 536,029 05% | 12,577,498 | 12,965,435 |  0.4%
Household 65243 | 71,419 11% | 1,395,001 | 1,485,602 | 0.8% | 36,434,140 | 38,329,281 | 0.6%
Population
Group Quarters | o o0, | 5588 | -27% 23,787 24,421 0.3% 819,816 | 819,479 0.0%
Population
persansiPe 2.61 2.62 - 271 2.77 " 2.90 2.96 -

Sources: U.S. Census Bureau, 2010 U.S. Census and 2014-2018 American Community Survey Table B11002, B26001 and S1101.

Page 2-2

A household is defined as a person or group of persons living in a housing unit,
as opposed to persons living in group quarters, such as Folsom Prison (figures
for households and group quarters are shown separately in Table C-2).
Folsom's household growth rate of 1.1 percent was the slightly higher than its
population growth rate from 2010 to 2018.

Average household size is determined by the number of people living in
households divided by the number of occupied housing units in a given area.
In Folsom, the 2010 average household size was 2.61 persons, slightly lower
than the county average of 2.71 persons and the statewide average of 2.90
persons. In 2018, average household size in Folsom increased slightly to 2.62.
The average household sizes in the county and state also increased slightly
(2.77 and 2.96 persons per household, respectively).

According to the 2010 U.S. Census and 2014-2018 American Community Survey,
the total group quarters population in the city was 6,960 in 2010 and decreased

Public Draft | December 2020
Page 121




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

APPENDIX C HOUSING ELEMENT BACKGROUND REPORT

to 5,588 in 2018. The group quarters population consists mainly of the Folsom
Prison population and residents of other group quarter facilities such as
nursing care facilities. Data from the California Department of Corrections and
Rehabilitation shows that the population at Folsom Prison and California State
Prison (CSP Sacramento, located adjacent to the Folsom Prison) has decreased
from 6,666 inmates on March 31, 2010 to 5,545 inmates in December 2019.

Age

Table C-3 shows the distribution of Folsom's population by age in 2010 and
2018. As shown in the table, Folsom's population is aging. The population
within most age groups 44 years of age and younger declined from 2010 to
2018, while the population within all age groups older than 44 years of age and
increased. The median age in Folsom (41.2) in 2018 was considerably older than
the countywide median age of 36.

TABLE C-3: AGE CHARACTERISTICS, 2010 AND 2018

Folsom Sacramento County

Age Group 2010 2018 2010 2018

Number | Percent | Number | Percent | Number | Percent | Number | Percent
Under 5 4,431 6.1% 4,309 5.6% 101,063 7.1% 99,356 6.6%
5to9 5,258 7.3% 5,101 6.6% 98,112 6.9% 101,293 6.7%
10 to 14 4,988 6.9% 5,687 7.4% 99,820 7.0% 102,000 6.8%
15t0 19 4,305 6.0% 4,863 6.3% 105,680 7.4% 94,932 6.3%
20 to 24 3,932 5.4% 3,409 4.4% 101,908 7.2% 100,159 6.6%
25 to 34 10,163 14.1% 8,455 11.0% 206,646 14.6% 234,363 15.5%
35 to 44 12,859 17.8% 11,746 15.3% 190,835 13.5% 197,732 13.1%
45 t0 54 11,972 16.6% 13,999 18.2% 200,536 14.1% 195,044 12.9%
55 to 59 4,159 5.8% 5,138 6.7% 85,332 6.0% 95,111 6.3%
60 to 64 3,227 4.5% 4,327 5.6% 70,305 5.0% 87,826 5.8%
65 10 74 3,669 5.1% 5,933 7.7% 83,295 5.9% 117,908 7.8%
75 to 84 2,178 3.0% 2,874 3.7% 52,193 3.7% 57,619 3.8%
85 and Over 1,062 1.5% 1,166 1.5% 23,063 1.6% 26,680 1.8%
Total 72,203 100.0% 77,007 100.0% 1,418,788 | 100.0% | 1,510,023 | 100.0%
Median Age 37.6 - 412 - 34.8 - 36.0 —

Note: These figures include Folsom Prison population figures.

Source: 2010 U.S. Census and U.S. Census Bureau, 2014-2018 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates

Table S0101.

Race and Ethnicity

Table C-4 summarizes U.S. Census data related to the race and ethnicity of
residents of Folsom, Sacramento County, and California in 2018. Compared to
the county and state, Folsom’s population is less diverse. As shown in the
table, 62.1 percent of Folsom's total population (including persons in
correctional facilities) in 2018 was White, Non-Hispanic. It should be noted that
the racial and ethnic characteristics of the Folsom Prison population affect the
statistics for the city as a whole since the Prison has a more racially and
ethnically diverse population. Excluding persons in group homes (i.e., assisted

Public Draft | December 2020
Page 122

Page 2-3




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

IR

living, dormitories, and correctional facilities), Folsom's 2018 population is
even less diverse with 66.9 percent consisting of Non-Hispanic White persons,
9.2 percent Hispanic, and only 0.8 percent Black persons.

TABLE C-4: POPULATION BY RACE AND ETHNICITY, 2018

. ) Folsom Total EoLSom (No.t Including Sacramento County California Total
Racial/Ethnic Population RersonsiiniGroup Total Population Population
Category Homes)

Number | Percent | Number Percent Number | Percent | Number | Percent
White {non-Hispanic) | 47,840 62.1% 48,738 66.9% 682,500 452% | 14,695,836 | 37.5%
Black 2,568 3.3% 555 0.8% 144,003 9.5% 2,164,519 5.5%
:{2;::?\";3:"1‘“ and | 3, 0.4% 313 0.4% 5,469 0.4% 138,427 0.4%
Asian 12,973 16.8% 12,642 17.3% 231,740 15.3% | 5,525,439 14.1%
gf;g’fp";i‘i"f’_lac“;[’ai'&ir 276 0.4% 153 0.2% 16,335 1.1% 138,911 0.4%
Other' 3,901 4.8% 3,798 5.2% 82,951 5.2% 1,264,051 3.2%
Hispanic (of any race) 9,107 11.8% 6,691 9.2% 347,025 23.0% 15,221,577 38.9%
Total 77,007 | 100.0% 72,890 100.0% 1,510,023 | 100.0% | 39,148,760 | 100.0%

Notes: 'Includes “other” racial category and “two or more races”
Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2014-2018 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates, Tables B11002B - B11002I, and DP05.

Household Composition

The U.S. Census divides households into two different categories, depending
on their composition. Family households are those consisting of two or more
related persons living together. Non-family households include persons who
live alone or in groups composed of unrelated individuals.

As shown in Table C-5, Folsom had a slightly larger proportion of family
househotds compared to Sacramento County and California. In 2010, 70.5
percent of Folsom households were family households compared to 66
percent in the county and 68.7 percent in the state. From 2010 to 2018, the
number of families in Folsom increased from 17,600 families in 2010 to 19,501
famities in 2018, resulting in a slight increase (1 percent) in the proportion of
family households in Folsom.

As shown in Figure C-1, 25 percent of Folsom households were married with
children in 2018, and 13 percent were single parent households. Married
couples without children made up 34 percent of all households in Folsom,
non-family households with more than one person made up 4 percent, and
householders living alone made up 24 percent.

p 2- i D 202
age 2-4 Page 123 Public Draft | December 2020




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

APPENDIX C HOUSING ELEMENT BACKGROUND REPORT

TABLE C-5: FAMILY AND NON-FAMILY HOUSEHOLDS, 2010 AND 2018

Folsom Sacramento County California

Number | Percent | Number l Percent | Number | Percent
2010
Family Households 17,600 70.5% 338,982 66.0% 8,642,473 68.7%
Non-Family
Households 7,351 29.5% 174,963 34.0% 3,935,025 31.3%
Total Households 24,951 100.0% 513,945 100.0% 12,577,498 100.0%
2018
Family Households 19,501 71.5% 355,363 66.3% 8,915,228 68.76%
Non-Family Households 7,784 28.5% 180,666 33.7% 4,050,207 31.24%
Total Households 27,285 100.0% 536,029 100.0% 12,965,435 | 100.00%

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2014-2018 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates, Table $1101.

FIGURE C-1: HOUSEHOLD CHARACTERISTICS, CITY OF FOLSOM, 2018

Non Family
Households, More
than One Person,

4%

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2014-2018 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates, Table $2501.

The increase in the number of families in Folsom is reflected in the increasing
school enrollment figures shown in Table C-6. From 2010 to 2019, the
enrollment of students in the Folsom-Cordova Unified School District
increased by 9.1 percent. Although, student enroliment numbers have steadily
increased since 2012, the growth rate is slower than the previous decade where
enrollment numbers increased by approximately 42 percent from 2000 to 2010.

Public Draft | December 2020

Page 124

Page 2-5




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

FOLSOM ':‘ m-%
2035 | X A\
GENERAL PLAN P2 L — V O
TABLE C-6: GROWTH IN ENROLLMENT OF FOLSOM STUDENTS IN THE
FOLSOM-CORDOVA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, 2010-2019

Year Total Enrollment Percent Change Since 2010

2010-11 18,893 -

2011-12 19,154 1.4%
2012-13 19,117 1.2%
2013-14 19,356 2.5%
2014-15 19,527 3.4%
2015-16 19,865 51%
2016-17 20,312 7.5%
2017-18 20,353 7.7%
2018-19 20,605 9.1%

Source: California Department of Education 2019.

Tenure

Folsom is known as a family-oriented community and has a high rate of
homeownership. As shown in Figure C-2, Folsom had a homeownership rate of
70 percent in 2018, compared to 56 percent in Sacramento County and 54.8
percent in California. In addition, Folsom's homeownership rate has remained
steady since 2010 (69.9 percent owner-occupied units), whereas the county
and statewide have seen a decrease in homeownership since 2010.
Sacramento County had a homeownership rate of 57.5 percent in 2010 and
California had a homeownership rate of 55.9 percent in 2010.

FIGURE C-2: OWNER-OCCUPIED AND RENTER-OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS,
CITY OF FOLSOM, 2018

80.0%
70.0%
- 60.0%
e
2 50.0% 1
G
N 40.0% e
< .
[}
o 30.0%
[}
a.
20.0%
10.0% )
0.0%
Owner-Occupied Renter-Occupied
M Folsom 70.0% 30.0%
W Sacramento County 56.0% 44.0%
California 54.8% 45.2%

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2014-2018 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates Table
B25003.

Page 2-6 Public Draft | December 2020
Page 125




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

APPENDIX C HOUSING ELEMENT BACKGROUND REPORT

Household Income

Table C-7 shows the distribution of households according to their 2018 incomes
for Folsom, Sacramento County, and California. While 19 percent of households
in Sacramento County and 17.5 percent of households in the state earned less
than $25,000 in 2018, only 9.2 percent of households in Folsom earned under
$25,000. On the other end of the income spectrum, 54.5 percent of Folsom
households earned more than $100,000 in 2018, compared to 30.1 percent of
households in the county and 35.5 percent of households in the state.

In 2018, Folsom’s median household income of $109,762 was higher than that
of Sacramento County by more than $45,000 and higher than that of the
California by more than $35,000.

TABLE C-7: HOUSEHOLD INCOME DISTRIBUTION, 2018

Folsom Sacramento County California
Income Group

Households | Percent | Households | Percent | Households | Percent
Under $24,999 2,51 9.2% 101,923 19.0% 2,268,951 17.5%
$25,000-549,999 3,387 12.4% 109,336 20.4% 2,437,502 18.8%
$50,000-$74,999 3,460 12.7% 93,941 17.5% 2,061,504 15.9%
$75,000-599,999 3,047 11.2% 69,723 13.0% 1,594,749 12.3%
$100,000 or more 14,880 54.5% 161,106 301% 4,602,729 35.5%
Total Households 27,285 100.0% 536,029 100.0% 12,965,435 100.0%
Median Household Income $109,762 — $63,902 — $71,228 —

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2014-2018 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates, Table S1901.

Employment Growth: 2010 to 2018

Table C-8 shows employment by industry in Folsom and Sacramento County in
2010 and 2018. The number of employed persons 16 years of age and older in
Folsom grew from 30,535 in 2010 to 34,974 in 2018. The educational services,
health care, and social assistance industry employed the highest number of
Folsom residents (7,666) in 2018 and experienced the highest increase in
employment from 15.6 percent of total jobs in 2010 to 21.9 percent in 2018.
Other major industries in Folsom include professional, scientific, and
management, and administrative and waste management services (14.2
percent); manufacturing (13.1 percent); finance and insurance, and real estate
and rental and leasing (10.4 percent); and public administration (10.2 percent).

Since 1984, the Intel Corporation has played a major role in the employment
of Folsom residents, as well as residents from surrounding communities in the
Sacramento region. Intel is the largest private industry employer in Folsom. As
of 2019, the company employed almost 6,000 employees at its Folsom branch.
Intel has influenced much of Folsom’s technology growth that has attracted
businesses from afar. Today Folsom includes many high-tech firms ranging
from small companies to large international corporations. The city boasts a
growing technology employment cluster that includes over 15 companies in
the Technology Integrator, Clean Technology, Technology, and Medical
Technology sectors.

Public Draft | December 2020 Page 2-7
Page 126




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

TABLE C-8: EMPLOYMENT BY INDUSTRY, 2010 AND 2018

Industry

Folsom Sacramento County
2010 2018 2010 2018
Number | Percent | Number | Percent | Number | Percent | Number | Percent

Civilian employed population 16
years and over

30,535 100.0% 34,974 100.0% | 625,894 | 100.0% | 686,019 | 100.0%

Agriculture, forestry, fishing and 34 0.1% 162 0.5% 3,7 0.6% 5,918 0.9%
hunting, and mining:

Construction 1,800 5.9% 1,451 41% 46,938 7.5% 43,737 6.4%
Manufacturing 3,513 11.5% 4,582 13.1% 36,492 5.8% 38,148 5.6%
Wholesale trade 690 2.3% 757 2.2% 18,389 2.9% 17,066 2.5%
Retail trade 2,756 9.0% 3,204 9.2% 69,779 1.1% 75,105 10.9%
Transportation and warehousing, 1,110 3.6% 998 2.9% 30,330 4.8% 37,705 5.5%
and utilities

Information 695 2.3% 501 1.4% 15,996 2.6% 12,415 1.8%

Finance and insurance, and real
estate and rental and leasing

3,820 12.5% 3,620 10.4% 49,506 7.9% 48,305 7.0%

Professional, scientific, and
management, and administrative
and waste management services

4,467 14.6% 4,953 14.2% 72,752 11.6% 81,01 11.8%

Educational services, and health
care and social assistance

4,755 15.6% 7,666 21.9% 128,735 20.6% 153,425 22.4%

Arts, entertainment, and recreation,
and accommodation and food
services

2,144 1.0% 2,328 6.7% 52,713 8.4% 65,531 9.6%

Other services, except public
administration

1,348 4.4% 1,192 3.4% 30,891 4.9% 34,990 5.1%

Public administration

3,403 11.1% 3,560 10.2% 69,602 1.1% 72,663 10.6%

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2006-2010 American Community Survey 5-year Estimates and 2014-2018 American Community
Survey 5-Year Estimates, Table S2405.

Page 2-8

Employment and Housing Projections

SACOG produces housing and jobs projections for the cities and counties in
the Sacramento region, including the city of Folsom. SACOG's most recent
projections, released in 2019, project housing units and number of jobs to
2040. The number of housing units in Folsom is projected to grow from 27,550
in 2016 to 38,010 in 2040 (with a 1.35 percent annual growth rate). The number
of jobs is projected to increase from 45,430 jobs in 2016 to 51,730 in 2040 (with
a 0.54 percent annual growth rate).

The SACOG projections were used to calculate the jobs/housing ratio for
Folsom. As shown in Table C-9, the number of households was determined by
applying a 5 percent vacancy rate to the number of housing units projected by
SACOG. The number of jobs was divided by the number of households to
determine the jobs/housing ratio. This jobs/housing ratio can be compared to
the worker-to-household ratio. The worker-to-household ratio is based on the
2018 Folsom population in the civilian labor force and the number of
households in Folsom. The worker-to-household ratio for Folsom is 1.33.

Public Draft | December 2020
Page 127




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

APPENDIX C HOUSING ELEMENT BACKGROUND REPORT

As shown in Table C-9, the number of jobs is projected to grow at a slower rate
than the number of housing units. While the jobs/housing ratio is projected to
decrease to 1.43 in 2040, this is still above the worker/household ratio of 1.33
indicating there would theoretically still be adequate jobs in the City to meet
the demands of the local workforce. However, according to 2017 U.S. Census
Bureau data, 80 percent of Folsom residents commute out of the city for work
and 83 percent of persons employed in the city commute from areas outside
of the city, only 20 percent of Folsom residents live and work in the city. This
indicates there is a jobs housing mismatch.

TABLE C-9: HOUSING UNIT AND EMPLOYMENT PROJECTIONS,

CITY OF FOLSOM, 2016-2040

AAGR
2016 2035 2040 (2016-2040)
Housing Units 27,550 36,750 38,010 1.35%
Households!' 26,173 34,913 36,110 1.35%
Worker/Household Ratio? 1.33 1.33 1.33 —
Number of Jobs 45,430 50,230 51,730 0.54%
Jobs/Household Ratio® 1.74 1.44 1.43 —

'Number of Households was calculated by multiplying the number of projected
housing units by a 95% occupancy rate.

2Workers per household ratio was calculated by dividing the population in the
civilian labor force in 2018 (36,311) by the number of households in 2018 (27,285).
3Jobs/Household Ratio was calculated by dividing the number of jobs by the
number of households.

Source: SACOG, 2016; U.S. Census Bureau 2014-2018 American Community Survey 5-
Year Estimates, Table DP03 and $2301.

Table C-10 provides more detailed projections for employment by the fastest
growing industries from EDD. EDD only provides projections by metropolitan
statistical area (MSA). The greatest projected employment growth for the
Sacramento-Arden Arcade-Roseville MSA occurs in the education services,
health care, and social assistance industry, which is also projected to have the
greatest share of jobs. This sector is projected to increase by 26.4 percent
(38,400 jobs) from 2016 to 2026. The other fastest growing industries include
construction; transportation, warehousing and utilities; accommodation and
food services; leisure and hospitality; arts, entertainment, and recreation; real
estate and rental and leasing; and wholesale trade.

Public Draft | December 2020
Page 128

Page 2-9




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

FOLSOM ﬂm—%
GENE2RCI)-\?_5PLAN PLUILNY .l -=°

TABLE C-10: EMPLOYMENT PROJECTIONS BY FASTEST GROWING INDUSTRIES, SACRAMENTO-ARDEN ARCADE-

ROSEVILLE METROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA, 2016-2026

Employment Industry 2016 2026 Chj:r;,g:aégrau_rzn:;;)of Pi;%‘:';t_g 2: g)ge
Educational Services (Private), Health Care, 145,600 184,000 38,400 26.4%
and Social Assistance
Construction 54,900 67,800 12,900 23.5%
Transportation, Warehousing, and Utilities 26,000 31,700 5,700 21.9%
Accommodation and Food Services 84,300 99,000 14,700 17.4%
Leisure and Hospitality 99,800 116,600 16,800 16.8%
Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation 15,500 17,600 2,100 13.5%
Real Estate and Rental and Leasing 14,500 16,400 1,900 13.1%
Wholesale Trade 25,700 29,000 3,300 12.8%
Administrative and Support and Waste 62,000 69,900 7,900 12.7%
Management and Remediation Services
Other Services (excludes 814-Private 31,700 35,600 3,900 12.3%
Household Workers)

Professional and Business Services 128,000 143,500 15,500 12.1%
Professional, Scientific, and Technical Services 54,600 60,900 6,300 11.5%
Information 13,800 14,900 1,100 8%

Government 234,700 246,800 12,100 5.2%
Finance and Insurance 37,200 39,000 1,800 4.8%
Retail Trade 100,400 104,900 4,500 4.5%
Manufacturing 36,200 36,200 0 0%

Mining and Logging 400 300 -100 -25%

' Employment projections are for the Sacramento-Arden Arcade-Roseville Metropolitan Statistical Area which includes

Sacramento, Placer, Yolo, and El Dorado Counties.
Source: Employment Development Department 2016-2026 Industry Employment Projections, 2019.

Potential Population Change and Job Growth Impacts on Housing
Need

The employment base in Folsom is heavily dependent on several major
employers and subject to the fluctuations of the high-tech sector. Key
employers in Folsom include Intel, Verizon, Cal-1SO, Maximus, Kikkoman, Mercy
Hospital, Kaiser Permanente, and the State of California. With employment
growth rates projected to be lower than housing growth rates, Folsom is
projected to slightly decrease its ratio of total jobs to total employed residents
in the near future. Maintaining a balance between jobs and housing can help
to reduce commutes, alleviate traffic congestion and the associated
environmental and social impacts.

2.1.2 HOUSING CHARACTERISTICS AND TRENDS

Housing Inventory and Supply
Table C-11 shows comparative data on the housing stock in Folsom,
Sacramento County, and California in 2010 and 2019. The table shows the total

Page 2-10 Public Draft | December 2020
Page 129




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

APPENDIX C HOUSING ELEMENT BACKGROUND REPORT

housing stock in each area according to the type of structures in which units
are located, total occupied units, and vacancy rate.

As shown in Table C-11, single family detached housing units account for the
majority of housing in Folsom (71.7 percent). This is much higher than in the
county and state overall, where only 64.8 and 57.5 percent of all units are
single family detached, respectively.

Multifamily housing with five or more units makes up the next largest segment
of Folsom's housing stock, comprising approximately 17.6 percent of the total
in 2019. The proportion of multifamily units in this category decreased slightly
from 17.8 percent in 2010. Folsom has a smaller percentage of multifamily
housing (including both the “2 to 4 units” and “5 plus” categories) than
Sacramento County and California.

Folsom has a significantly lower proportion of attached single family and small
multifamily housing (2 to & units) than the county and the state. Since 2010,
the proportion of these housing types have fallen to 2.9 percent and 4.5
percent, respectively, approximately one half of the proportion seen in the
county.

Table C-11 also shows the number and percentage of occupied units and the
vacancy rate. Both Folsom and Sacramento County have seen a slight increase
in vacancy rates since 2010 while the statewide vacancy rate has remained
steady. Folsom had a 5.1 percent vacancy rate in 2019, which was much lower
than that of Sacramento County (8.3 percent) and California (8.1 percent).

TABLE C-11: HOUSING STOCK BY TYPE AND VACANCY, CITY OF FOLSOM, 2010 AND 2019

. To?al Single Family Multifamily Mobile Occupied Vacancy
Units | petached | Attached | 2to4 | 5plus | Homes Rate
CITY OF FOLSOM
5870 Number 26,109 18,516 805 1,251 4,636 901 24,951 4.4%
Percent 100.0% 70.9% 3.1% 4.8% 17.8% 3.5% 95.6% —
e Number 28,053 20,107 815 1,275 4,951 905 26,614 5.1%
Percent 100.0% M.7% 2.9% 4.5% 17.6% 3.2% 94.9% —_
SACRAMENTO COUNTY
500 Number 555,932 357,248 34,749 44,929 104,226 14,780 513,945 7.6%
Percent 100.0% 64.3% 6.3% 8.1% 18.8% 2.7% 92.5% —
2019 Number 574,449 372,211 34,797 45,198 107,337 14,906 526,804 8.3%
Percent 100.0% 64.8% 6.1% 7.9% 18.7% 2.6% 91.7% _
CALIFORNIA
2010 Number | 13,670,304 | 7,959,059 966,437 1,110,623 | 3,076,511 557,674 | 12,568,167 8.1%
Percent 100.0% 58.2% 11% 8.1% 22.5% 41% 91.9% —
Number | 14,235,093 | 8,190,950 994,710 1,132,562 | 3,357,051 | 559,820 | 13,085,036 8.1%
2019 Percent 100.0% 57.5% 7.0% 8.0% 23.6% 3.9% 91.9% —
Source: California Department of Finance, Demographic Research Unit E-5 Tables 2019.
Public Draft | December 2020 Page 2-11

Page 130




Page 2-12

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

Housing Conditions

Since housing stock age and condition are generally correlated, one Census
variable that provides an indication of housing conditions is the age of a
community's housing stock. As shown in Table C-12, nearly 35 percent of
Folsom's housing stock was 20 or less years old in 2020. Another 31 percent of
the housing stock was between 20 and 30 years old. Because over 60 percent of
the housing units in Folsom were 30 years old or less in 2020, Folsom’s housing
stock is likely still in relatively good condition compared to communities with
larger shares of older homes. Since 2010, there has been a net increase of 1,326
housing units in Folsom, almost all of which are likely in sound condition.

TABLE C-12: AGE OF HOUSING STOCK & HOUSING STOCK CONDITIONS, 2018

Folsom Sacramento County California

Hﬁ:‘z: g Percent Hlol:?tI: g Percent H:)j:ls:: g Percent
Built 2014 or later 595 2.1% 4,638 0.8% 152,162 1.1%
Built 2010 to 2013 731 2.6% 7,605 1.3% 230,279 1.6%
Built 2000 to 2009 8,324 29.6% 88,019 15.5% 1,598,759 M.4%
Built 1990 to 1999 8,907 31.7% 76,493 13.5% 1,536,758 10.9%
Built 1980 to 1989 5,395 19.2% 95,479 16.8% 2,135,838 15.2%
Built 1970 to 1979 2,111 7.5% 106,251 18.7% 2,488,636 17.7%
Built 1960 to 1969 663 2.4% 67,908 12.0% 1,892,586 13.4%
Built 1950 to 1959 856 3.0% 70,312 12.4% 1,900,467 13.5%
Built 1940 to 1949 267 1.0% 23,731 42% 849,660 6.0%
Built 1939 or earlier 249 0.9% 26,784 47% 1,299,679 9.2%
Total 28,098 100.0% 567,220 100.0% 14,084,824 100.0%
gmﬁbﬁ?‘;ki’;i ifi‘,:i’:splete 80 0.3% 1,651 0.3% 57,397 0.4%
Ei':ictﬁe';]aﬁgic'}ﬁ tic:sm plete 263 1.0% 4,479 0.8% 149,476 1.2%

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2014-2018 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates, Table DP04,

As part of the 2021-2029 Folsom Housing Element Community Survey,
participants were asked to describe the physical condition of their home. The
responses indicated that 54 percent would describe their homes as having
excellent condition, 25 percent of homes show signs of minor deferred
maintenance (i.e., peeling paint, chipping stucco), 17 percent stated their home
needs one or more modest rehabilitation improvements (i.e., roof, wood
siding, paint, window repairs), and 4 percent stated their home needs one or
more major upgrades (i.e., new foundation, plumbing, electrical).

According to the City Code Enforcement Division, less than one fourth of code
violations in the city are residential housing cases. While these cases are
generally spread throughout the city, many occur in the areas with the oldest
homes. A majority of the cases are for property maintenance complaints. Only
a very small percentage are in need of major repair. Cases where housing
repairs are needed primarily occur in rental homes and are often related to
tenant landlord issues. According to the City Code Enforcement Officer,

Public Draft | December 2020

Page 131




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

APPENDIX C HOUSING ELEMENT BACKGROUND REPORT

substandard housing is a minor issue for Folsom, and the condition of the
City's housing stock has not deteriorated since the previous analysis
conducted for the 1992 Housing Element, which was conducted in 1991 and
found 88 dwelling units in need of repair. Of the 88 units in need of repair, 58
units needed minor repairs and 30 needed moderate repairs.

The City operates the Seniors Helping Seniors Home Repair Program using
CDBG and Housing Trust Funds, which provides grants to lower-income
homeowners for mobile home and single family home repairs. These programs
are described in Section 3.4 of this report (Inventory of Local, State, and
Federal Housing and Financing Programs).

Overcrowding

U.S. Census Bureau defines a housing unit as overcrowded when the total
number of occupants is greater than one person per room, excluding kitchens
and bathrooms. Units with more than 1.5 persons per room are considered
severely overcrowded.

Table C-13 below compares overcrowding data for Folsom with data for
Sacramento County and California. In 2018, only 1.3 percent of housing units
(360 units) in Folsom were considered overcrowded and 0.2 percent (45 units)
were severely overcrowded. Although overcrowding has increased slightly
since 2010, when less than one percent of Folsom’s occupied housing units
were overcrowded, these statistics show that overcrowding continues to be
less of a problem in Folsom than in Sacramento County where 4.9 percent of
all households had more than 1.0 persons per room, and in California where
8.2 percent of households were considered overcrowded.

TABLE C-13: OVERCROWDING, 2018

Folsom Sacramento County California

Households Percent Households | Percent Households Percent
OWNER-OCCUPIED
1.00 or less 18,961 99.2% 292,590 97.5% 6,803,363 96.0%
1.01to0 1.50 148 0.8% 5,692 1.9% 209,717 3.0%
1.51 or more 0 0.0% 1,800 0.6% 72,355 1.0%
Total 19,109 100.0% 300,082 100.0% 7,085,435 100.0%
RENTER-OCCUPIED
1.00 or less 7,919 96.9% 217,135 92.0% 5,097,042 86.7%
1.01to 1.50 212 2.6% 13,423 5.7% 480,486 8.2%
1.51 or more 45 0.6% 5,389 2.3% 302,472 51%
Total 8,176 100.0% 235,947 100.0% 5,880,000 100.0%
TOTAL OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS
1.00 or less 26,880 98.5% 509,725 95.1% 11,900,405 91.8%
1.01to 1.50 360 1.3% 19,115 3.6% 690,203 5.3%
1.510r more 45 0.2% 7,189 1.3% 374,827 2.9%
Total 27,285 100.0% 536,029 100.0% 12,965,435 100.0%

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2014-2018 American Community Survey 5-year Estimates, Table B25014.

Public Draft | December 2020

Page 132

Page 2-13



02/09/2021 Item No.6.

DLSOM
‘_'-_‘ "1 ‘%

Overcrowding is typically more of a problem in rental units than owner-
occupied units. When broken out by tenure, approximately 63 percent of the
overcrowded households in Folsom were renter households. In 2018, only 0.8
percent (148) of Folsom's owner households had 1.01 or more persons per
room, while approximately 3.2 percent (257) of the renter households had 1.01
or more persons per room. In Sacramento County, 2.5 percent of owner
households and 8 percent of renter households were overcrowded. Statewide,
overcrowding was much greater with 4.0 percent of owner households and 13.3
percent of renter households having greater than 1.0 persons per room,

Household Size

Table C-14 shows average household size by tenure for Folsom, Sacramento County,
and California in 2018. As shown in the table, Folsom’s average household size in
2018 was 2.62 persons, lower than the county average of 2.77 persons and the state
average of 2.96 persons. In 2018, Folsom had an average household size for renter
households of 2.27 persons compared to 2.77 persons per owner household.

TABLE C-14: HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY TENURE, 2018

Folsom Sacramento County California

Households | Percent | Households | Percent | Households | Percent
OWNER OCCUPIED
1 Person 3,41 17.9% 66,241 22.1% 1,399,383 19.8%
2 Persons 6,887 36.0% 104,240 34.7% 2,379,039 33.6%
3 Persons 3,346 17.5% 49,025 16.3% 1,202,025 17.0%
4 Persons (4+ for statewide) 3,703 19.4% 44,369 14.8% 2,104,988 29.7%
5 Persons or more 1,762 9.2% 36,207 12.1% — —
Total 19,109 100.0% 300,082 100.0% 7,085,435 100.0%
Persons per Household 2.77 = 2.82 — 3.01 -
RENTER OCCUPIED
1 Person 3,177 38.9% 74,546 31.6% 1,685,150 28.7%
2 Persons 2,425 29.7% 65,136 27.6% 1,555,486 26.5%
3 Persons 1,134 13.9% 36,687 15.5% 959,771 16.3%
4 Persons (4+ for statewide) 916 11.2% 30,669 13.0% 1,679,593 28.6%
5 Persons or more 524 6.4% 28,909 12.3% — —
Total 8,176 100.0% 235,947 100.0% 5,880,000 100.0%
Persons per Household 2,27 - 2.70 = 2.90 -
ALL HOUSEHOLDS
1 Person 6,588 241% 140,787 26.3% 3,084,533 23.8%
2 Persons 9,312 341% 169,376 31.6% 3,934,525 30.3%
3 Persons 4,480 16.4% 85,712 16.0% 2,161,796 16.7%
4 Persons 4,619 16.9% 75,038 14.0% 3,784,581 29.2%
5 Persons or more 2,286 8.4% 65,116 12.1% — —
Total 27,285 100.0% 536,029 100.0% 12,965,435 100.0%
Persons per Household 2.62 - 2,77 - 2.96 -

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2014-2018 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates, Tables $2501, S1101, and DP04.

Page 2-14 Public Draft | December 2020
Page 133




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

APPENDIX C HOUSING ELEMENT BACKGROUND REPORT

Folsom had a lower proportion of large households (five or more members)
than Sacramento County in 2018 (8.4 percent compared to 12.1 percent).
Folsom also had a slightly similar proportion of one- and two-person
households as the county in 2018 (58.2 percent and 57.9 percent respectively).

Table C-15 shows the number of bedrooms by tenure in Folsom, Sacramento
County, and California in 2018. As shown in the table, owner-occupied units
tend to be larger in Folsom than in Sacramento County or statewide. In 2018,
50.8 percent of owner-occupied units in Folsom contained four or more
bedrooms, compared to 36.2 percent in Sacramento County. Renter-occupied
units tend to have a smaller number of bedrooms than owner-occupied units.
This was the case in Folsom in 2018, where only 9.8 percent of renter-occupied
units had four or more bedrooms, but 25.1 percent of renter-occupied units
had only one bedroom compared to 0.8 percent of owner-occupied units.

TABLE C-15: NUMBER OF BEDROOMS BY TENURE, 2018

California

Folsom Sacramento County

Ha:?:: g Percent Hz:ﬂ:g Percent H:’J:I:tl: g Percent
OWNER OCCUPIED
No bedroom 25 0.1% 1,037 0.3% 46,883 0.7%
1 bedroom 153 0.8% 3,629 1.2% 174,260 2.5%
2 bedrooms 1,859 9.7% 42,084 14,0% 1,289,152 18.2%
3 bedrooms 7,352 38.5% 144,723 48.2% 3,168,810 44.7%
4 bedrooms 7,591 39.7% 89,080 29.7% 1,903,525 26.9%
5 or more bedrooms 2,129 11.1% 19,529 6.5% 502,805 7.1%
Total 19,109 100.0% 300,082 100.0% 7,085,435 100.0%
RENTER OCCUPIED
No bedroom 247 3.0% 9,776 41% 458,846 7.8%
1 bedroom 2,055 25.1% 55,559 23.5% 1,521,623 25.9%
2 bedrooms 3,078 37.6% 89,791 38.1% 2,235,086 38.0%
3 bedrooms 1,998 24.4% 57,527 24.4% 1215763 20.7%
4 bedrooms 749 9.2% 19,879 8.4% 376,478 6.4%
5 or more bedrooms 49 0.6% 3,415 1.4% 72204 1.2%
Total 8,176 100.0% 235,947 100.0% 5,880,000 100.0%
ALL HOUSEHOLDS
No bedroom 272 1.0% 10,813 2.0% 505,729 3.9%
1 bedroom 2,208 8.1% 59,188 11.0% 1,695,883 13.1%
2 bedrooms 4,937 18.1% 131,875 24.6% 3,524,238 27.2%
3 bedrooms 9,350 34.3% 202,250 37.7% 4,384,573 33.8%
4 bedrooms 8,340 30.6% 108,959 20.3% 2,280,003 17.6%
5 or more bedrooms 2,178 8.0% 22,944 4.3% 575,009 4.4%
Total 27,285 100.0% 536,029 100.0% 12,965,435 100.0%

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2014-2018 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates, Table B25042.

Based on the information regarding housing unit and household sizes, Folsom
has a much lower need for large housing units than the county and state.

Public Draft | December 2020 Page 2-15

Page 134




Page 2-16

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

Folsom has a smaller average household size, larger housing units, and lower
overcrowding rates than the county and state.

Housing Affordability

Housing Cost Burdens

High housing costs can cause households to spend a disproportionate
percentage of their income on housing. Overpayment is defined as households
paying more than 30 percent of their gross income on housing related
expenses, including rent or mortgage payments and utilities. These
households are considered “cost burdened.” A “severe cost burden” is defined
as gross housing costs exceeding 50 percent of gross income.

As shown in Table C-16, 29.2 percent of all households in Folsom had a housing
cost burden greater than 30 percent in 2015. This rate is less than that of
Sacramento County (39.4 percent) and California (42 percent). Only 12.1 percent
of all households in Folsom had a housing cost burden greater than 50 percent
in 2015 compared to 18.9 percent and 20.4 percent for Sacramento County and
California, respectively.

As would be expected, housing cost burdens were more severe for households
with lower incomes. Among lower-income households (incomes less than or
equal to 80 percent of the area median family income (MF1)), 73.9 percent of
households in Folsom had a housing cost burden greater than 30 percent in
2015 compared to 16.7 percent of non-lower-income households. This rate of
housing cost burden for lower-income households is higher in Folsom than in
both Sacramento County (68.9 percent) and California (69.3 percent).

Rates of housing cost burden were generally greater among low-income renter
households than among low-income owner households. However, for non-
lower-income renter households, rates of housing cost burden were lower
than those of owner-occupied households. This trend was common across the
city, county, and the state. In Folsom, 84.2 percent of low-income renter
households paid 30 percent or more of their monthly incomes for housing
costs in 2015, compared to 65.7 percent of low-income owner households.
However, rates of housing cost burden greater than 50 percent for low-income
households were more similar between owners (44.6 percent) and renters
(50.3 percent). Among non-low-income households, the percentage of owner
households with housing cost burdens was higher than renter households (17.3
percent compared to 15.4 percent).

Public Draft | December 2020

Page 135




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

APPENDIX C HOUSING ELEMENT BACKGROUND REPORT

TABLE C-16: HOUSING COST BURDEN BY HOUSEHOLD INCOME CLASSIFICATION, 2015

Folsom Sacramento County California

Owners | Renters I Total Owners Renters Total Owners Renters Total
LOW-INCOME HOUSEHOLDS (HOUSEHOLD INCOME <= 80% MFI)
Total Households 3,115 2,525 5,640 87,340 150,735 238,075 2,146,770 3,640,700 5,787,470
Number w/ cost burden > 30% 2,045 2,125 4,170 52,975 111,070 164,045 1,310,170 2701625 4,011,800
Percent w/ cost burden > 30% 65.7% 84.2% 73.9% 60.7% 73.7% 68.9% 61.0% 74.2% 69.3%
Number w/ cost burden > 50% 1,390 1,270 2,660 30,960 62,760 93,720 813,285 1,572,055 2,385,340
Percent w/ cost burden > 50% 44.6% 50.3% 47.2% 35.4% 41.6% 39.4% 37.9% 43.2% 41.2%
NON-LOW-INCOME HOUSEHOLDS (HOUSEHOLD INCOME > 80% MFI)
Total Households 14,625 5,615 20,240 217,805 82,255 284,520 4,762,405 7,427,730 18,433,305
Number w/ cost burden > 30% 2,525 865 3,390 33,660 8,090 41,750 1,012,775 315,650 1,328,430
Percent w/ cost burden > 30% 17.3% 15.4% 16.7% 15.5% 9.8% 14.7% 21.3% 42% 7.2%
Number w/ cost burden > 50% 435 40 475 4,785 495 5,280 189360 24025 213390
Percent w/ cost burden > 50% 3.0% 0.7% 2.3% 2.2% 0.6% 1.9% 4.0% 0.3% 1.2%
TOTAL HOUSEHOLDS
Total Households 17,740 8,140 25,880 289,605 232,990 522,595 6,909,175 5,808,625 12,717,800
Number w/ cost burden >30% 4,570 2,990 7,560 86,635 119,160 205,795 2,322,945 3,017,275 5,340,230
Percent w/ cost burden > 30% 25.8% 36.7% 29.2% 29.9% 51.1% 39.4% 33.6% 51.9% 42.0%
Number w/ cost burden > 50% 1,825 1,310 3,135 35,745 63,255 99,000 1,002,645 1,596,080 2,598,730
Percent w/ cost burden > 50% 10.3% 16.1% 12.1% 12.3% 27.1% 18.9% 14.5% 27.5% 20.4%

Source: HUD, Comprehensive Housing Affordability Strategy (CHAS) database, 2011-2015

Public Draft | December 2020

Page 136

Page 2-17



FOLSOM
—— 2035
GENERAL PLAN

Page 2-18

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

FIr e

Ability to Pay for Housing

Housing is considered “affordable” if households pay no more than 30 percent
of income for rent (including utilities) or monthly homeownership costs
(including mortgage payments, taxes, and insurance). HCD calculates incomes
limits to determine eligibility for affordable housing programs. According to
HCD, the area median income for a four-person household in Sacramento
County was $86,300 in 2020. Table C-17 shows the upper income limits by
income category and household size.

TABLE C-17: STATE AND FEDERAL INCOME LIMITS FOR

SACRAMENTO COUNTY, 2020

Income Limits by Persons per Household
1 2 3 4 5

income Categories

Extremely Low-Income

(<30% AMI) $18,150 $20,750 $23,350 $26,200 $30,680

Very Low-Income
(31-50% AMI) $30,250 | $34,550 | $38,850 | $43,150 | $46,650

}'5"1"";0’1/‘:3\",\',“?) $48,350 | $55250 | $62,150 | $69,050 | $74,600
=i 0

Median-Income
(100% AMI)

Moderate-Income
(81-120% AMI)

Notes: AMI = Area median income

Source: California Department of Housing and Community Development, 2020
https://www.hcd.ca.gov/grants-funding/income-limits/state-and-federal-income-
limits/docs/Income-Limits-2020.pdf

$60,400 $69,050 $77,650 $86,300 $93,200

$72,500 $82,850 $93,200 | $103,550 | $111,850

Table C-18 shows maximum affordable monthly rents and maximum
affordable purchase prices for homes. For example, a three-person household
was classified as low-income (80 percent of median) with an annual income of
up to $62,150 in 2020. A household with this income could afford to pay a
monthly gross rent (including utilities) of up to $1,554 or could afford to
purchase a house priced at or below $266,431.

Public Draft | December 2020

Page 137




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

APPENDIX C HOUSING ELEMENT BACKGROUND REPORT

TABLE C-18: ABILITY TO PAY FOR HOUSING BASED ON HUD INCOME LIMITS, SACRAMENTO PMSA, 2020

Studio 5BR
EXTREMELY LOW-INCOME HOUSEHOLDS AT 30% OF 2020 MEDIAN FAMILY INCOME
Number of Persons 1 2 3 4 5 6
Income Level $18,150 $20,750 $23,350 $26,200 $30,680 $35,160
Max. Monthly Gross Rent’ $454 $519 $584 $655 $767 $879
Max. Purchase Price 2 $77,807 $88,953 $100,099 $112,317 $131,522 $150,727
VERY LOW-INCOME HOUSEHOLDS AT 50% OF 2020 MEDIAN FAMILY INCOME
Number of Persons 1 2 3 4 5 6
Income Level 430,250 $34,550 438,850 $43,150 $46,650 $50,100
Max. Monthly Gross Rent’ $756 $864 $971 $1,079 $1,166 $1,253
Max. Purchase Price 2 $129,679 $148,112 $166,546 $184,980 $199,984 $214,774
LOW-INCOME HOUSEHOLDS AT 80% OF 2020 MEDIAN FAMILY INCOME
Number of Persons 1 2 3 4 5 6
Income Level $48,350 $55,250 $62,150 $69,050 $74,600 $80,100
Max. Monthly Gross Rent’ $1,209 $1,381 $1,554 $1,726 $1,865 $2,003
Max. Purchase Price 2 $207,272 $236,851 $266,431 $296,011 $319,803 $343,381
MEDIAN-INCOME HOUSEHOLDS AT 100% OF 2020 MEDIAN FAMILY INCOME
Number of Persons 1 2 3 4 5 6
income Level 460,400 $69,050 477,650 $86,300 $93,200 $100,100
Max. Monthly Gross Rent ' $1,510 $1,726 $1,941 $2,158 $2,330 $2,503
Max. Purchase Price 2 $258,929 $296,011 $332,878 $369,960 $399,539 $429,119
MODERATE-INCOME HOUSEHOLDS AT 120% OF 2020 MEDIAN FAMILY INCOME
Number of Persons 1 2 3 4 5 6
Income Level $72,500 $82,850 $93,200 $103,550 $111,850 $120,100
Max. Monthly Gross Rent’ $2,115 $2,416 $2,718 $3,020 $3,262 $3,503
Max. Purchase Price ? $362,600 $414,365 $466,129 $517,893 $559,405 $600,666

Notes: Incomes based on the Sacramento primary metropolitan statistical area (PMSA) (El Dorado, Placer and

Sacramento Counties); FY 2020 Median Family Income: $86,300; HUD FY 2020 Income Limits

1 Assumes that 30 percent (35 percent for moderate) of income is available for either: monthly rent, including

utilities; or mortgage payment, taxes, mortgage insurance, and homeowner’s insurance.

2 Assumes 96.5 percent loan at 4 percent annual interest rate and 30-year term; assumes taxes, mortgage

insurance, and homeowners' insurance account for 21 percent of total monthly payments.

Source: U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) 2020; and Ascent Environmental 2020.

Housing Values

Figure C-3 shows the median sales prices for homes in Folsom between March
2010 and February 2020. The median sales price initially decreased from 2010
to 2012 but has since increased significantly. Between February 2012 and
February 2020, the median sales price almost doubled, increasing by nearly 95
percent, from $287,000 to $559,100. The February 2020 median sales price was
out of reach for both lower- and moderate-income families.

Public D December 2020
ic Draft | Dece Page 138

Page 2-19



Page 2-20

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

P e

FIGURE C-3: MEDIAN SALES PRICE, CITY OF FOLSOM, MARCH 2010 -
FEBRUARY 2020

Feb 2020  — Folsom $559K

$587K

/\/\/L/“

$477K

$366K |

$256K
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Source: Zillow.com, 2020,

Table C-19 shows the approximate range of sales prices for new residential
developments in Folsom as of March 2020. As shown in the table, prices range
from about $500,000 to $730,000 depending on the number of bedrooms.
Starting prices for new homes currently availabte are not affordable for low-
or moderate-income households.

TABLE C-19: TYPICAL SALES PRICES FOR NEW HOMES, CITY OF FOLSOM, 2020 |

Number of Name of Development
Bedrooms/ Steel Canyonat | The Ridge at Waterstone at
Bathrooms Russell Ranch Willow Creek Folsom Ranch

3 Bedrooms/ 2-3 Baths | $497,950-$525,614 | $598,582-$637,137 | $648,000-5$711,702
4 Bedroom/ 2-3 Baths $513,950-$571,511 | $643,000-$685,638 =
5 Bedroom/ 3-4 Baths == $675,000 $697,00-$731,990

Note: Prices vary depending on number of upgrades.
Source: New Home Source, March 19, 2020.

Table C-20 shows approximate rents for various market rate apartments in
Folsom as of March 2020. As shown, rents vary widely based on the number of
bedrooms. One-bedroom units range from about $1,400 to $2,200; two-
bedroom units range from $1,400-$3,000; and 3-bedroom units range from
$1,900 to $3,200. Most of these rents are affordable to moderate-income
households.

Bubli
Page 139 ublic Draft | December 2020




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

APPENDIX C HOUSING ELEMENT BACKGROUND REPORT

TABLE C-20: TYPICAL RENTAL RATES FOR MARKET RATE APARTMENTS, CITY

Name of Rental Property

OF FOLSOM, 2020

1 Bedroom

2 Bedrooms

3 Bedrooms

Canyon Terrace

$1,470 - $2,145

$1,600-$2,299

The Cottages at Folsom
Apartments

$1,505

$1,445-51,820

Fairmont at Willow Creek

$1,463-51,808

$1,754-$1,900

Falls at Willow Creek

$1,540-$1,635

$1,810-$1,925

$1,995-$2,440

Hub Apartments

$1,755-51,980

$2,070-$2,530

$2,550-$2,595

Iron Point Apartments

$1,671-$2,177

$1,911-$2,530

$2,578-54,864

Overlook at Blue Ravine

$1,470-5$1,770

$1,674-5$2,00

$2,125-$2,425

Talavera Apartments

$1,705-$2,015

$2,190-$2,550

The Pique Apartments

$2,395-$2,925

$3,195

Note: Rental rates are approximate
Sources: Forrent.com, March 2020.

Affordable Housing by Income/Occupation

Table C-21is an abbreviated list of occupations and annual incomes for Folsom
residents such as fire fighters and police officers, employees of the Folsom
Cordova Unified School District, and minimum wage earners. A fire fighter
earning an annual income of $80,302 could be considered median-income
depending on the household size, and could afford to purchase a home for
$344,247. A nurse earning $58,427 could afford to pay $250,472 for a home. With
the median sales price of a home in Folsom at $559,100 in March 2020, all of
the wage earners shown on the table would be priced out of the market unless

there are at least two wage earners in the household.

Public Draft | December 2020

Page 140

Page 2-21




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

FOLSOM "m-z
° %
BRI

TABLE C-21: AFFORDABLE RENTS AND HOUSING PRICES BY INCOME AND OCCUPATION,

SACRAMENTO PMSA, 2020

Category Average Income | Affordable Rent' | Affordable House Price?
GENERAL OCCUPATIONS?
Computer Software Engineer, Systems Software $108,722 $2,718 $466,079
Civil Engineer $116,750 $2,919 $500,497
Judicial Law Clerks $67,662 $1,692 $290,062
Construction Laborers $48,069 $1,202 $206,066
Licensed Vocational Nurse (LVN) $58,427 $1,461 $250,472
CITY OF FOLSOM
Fire Fighter $80,302 $2,008 $344,247
Police Officer $76,790 $1,920 $329,191
Account Clerk $44,969 $1,124 $192,778
Librarian $60,263 $1,507 $258,342
FOLSOM CORDOVA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Preschool Teacher, Step 1 (Teacher Permit) $39,208 $980 $168,081
Teacher, Step 1 (Credential with Bachelors) $46,637 $1,166 $199,928
Teacher, with MA, Step 8 $61,837 $1,546 $265,089
TWO WAGE EARNERS
Civil Engineer and Paralegal/Legal Assistant $184,412 $4,610 $790,556
Firefighter and Librarian $144,105 $3,603 $617,764
MINIMUM WAGE EARNERS
Single Wage Earner $27,040 $676 $115,918
Two Wage Earners $54,080 $1,352 $231,836
SS1 (AGED OR DISABLED)
One-person household with SSi only $11,325 $283 $48,549
Couple with SSI only $18,986 $475 $81,391

Notes: 'Assumes 30 percent of income devoted to monthly rent, including utilities

2Assumes 30 percent of income devoted to mortgage payment and taxes, 96.5 percent loan at 4 percent interest rate, 30-year
term; assumes taxes, mortgage insurance, and homeowners’ insurance account for 21 percent of total monthly payments.
3General Occupation incomes based on the Sacramento primary metropolitan statistical area (PMSA) and City of Folsom
2018 Salary Schedule, Step D.

SSI = Supplemental Security Income

Sources: Ascent Environmental, 2020; City of Folsom Salary Schedule, 2018; Folsom-Cordova Unified School District, 2019;
California Employment Development Department, 2020.

2.2 Special Housing Needs

Within the general population of Folsom there are several groups of people
who have special housing needs. These needs can make it difficult for
members of these groups to locate suitable housing. The following
subsections discuss the special housing needs of six groups identified in State
housing element law (Government Code, Section 65583(a)(7)): seniors; persons
with disabilities, including a developmental disability; large families;

Page 2-22 Page 141 Public Draft | December 2020




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

APPENDIX C HOUSING ELEMENT BACKGROUND REPORT

farmworkers; families with female heads of households; and families and
persons in need of emergency shelter,

2.2.1 SENIOR HOUSEHOLDS

Seniors are defined as persons 65 years and older, and senior households are
those households headed by a person 65 years and older. Seniors often face
unique housing problems. While many may own their homes outright, fixed
retirement incomes may not always be adequate to cover rising utility rates
and insurance. Also, many elderly homeowners do not have sufficient savings
to finance necessary repairs.

Table C-22 shows information on the number of seniors, the number of senior
households, and senior households by tenure in Folsom, Sacramento County,
and California in 2018. The share of seniors increased in Folsom, Sacramento
County, and California from 2010 to 2018. In 2018, seniors represented 13
percent of the population and 21.3 percent of all households in Folsom. Senior
households have a high homeownership rate; 79.4 percent of senior
households in Folsom owned their homes in 2018, compared to 70 percent of
all households in the city.

TABLE C-22: SENIOR POPULATIONS AND HOUSEHOLDS, 2018

Folsom Sacramento County California
Number | Percent Number ] Percent Number | Percent
POPULATION
Total Population 77,007 100.0% 1,540,975 100.0% 39,148,760 100.0%
Number of Persons 65 years and older 9,973 13.0% 217,444 14.1% 5,315,457 13.6%
Male 4,344 43.6% 93,987 43.2% 2,357,611 44.4%
Female 5,629 56.4% 123,457 56.8% 2,957,846 55.6%
HOUSEHOLDS
Total Households 27,285 100.0% 536,029 100.0% 12,965,435 100.0%
Owner 19,109 70.0% 300,082 56.0% 7,085,435 54.6%
Renter 8,176 30.0% 235,947 44,0% 5,880,000 45.4%
Senior Headed-Households 5,819 100.0% 117,954 100.0% 3,023,958 100.0%
Owner 4,623 79.4% 86,142 73.0% 2,206,405 73.0%
Renter 1,196 20.6% 31,812 27.0% 817,553 27.0%
Seniors as percent of all Households — 21.3% = 22.0% = 23.3%
T R
et MalSsialcS - 14.6% - 13.5% - 13.9%
Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2014-2018 American Community Survey 5-year estimates, Table B25007 and S0101.
In general, most senior households consist of a single elderly person living
alone, or a couple. While some seniors may prefer to live in single family
detached homes, others desire smaller, more affordable homes with less
upkeep, such as condos, townhouses, apartments, or mobile homes. Many
seniors seek single-story homes that will allow them to age in place. Accessory
dwelling units (ADUs) are another potential source of housing for seniors.
Public Draft | December 2020 Page 2-23

Page 142




Page 2-24

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

Some seniors have the physical and financial ability to continue driving well
into their retirement; however, those who cannot or chose not to drive must
rely on alternative forms of transportation. This includes not only bus routes,
rail lines, and ride sharing programs, but also safe, walkable neighborhoods.

Table C-23 shows the proportion of individuals living below the poverty level
in Folsom and Sacramento County. Although the proportion of the total
population living below poverty level in Folsom (5.4 percent) is much lower
than in Sacramento County (15.8 percent), the table shows that Folsom seniors
were more likely to experience poverty (6.6 percent) than the City's total
population.

TABLE C-23: POPULATION OVER 65 BELOW POVERTY RATE, 2018

Folsom Sacramento County

Total Percentage Total Percentage
Total Population 77,007 100.0% 1,510,023 100.0%
Below Poverty Level 4,158 5.4% 238,584 15.8%
Population over 65 9,639 100.0% 199,143 100.0%
Below Poverty Level 632 6.6% 20,591 10.3%

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2014-2018 American Community Survey 5-year
estimates, Table 51701

Supplemental Security Income (SSI) is a needs-based program that pays
monthly benefits to persons who are 65 or older, blind, or have a disability.
Seniors who have never worked, or have insufficient work credits to qualify for
Social Security disability often receive SSI benefits. In fact, SSI is the only
source of income for a number of low-income seniors. Recently the SSI
program has undergone funding cuts, lowering the maximum monthly benefit
to $943 in 2020. SSI recipients that are solely dependent on this source of
income have difficulty finding housing.

The City has two affordable senior housing developments. in 2003, USA
Properties Fund, Inc. developed Vintage Willow Creek-a 184-unit housing
development for low- and very low-income persons of 55 years or older. Creek
View Manor, built by Mercy Housing in 2007, is a 138-unit affordable senior
housing project located adjacent to Mercy Hospital in Folsom. The housing
project offers cottage and apartment-style units, as well as a community
center, for low- and very low-income persons who are 55 years or older.

These affordable senior housing projects meet some of the need for senior
housing. Some of Folsom's low-income seniors also live at Mercy Village and
Folsom Gardens, two affordable housing developments in Folsom that each
have long waiting lists. In addition, the mobile home parks continue to serve
as the primary source of affordable housing for Folsom seniors.

The City also has a program to assist senior homeowners, who often face the
problem of maintaining their homes. Folsom’s Seniors Helping Seniors
program is designed to assist those seniors who do not have the financial
resources to make necessary home repairs related to health and safety.

Public Draft | December 2020
Page 143




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

APPENDIX C HOUSING ELEMENT BACKGROUND REPORT

Examples of the types of repairs made include repairing leaky faucets,
installing grab bars, and replacing broken windows.

2.2.2 PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES, INCLUDING DEVELOPMENTAL
DISABILITIES

According to the 2014-2018 American Community Survey five-year estimate,
there are 5,859 people, or 8.2 percent of the civilian non-institutionalized
population age 5 or older, in Folsom that have a disability. As shown in Table
C-24, 5 percent (2,144 persons) of Folsom residents age 18 to 64 (43,224
persons) in 2018 had a disability, which was less than Sacramento County (10
percent) and California (8 percent). Ambulatory and cognitive disabilities were
the most common types of disabilities in Folsom.

TABLE C-24: DISABILITY STATUS & TYPES OF DISABILITIES FOR CIVILIAN

NONINSTITUTIONALIZED POPULATION AGE 18 TO 64 YEARS, 2018

Folsom Sacramento County California
Number | Percent | Number | Percent | Number | Percent

Total Persons 43,224 100.0% 934,190 100.0% | 24,374,529 | 100.0%
Total Persons with a disability 2,144 5.0% 93,440 10.0% 1,971,981 8.0%

Hearing Difficulty 401 18.7% 16,310 17.5% 365,440 18.5%
Vision Difficulty 453 211% 16,143 17.3% 378,142 19.2%
Cognitive Difficulty 1,003 46.8% 42,983 46.0% 848,097 43.0%
Ambulatory Difficulty 954 44.5% 43,066 46.1% 910,628 46.2%
Self-care Difficulty 394 18.4% 18,391 19.7% 377,584 19.1%
Independent Living Difficulty 823 38.4% 37,910 40.6% 742,808 37.7%

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2014-2018 American Community Survey 5-year estimates, Table S1810.

Table C-25 shows the employment levels of persons with disabilities age 18 to
64 in Folsom, Sacramento County, and California in 2018. The majority of
persons with disabilities in Folsom are not in the labor force (62.7 percent).

TABLE C-25: EMPLOYMENT STATUS OF NONINSTITUTIONALIZED POPULATION WITH DISABILITIES,

AGE 18 TO 64 YEARS, 2018
Folsom Sacramento County California
Number | Percent | Number | Percent | Number | Percent

Total Persons with Disability 2,144 100.0% 93,440 100.0% 1,971,981 100.0%
Employed with Disability 764 35.6% 29,910 32.0% 696,709 35.3%
Unemployed with Disability 36 1.7% 6,034 6.5% 115,207 5.8%
Not in Labor Force with 1,344 62.7% 57,496 61.5% | 1,160,065 | 58.8%
Disability

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2014-2018 American Community Survey 5-year estimates, Table C18120.

Developmental Disabilities

State housing element law requires an evaluation of the special housing needs
of persons with developmental disabilities. A "developmental disability" is
defined as a disability that originates before an individual becomes 18 years
old, continues or can be expected to continue indefinitely, and constitutes a

Public Draft | December 2020

Page 144

Page 2-25



Page 2-26

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

@l bo

substantial disability for that individual. This includes mental retardation,
cerebral palsy, epilepsy, and autism.

As shown in Table C-24, the 2014-2018 American Community Survey estimates
that 1,003 Folsom residents have a cognitive difficulty, which comprises 46.8
percent of disabilities in the city. According to the California Department of
Developmental Services, as of June 2020, 582 Folsom residents received
services for developmental disabilities." Of those receiving services,
approximately 96 percent live in the home of a parent, family, or guardian,
while only approximately 4 percent reside in independent/supported living.
Many developmentally disabled persons are able to live and work. However,
more severely disabled individuals require a group living environment with
supervision, or an institutional environment with medical attention and
physical therapy.

The California Department of Development Services reports that as of June
2020, in Folsom, 60.7 percent of those receiving services were aged 17 years or
younger and 39.3 percent were aged 18 or older. Because developmental
disabilities exist before adulthood, the first housing issue for the
developmentally disabled is the transition from living with a parent/guardian
as a child to an appropriate level of independence as an adult.

Housing Needs

Persons with disabilities in Folsom have different housing needs depending
on the nature and severity of the disability. Physically-disabled persons
generally require modifications to their housing units such as wheelchair
ramps, elevators or lifts, wide doorways, accessible cabinetry, and modified
fixtures and appliances. If a disability prevents a person from operating a
vehicle, then proximity to services and access to public transportation are
particularly important. If a disability prevents an individual from working or
limits income, then the cost of housing and the costs of modifications are
likely to be even more challenging. Those with severe physical or mental
disabilities may also require supportive housing, nursing facilities, or care
facilities. In addition, many persons with disabilities rely solely on Social
Security Income, which is insufficient for market rate housing.

While there are no special affordable housing projects designed exclusively
for persons with disabilities in Folsom, the City adopted a Reasonable
Accommodation Ordinance in 2011 to facilitate equal access to housing for
persons with disabilities and remove barriers for people with disabilities to
live in the community. In addition, the City has adopted the 2019 CALGreen
Code and 2019 California Building Code including Title 24 regulations dealing
with accessibility for persons with disabilities. Thus, newer multi-family
housing will at least meet minimum standards for disabled access.

1 Based on residents in the 95630 zip code which currently covers all of the occupied areas of
Folsom.

Public Draft | December 2020
Page 145




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

APPENDIX C HOUSING ELEMENT BACKGROUND REPORT

2.2.3 LARGE FAMILIES/HOUSEHOLDS

HUD defines a large household or family as one with five or more members.
Table C-26 below shows the number and share of large households in Folsom,
Sacramento County, and California in 2018. As shown in the table, in 2018, 8.4
percent of all households in Folsom had five or more persons. Of these large
households, 1,762 were owner households and 524 were renter households.
The proportion of large households in Folsom was less than that of both
Sacramento County (12.1 percent) and California (14 percent).

Large families may have specific needs that differ from other families due to
income and housing stock constraints. The most critical housing need of large
families is access to larger housing units with more bedrooms than a standard
three-bedroom dwelling. Multifamily rental housing units typically provide
one or two bedrooms and not the three or more bedrooms that are required
by large families. As a result, large families that are unable to rent single family
houses may be overcrowded in smaller units.

TABLE C-26: LARGE HOUSEHOLDS, 2018

Folsom Sacramento County California

Households | Percent | Households | Percent Households | Percent
OWNER-OCCUPIED
Less than 5 persons 17,347 90.8% 263,875 87.9% 6,120,370 86.4%
5+ persons 1,762 9.2% 36,207 121% 965,065 13.6%
Total 19,109 100.0% 300,082 100.0% 7,085,435 100.0%
Persons per household 2.77 = 2.82 — 3.01 —
RENTER-OCCUPIED
Less than 5 persons 7,652 93.6% 207,038 87.7% 5,034,903 85.6%
5+ persons 524 6.4% 28,909 12.3% 845,097 14.4%
Total 8,176 100.0% 235,947 100.0% 5,880,000 100.0%
Persons per household 2.27 —- 2.70 = 2.90 —
ALL HOUSEHOLDS
Less than 5 persons 24,999 91.6% 470,913 87.9% 11,155,273 86.0%
5+ persons 2,286 8.4% 65,116 12.1% 1,810,162 14.0%
Total 27,285 100.0% 536,029 100.0% 12,965,435 100.0%
Persons per household 2.62 — 2.77 — 2.96 —

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2014-2018 American Community Survey 5-year estimates, Table B25009 and B25010.

2.2.4 SINGLE-HEADED HOUSEHOLDS WITH CHILDREN

According to the U.S. Census Bureau, a single-headed household contains a
household head and at least one dependent, which could include a child, an
elderly parent, or non-related child. As shown in Table C-27, there were 2,132
single-headed households with children, comprising 7.8 percent of total
households, at the time of the 2014-2018 American Community Survey.
Approximately two-thirds of these households are single-female households,
which make up 5.2 percent of all households in Folsom. Single male-headed
households make up approximately 33 percent of all single-headed

Public Draft | December 2020 Page 2-27
Page 146




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

FIRES

households, and 2.6 percent of all households in the city. The percentage of
single-headed households, both male- and female-headed, is low compared
to the county and state.

TABLE C-27: SINGLE-PARENT HOUSEHOLDS, 2018

Folsom Sacramento County California
Number Percent Number Percent Number | Percent
Total Households 27,285 100.0% 536,029 100.0% 12,965,435 100.0%
Single female households with children 1,429 5.2% 44,898 8.4% 1,006,277 7.8%
Single male households with children 703 2.6% 16,360 3.1% 410,505 3.2%
Iﬁ;‘l“(‘;rﬂ:glg'headed households with 2132 7.8% 61,258 1.4% 1,416,782 10.9%

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2014-2018 American Community Survey Table $1101.

Because they generally have only one potential wage earner, single-headed
households often have more difficulty finding adequate, affordable housing
than families with two adults. Also, single-headed households with small
children may need to pay for childcare, which further reduces disposable
income. This special needs group will benefit generally from expanded
affordable housing opportunities. More specifically, the need for dependent
care also makes it important that housing for single-headed families be
located near childcare facilities, schools, youth services, medical facilities, or
senior services.

2.2.5 FARMWORKERS

The city of Folsom is not an agricultural community. The 2014-2018 American
Community Survey reported that 122 individuals were employed in the
agricultural, forestry, fishing, and hunting industry. However, the survey did
not report specifically on whether these individuals were seasonal laborers,
farm or ranch owner-operators, or “hobby” farmers. Since there are no large
agricultural operations nearby that would attract a substantial seasonal
farmworkers population, there is no identifiable need for farmworker housing.

2.2.6 HOMELESS PERSONS

Sacramento Steps Forward is the lead agency for the HUD Continuum of Care
(CoC) program in Sacramento County. Sacramento Steps Forward provides
point-in-time counts of sheltered and unsheltered homeless persons every
two years. The most recent point-in-time count from January 2019 identified
17 unsheltered homeless individuals in Folsom and 5,570 individuals
throughout Sacramento County. However, the true size of the homeless
population in Folsom is difficult to estimate because there are a limited
number of formal homeless shelters or other facilities such as daytime drop-
in service centers where homeless persons would be attracted and their
numbers could be more easily counted. The Folsom Police Department has
tracked approximately 50 individuals experiencing homelessness in Folsom.
Service providers in Folsom say the homeless population in the city fluctuates,
but they estimate it is closer to 70 individuals.

Page 2-28 Public Draft | December 2020

Page 147




02/09/2021 Item No.6.

APPENDIX C HOUSING ELEMENT BACKGROUND REPORT

Folsom Service Providers

There are several homeless population service providers in Folsom including
Twin Lakes Food Bank, St. Vincent de Paul, HART of Folsom (HART), and
Powerhouse Ministries. Twin Lakes Food Bank provides on-site grocery
distribution, grocery delivery for seniors, and holiday food drives. St. Vincent
de Paul (Helping Hands) provides clothing and linens. HART and Powerhouse
Ministries offer shelters, housing, mentorship programs, and other services for
homeless.

HART of Folsom

In September 2016, the Folsom Police Department collaborated with various
faith communities to propose a Folsom Faith and Homeless Initiative. Through
this effort, HART was officially founded in July 2017. Also, during this time, the
City entered into a contract with Sacramento Self Help Housing (SSHH) to
provide a new homeless specialist (Navigator) for the city. HART works closely
with the SSHH Navigator, the Folsom Police Department, and other
organizations to provide resources and services to the homeless population.

HART provides emergency and transitional housing as well as mentoring and
resource connections for homeless individuals. HART currently has a four-
bedroom house and trailer with capacity to provide transitional housing for
up to 8 individuals. HART primarily serves single adults and is not equipped to
take in families with children. HART continues to seek opportunities to expand
transitional housing services through master lease agreements with the
Sacramento Self-Help Housing. In addition, HART coordinates with host
churches to provide emergency shelter to individuals during the winter
months (generally December through March). As required by the City's
Municipal Code, emergency shelters accessory to religious facilities are
limited to 20 beds. In 2020, HART provided emergency shelter from December
15, 2019, through March 7, 2020, with an average of 11 guests per night and the
highest number of guests at 19. During the 2019/2020 winter, HART provided
emergency shelter services to a total of 68 individuals over 84 nights. Most
individuals spent between 2 and 14 nights at the shelter. Of the individuals
served during the 2019/2020 winter shelter, 3 individuals moved into
transitional housing and 2 individuals moved into permanent housing.

Powerhouse Ministries

In 2004 Powerhouse Ministries, a local faith-based organization, opened
Powerhouse Transition Center (now known as the Powerhouse Transformation
Center), Folsom's first transitional housing for homeless individuals. The
Transformation Center, which was relocated to the organization's Wales Drive
location, is currently (December 2020) being expanded to accommodate up to
40 women and children at a time and offers lodging, showers, and three daily
meals. The Transformation Center provides a low-barrier, emergency shelter
as well as transitional housing to women over the age of 18 and to single
mothers with up to four children. Emergency shelter services are provided up
to five months, at which time individuals have the option of applying to the
transitional housing program. The transitional housing program is
approximately 18 months in duration. Clients attend counseling and classes,

Public Draft | December 2020 Page 148

Page 2-29




Page 2-30

02/09/2021 Item No.6.

and a case manager is assigned to each individual to help them transition to
independent living. Both the emergency shelter and transitional housing
programs are housed at the Transformation Center. As of December 2020, the
center is being expanded to provide20 shelter beds and 20 transitional
housing beds anticipated for completion in Spring 2020.

in addition, Powerhouse Ministries Community Care Center, located at the
Market Street drop-in center, provides other additional services, including
utility assistance, rent and mortgage assistance, assistance locating
affordable housing, medical services and grants for prescriptions, drug and
alcohol recovery, legal assistance, and many other social services.

The organization currently serves a total 2,150 individuals experiencing or at-
risk of homelessness through its variety of programs. Powerhouse Ministries
estimates, approximately 120 of the individuals served are experiencing or at
risk of homelessness and 4 are currently in transient housing. Although the
number of people living on the streets has increased, more often, homeless
individuals are crowding into housing, and living house-to-house.

Need for Emergency Shelters

Assembly Bill 139, passed in 2019, requires that housing elements address the
need for emergency shelters. The City's housing element must assess the need
for emergency shelter based on the capacity necessary to accommodate the